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Min utes: Attachments 1 -4 

Chairma n Pollert cal led the committee to order. 

Lon nie Wangen, Commissioner, N D  Department of Veterans Affai rs :  Read written 
testimony (attachment 1 ) . 

Chairman Pollert: (0:23:53) On page 2 of your  testimony, I want to go through the items 
l isted under the section to restore the base budget funding to operating levels. You're 
saying that you ' re short on your  base budget funding.  Did you ask when you needed to 
submit your  budget to the executive branch? Did you have these in there and they weren't 
i ncluded? 

Lon nie Wange n :  Normal ly they ask you to  cut back by 3% and then they wi l l  g ive i t  back. 
The last few bienn iums they did just in case they had to cut back. It was not fully put back. 

Chairman Pollert: Is th is one of the agencies that d idn't get the 3% back? Did any others? 

Nick Kramer, OMB: I see that the Governor recommended the $47 ,000. I'll check with 
Lori to see if that does not include that 3% and get back to you .  

Chairma n Pollert: O n  the th i rd page (subhead ing 1 ) .  You must have had a meeting with 
OMB.  You asked for the $2 m i l l ion and it wasn't put in the budget, correct? 

Lonnie Wangen :  That's correct. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 2, Veterans Organizations NSO Office) As far as the 
$ 1 50,000. Is  that the same thing? You brought that forward but it wasn't put into the 
budget? 
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Lonnie Wangen:  That's correct. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 3, State Approving Agency) I know when I see the green 
sheet because we had th is d iscussion last session .  That transfer is on the way already. 

Lon nie Wange n :  Yes, I bel ieve that was included in the budget. 

Chairma n Pollert: (Subhead ing 4, Salary Equ ity Funding) Half of it is in there. 

Lon nie Wangen:  That's correct. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 5, Training Position) Did you request that position and it 
wasn't funded in the Executive Budget? 

Lon nie Wangen:  That's correct. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 6, Website Upgrade) Was that put in? 

Lon nie Wa nge n :  That was not put in .  

Chairman Pollert: Do you have a project that is  not completed at  an estimated $60,000? 

Lon nie Wangen:  That is our website project. I wou ld defer that to ITD to explain that. 
don't understand how the costs go up as high as they do.  

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 7, Temp Employees) Did you ask for those and they 
weren't funded? 

Lonnie Wangen:  That's correct. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 8, Service Dogs and Subhead ing 9, Agent Orange 
Outreach) I see those were one-time funding.  Did you ask for those to be put in your base 
budget? 

Lon nie Wangen:  Yes and they were not included in the Governor's base budget. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 1 0 , Stand Downs) The Stand Downs are increased 
$ 1 0 ,000. 

Lonnie Wa nge n :  The Governor d id increase that $ 1 0 ,000 in  the budget. 

Chairman Pollert: (Subhead ing 1 1 ,  Transportation Vans) You need 1 .  

Lonnie Wangen : That's correct. 

Rep. Nelso n :  During the last session , d idn't we get on a staggered replacement? 

Chairma n Pollert: I th ink they got one donated and this one would be two . 
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Lon nie Wangen:  Yes.  We look at the mi leage and estimate how long the vans we have 
wil l  last. Looking i nto the next b ienn ium, we wil l  need to replace only one van and not two. 

Rep. Nelso n :  Some of the programs that you have in your  budget, l ike the PTSD and the 
TBI services. There are a number of b i l ls being introd uced in that area. Are we 
dupl icating? Are you h iring staff for outreach , for services, or how is this funding being 
uti l ized in you r  budget? 

Lon nie Wange n :  Are you referring to the service dogs or Agent Orange? 

Rep. Nelson:  I n  the temp employees. How wou ld they be uti l ized for those services? 

Lon nie Wangen:  Those temp employees wou ld help us gather information to put on these 
programs and to assist us with everything l isted here and d ifferent federal programs. 

Rep. Nelso n :  Were any of the temps funded in  the Governor's budget? 

Lon n ie Wange n :  No, they were not funded . 

Rep. Kreidt: Back to the vans. From the last session , the pol icy was that once a van 
reaches 1 50 , 000 m i les, that's when you look at replacing them.  Were they replaced? 

Lonnie Wangen:  Yes, those vans have been replaced . 

Rep. Kreidt: Are you going to get a free one? 

Lon nie Wangen:  We've received a free one and that one has already been place. We 
have one coming now. I n  the next bienn ium we see the need for one. The biennium after 
that, at our current rates, we might not need a van at a l l .  We are working with the VA to get 
a good forecast of what we' l l  need in the future .  

Rep. Kreidt: Is the one coming going to Bismarck? 

Lon n ie Wa nge n :  We do move the vans around so that the mi leage stays down . 

Chairman Pollert: When you were looking at the CVSOs for the tra in ing for those temps, 
where were you looking for those 3 to be put? Was that out of your  office in Fargo? 

Lon n ie Wangen:  That wou ld either be out of our office or the office in  Bismarck. I don't 
see where you're talking about 3 temps. 

Chairman Pollert: I thought you said you were looking for $50, 000 in  3 organizations. 

Lon nie Wangen :  NSO 

Chairman Pollert: Sorry. That's d ifferent. 

Lon nie Wangen:  Those are a l l  located at the reg ional offices . 
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Chairman Pollert: Tel l  me the d ifference between the bus and the van .  

Lonnie Wangen :  The vans we purchase here,  we donate to the VA and they are sent 
around the state . Those vans are there to take veterans to the VA medical facil ity for 
services. Those are located in  our larger counties . We've appl ied for a grant for 
transportation in  h igh ly rural areas. I n  ND ,  we have 36 h igh ly rural areas. We were 
awarded this grant. There are two d ifferent parts to it. One is where we can pay for the 
state vans that are out there now; you probably know them as the senior vans. The DOT 
has ownership or has a lot of control over those . But they are i ndependently contracted 
out. We have agreements with them that through the Grand Forks route match system , 
they can call there and use the service to get to any med ical appointment. We wil l  pay for 
that. The other portion is to provide vans that we wi l l  get from the federal VA. Those wi l l  
go to that same program .  With those vans, there wi l l  be no charge for the veterans. They 
wi l l  do routes in those h igh ly rural  counties where they are assigned .  

Rep. Silbernagel : How many CVSOs are in  ND? 

Lonnie Wangen:  There are 53 counties. Each county is requ i red to have a county 
veterans' service officer. I bel ieve there are about 49 service officers because some share 
counties . 

Chairman Pollert: When you're talking about the $2 m i l l ion .  Tel l  us about the Post War 
Trust Fund ,  the i nterest, and what you do with that program.  

Lon nie Wangen:  The Post War Trust Fund is a fund that was set aside many years back. 
The principle of the fund cannot be spent. It's invested by the state's treasurer's office. 
Some of the interest earn ings wil l  go to the Admin istrative Committee on Veterans' Affairs .  
They're a Governor-appointed committee . They determine how the funds wi l l  be spent for 
the benefit of the veterans.  This is part of the ND Constitution. It's been at about $4 . 1  
mi l l ion for 30 years .  About a biennium and a half ago, the fund d id start to grow. The 
buying power after 2008 , the cost of l iving and inflation from 20-30 years ago, that $4 
mi l l ion in there now does not buy as much as we need to take care of our veterans. The 
idea behind the $2 mi l l ion is that will help us to ensure for the future ,  that interest earn ings 
can grow the fund and provide for our veterans today. 

Chairman Pollert: How much is in  the Post War Trust Fund now? 

Lonnie Wangen : I bel ieve it's j ust over $5 mi l l ion .  Last bienn ium,  $250, 000 was added to 
the principle. It has been growing also. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: I 'd l ike to know where it's at in  the budget. I don't see any income 
from the Post War Trust Fund in  your budget. 

Lonnie Wangen:  That's not part of our budget. The money from the interest from the Post 
War Trust Fund doesn't cover any of our expenses . It goes d i rectly to veterans' programs. 

Chairman Pollert: With the interest that comes in  from that, is it run through your office? 
Is your office where the loans and grants get appl ied to? Do you have to d ispense those? 
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Lonnie Wangen:  Partial ly correct. The ACOVA determines where the money is spent. 
They g ive us so much for the g rant program and they set the detai ls and pol icies for the 
g rant program.  The grant program is one of the many things they can do with it. The grant 
program is run by us .  When we make payments for those g rant programs, it comes d irectly 
out of that 4 1 0  cleari ng account where the interest earn ings are at. 

Chairman Pollert: You don't charge any administrative costs for that? 

Lon n ie Wangen :  That is correct. 

Chairman Pollert: Did you lose the ind ividual that was doing that and h i re someone else? 

Lonnie Wangen : That is correct. 

Rep. Kreidt: Is there an ind ividual that specifically deals with the Post War Trust Fund as 
far as accounting? 

Lonnie Wangen:  There is accounting on the State Treasurer's side that takes care of 
everyth ing .  They g ive us a month ly report of how much money is in  that clearing account. 
On our side, we track how much we've spent out of it. 

Chairman Pol lert: ACOVA sets the agenda and the ru les on those grants. There is a 
d ifference between a grant and a loan .  Are you doing 2 d ifferent types with that money? 

Lon nie Wangen:  No.  The loan program is a set of dol lars that were set aside many years 
back. That is on its own . Those dol lars are loaned out at 8% interest. When they pay it 
off, the veterans get half their interest back. We gain about 4% on them.  We would write it 
off if they die or are uncol lectable. It has stayed about the same. It runs around $500,000 
that we have that we're loan ing out at all t imes. It is total ly separate from the Post War 
Trust Fund.  

Chairman Pollert: So i t  is not the interest off the Post War Trust Fund for that particular 
one. You make it sound l ike that's self-earn ing .  

Lon nie Wangen : I n  a way it is .  It earns its own interest. It's been a perpetual fund.  

Chairman Pollert: You have th is one for about $500,000 which is a loan program. 

Lon nie Wangen : That is correct. 

Chairman Pollert: Then we have the other program of grants. 

Lon n ie Wangen :  That is correct. 

Chairman Pollert: That comes off the Post War Trust Fund? 
Lon nie Wange n :  That is correct. 

Chairma n Pollert: Is that grants or loans? 
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Lon nie Wangen:  That is j ust grants .  

Chairman Pollert: Do you have a reconci l iation of those? 

Lon nie Wangen:  Yes, we have reconcil iation of those and the aud itors come in and audit 
those also. That's part of our agency aud it. 

Chairman Pollert: Is that the state aud itor's office? 

Lonnie Wange n :  Yes. 

Chairman Pollert: Lori , is there another fund besides the Post War Trust Fund? 

Lori Lasch kewitsch, OMB: The loan fund is a separate piece . It is a revolving loan fund.  
It's not l ike the Post War Trust Fund , where there is a big chunk  of money and they are just 
using the interest off of it. The amount in there is a revolving amount. 

Chairman Pollert: During the last session , there were a number of legislators that got 
letters and e-mai ls that stated the program had run out of money. Was that the loan 
program or the revolving perpetual program? Or was it both? Also, involved in  that 
because I th ink ACOVA had made the decision to appropriate $50,000 to the nursing home 
out of one of those funds .  

Lon nie Wangen:  The loan program had no concern. The issue with giving money to the 
home and saying that there was no funds in the grant program ,  that's where the e-mai ls 
came from . It never did run out of money. But there was concern that they thought it was 
out of money. 

Rep. Nelson :  There was some support g iven during the last session for Vietnam veterans 
to get them more involved with the services that are provided . Do you have any numbers 
with that additional support? Were you able to identify and provide support for more post­
Vietnam veterans? When the website issue came up, this should have been done a long 
time ago. Are the services ava i lab le g iven that the website isn't at its completed stage? 

Lon n ie Wangen:  Are you asking if the website is functional? 

Rep. Nelso n :  I know it's functional but  there is  another request for funding.  What wi l l  be 
completed in the new funding to make it more accessible for veterans to use? What is 
added to that? 

Lonnie Wangen:  Basically it is the map feature .  The idea is that a veteran can go on and 
look for mental health and sees what's close to them. The other part is j ust fin ishing up 
some other areas of our website so they are complete. There has been a lot of changeover 
with the people that worked with us on this. I 'm working with the fifth person now. They 
have to relearn it and then go off to someone else. The main thing we wanted was the map 
feature. The rest is l ittle things l ike where the banners go and how things arch ive. 
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Rep. Nelso n :  As far as the Vietnam piece, are we provid ing more services because of that 
support? 

Lon nie Wa ngen :  Yes. It's on the second page of the handout; the grants to Agent 
Orange. We've had the 1 5  events with about 400 veterans attend ing . Of those, they 
identified for sure 89 veterans that were not receiving the care or benefits that they needed . 
Of those, we confirmed that 86 of them d id do a fol low-up for a claim to the VA. 

Rhonda Schauer, Director for the N D  State Approvi ng Agency: Read testimony in  
favor of the b i l l  (attachment 2) (0 :56 : 1 4) .  

Lyle Schuchard ,  member of the Legislative Committee of the N D  Veterans 
Coordinati ng Counci l :  Read testimony in  favor of the bil l (attachment 3). 

Kel ly Schmidt, State Treasurer: Provided testimony regard ing the Veterans Post War 
Trust Fund , d istributed income, and Melvin Norgard Fund (attachment 4) ( 1  :00 :54) .  

Rep. Kreidt: We talked about a loan fund and $5 m i l l ion in  the Post War Trust Fund . Is 
that $500,000 that we were talking about considered part of that $5 m i l l ion? 

Kel ly Schmidt: I 'm not fami l iar with that $500 ,000 so I bel ieve it's in  a separate entity 
u nder the prevue of a separate group.  

Rep. Kreidt: So you're hand l ing the Post War Trust Fund.  

Kelly Schmidt: That and the Melvin Norgard fund . 

Rep. Si lbernagel :  As trustee, do you make the investment decisions on this trust fund? 

Kel ly Schmidt: The constitution provides that I am the sole fiduciary trustee of this fund.  
However, I have always used the advice and wisdom of many people in  the industry as we 
move to make very good decis ions for this very important fund . We've worked very hard to 
have a steady stream of income in working with the Un iform Principle and I ncome Act; you 
can see how we've managed th is fund . How we invest this fund can very much affect the 
dol lar amount and the reven ue source to ACOVA. We take that into consideration as wel l  
as making sure that things are hand led safely at as much of a reduced cost as we possibly 
can . The fees to this fund are less than 1 %, which is lower than your  average mutual fund 
account. I work with very experienced professionals as we make the decisions on th is 
fund.  

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 
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A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
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Minutes: Attachment # 1 ,  2, 2a-6 . 

Chairman Pollert cal led the committee to order on H B  1 025.  

Cathy Halg unseth: North Dakota Veterans Affai rs .  ( 1  :05- 2:50) Read written testimony 
on Veterans Affai rs budget. (See attachment #1 ) .  

Vice Chairma n Bel lew: Will $ 1 5 ,000 buy on ly  one van? Do you have a match ing g rant 
from somewhere? 

Cathy Halgunseth : Yes,  only one van and no we do not have a match ing grant. 

Chairma n Pollert: In the overview, I thought that you been in  a d rawing for a van and you 
were lucky and received that and now needed one more van .  

Cathy Halgu nseth: Yes,  one more van .  Continued explain ing the budget about Agent 
Orange and money g iven to the VA to assist them d isabi l ities from their Service in Vietnam. 

Vice Chairma n Bellew: Has that worked and do we have a report on that? 

Cathy Halg unseth: The commissioner gave a report on that previously. 

Lon nie Wangen: Commissioner of Veterans Affai rs ,  that was in  our overview. 

Chairma n Pollert: But in this bienn ium it wasn't included in the executive budget? 

Cathy Holgu nseth: That is correct it was not included with in  the Governor's 
recommendation .  
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Chairma n Pollert: I s  there a separate bi l l  for Agent Orange by Representative Trottier for 
$ 1 00, 000 dol lars? 

Lon nie Wa nge n :  Yes . 

Chairman Pollert: Is there a separate b i l l  for PTSD dogs? 

Lon nie Wange n :  No, there is not. 

Cathy Halg unseth : (5 :04-623) Continued to read written testimony. (See Attachment #1 ) .  

Chairman Pollert: Just to let people know anyth ing deal ing with equity wi l l  b e  pu l led . 
Every agency and section is doing it and I don't know if the Senate side is pul l ing it , but we 
are in  the House. We told every agency so far that that would be pul led . Just so you are 
not surprised when you see that amendment because it wi l l  happen. Anything dealing with 
bu i ld ings or market equ ity wi l l  be pu l led . 

Cathy Halg u nseth : Do you want me to go through each area? Our budget is fai rly straight 
forward . 

Chairman Pollert: We'l l  look at the spend down report and then if we have questions I 
hope they wi l l  be asked . 

Cathy Halgu nseth: Continued going over budget. (8 :08-8 :36) (See Attachment #1 ) 

Rep. Kreidt: On the $27, 000 increase for rentals , are you add ing space? 

Cathy Halg unseth : Our Fargo office is on a five year lease and so it does not go up.  
Bismarck has gone up immensely. When we put the budget together, they couldn't g ive us 
any sol id numbers.  It was a 5-8% increase. 

Chairma n Pollert: Did you have to rent another office for the State Approving Agency. 

Cathy Halgunseth : There was an open office for her to move into, but if we are to expand 
or get her any add itional help we will have to move that office. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: You said Bismarck is going to raise your  rent 5-8%, but your 
requested increase is over 30%. 

Cathy Halgunseth : Part of that is with the State Approving Agency( SAA) funding coming 
in  , she is funding part of that office . So they took out general fund dol lars and put in 
federal  fund dol lars.  

Vice Chairman Bellew: Is the SAA the new position in  the budget? 

Cathy Halgu nseth : Yes . 
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Chairma n Pollert: The State Approving Agency was ta lked about last session but didn't 
get done. It was from H igher Ed ucation from the Un iversity System? So it should be a 
transfer right out of the Un iversity System d i rectly over to here,  it should be a money to 
money switch . 

Cathy Halgunseth : That is correct. The federal fund ing coming into our office offsets 
some of the genera l fund dol lars that we had been using for grants. 

Chairma n Pollert: Could I get you to verify that to make sure that came out of the 
Un iversity System as wel l? 

Alex Cronquist, Leg islative Counci l ,  F isca l Analysist : The FOE has been removed from 
the U n iversity System. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: The amounts they have in  the budget for it is that the amount that 
was taken out of H igher Ed ucation? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : That is our understand ing we got the funds and it was a dol lar for 
dol lar from H igher Ed into us.  Continued to read written testimony on the budget. 
Mentioned stand downs . ( 1 1 :  1 9- 1 2 :20) ( See Attachment #1 ) .  

Vice Chairma n Bel lew: Expla in what a stand down is .  

Cathy Halg u nseth : A stand down is an event that is held for veterans. It is a coal it ion of 
agencies that assist veterans. It includes the VA, we, as a department, and other the 
veteran service organ izations. It's to try to get the veterans that haven't come in for 
services or claims to get them into the system.  They give away cloth ing ,  g ive haircuts, 
g ive flu shots, and mental hea lth services are there to assist veterans. 

Chairman Pollert: Is that under g rants benefits and claims? 

Cathy Halgu nseth : Yes it is. 

Rep. Nelson : We don't fu nd the total cost of stand downs that is a group effort. We 
augment the funding for stand downs .  With the add itional $ 1 0 ,000 dol lars are you doubl ing 
the number and reach ing more communities . 

Cathy Halgu nseth : That is seed money for groups that are hosting the stand down . It's 
req uired for them to go out and get fund ing .  We wi l l  sometimes supplement that fund ing . 
We have $ 1 00 left for this b iennium . We ran out in  September. 

Rep. Nelson :  How many events d id you help sponsor with the appropriation and do you 
fund each event with the same amount of money? 

Cathy Halg unseth : We've helped with four stand downs in this b ienn ium.  The amounts 
d iffer for the events depending on the needs. If it is a larger areas l ike Bismarck they wil l 
need more fu nding because they have more veterans.  
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Rep. Silbernagel: Where is the n ine staff located? 

Cathy Halg u nseth: We have seven staff in Fargo.  We have two offices in Fargo. I n  
Bismarck, we have one of o u r  staff and now also have SAA in that office. 

Rep. Si lbernagel:  What is the rent comparison between the Fargo and Bismarck offices? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : In Fargo, we have 2,485 sq . ft. at $ 1 1 per square foot. In Bismarck, 
the square footage is 768 sq . ft .  at $ 1 4 .00 per square foot which in the second year of the 
bien n ium will go up to $ 1 5.1 2 .  

Rep. Holma n :  What is  the feedback you've gotten on stand downs? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : The feedback is very positive. It is a good way to reach the 
marg ina l ized veterans that do not want to come in to a formal agency, especia l ly homeless 
veterans.  

Rep. Nelson: What's the smal lest commun ity you've held a stand down in? 

Cathy Halg unseth : Bottineau .  

Rep. Nelson :  How d id i t  go? 

Lon nie Wa nge n :  Great. We didn't g ive them any money because they raised enough .  

Rep. Nelson : Do you have the number of veterans that you help during a stand down? 
would be interested to know that. 

Lon nie Wa nge n :  I have a report on that. I do have the numbers from Bismarck. 

Alex Cronquist: Leg islative Council. Going back to Representative Bellew's question 
on that State Approving Agency. In H B 1 003 which is the H igher Education Bi l l  they took 
out more money than they are putting in here,  about $ 1 3, 000 dol lars more. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: Your  IT equ ipment under $5000 dol lars .  You have budgeted this 
year $ 1 8 ,900 dol lars ,  you budgeted $4 , 800 dol lars the first year and you want more money 
for the next b ienn ium.  Are those funds going to be spent and what for? 

Cathy Halg unseth : Those dol lars wi l l  be for replacement computers that we do with in  the 
agency. We also do for some of the CVSOs,  that we provide laptops to when we can .  
Some of the counties don't provide a lot of support . 

Cha irma n Pollert: Is there a CVSO in every county or is there some sharing? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : There are some counties that share a CVSO. 

Chairman Pollert: They report to their  counties , but not to you .  
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Cathy Halgu nseth : Yes they report to their counties. 

Chairma n Pollert: Do CVSOs have to have some certa in qual ifications or train ing? 

Cathy Halgu nseth : Right now under Century Code, they need to have their NACVSO 
accred idation . That is the only train ing or qual ification they need for their position . 

Rep. Nelson :  There is a health related segment of what the CVSO help with.  Health is a 
major part of what you provide to veterans through the county offices. The access to 
hea lthcare is that correct? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : Yes . The VA is going paperless . Right now we are trying to get the 
CVSOs to go paperless. So the claims they submit will be sent sooner or it can go to the 
accredited representative that much qu icker. Then the benefits would get to the veterans 
sooner. They're also able to help veterans sign up for the Healthy Vet, where they can get 
information and mon itor things on themselves. 

Rep. S i l bernagel :  On your  fund ing ,  it looks l ike there was no federal funding in previous 
biennia but there is in  20 1 5-20 1 7 . 

Cathy Halgu nseth : That's correct. This is the fi rst time we are having federal  funding 
come into our agency. 

Vice Chairma n Bel lew: Is that because of the new position? 

Cathy Halg u nseth : That is correct. 

Lon nie Wangen : Commissioner of Veterans Affairs .  
attachment # 2) .  (27:00-3 1 :25) 

Chairman Pollert: Is that in  the budget? 

Nick Creamer, OMB: That was not in the budget. 

Read written testimony (See 

Vice Chairma n Bel lew: Was that an OAR or was that an optional request? 

Nick Creamer, OMB : It was an optional req uest. 

Lon nie Wa ngen: Continued to read written testimony (See attachment # 2a,  page 
6) . (32: 1 0-33 :00) 

Vice Cha irma n Bellew: Do you ever switch these vans between communities to even out 
the m i leage? 

Lon nie Wa ngen:  Yes we switch them out to get the most years out of them. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: If a veteran l iv ing in Minot needs to get to the VA, who do they 
contact? 
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Lonnie Wangen: You contact your  county Veteran service office . 

Cha irman Pollert: Are they going to be a s imi lar van? 

Lonnie Wangen: Those wi l l  be qu ite d ifferent. These are 1 2  and some 7 passenger vans.  
These vans wil l  be wheel chair accessible.  Those vans wil l  be able to go to any med ical 
appointment. 

Lonnie Wangen :  Continued to read written testimony (See attachment # 2 a, page 
6) . (35:09-36 : 59) 

Cha irman Pollert: What do the stand down events promote? 

Lonnie Wangen: If you look at the next two pages, (See Attachment #2a ,  page 7-9) we 
have what the Bismarck event looks l ike they are d i rectories of what went on there .  (38: 1 3-
39 :59) 

Lonnie Wangen: Read written testimony - Postwar Trust Fund (See attachment # 2a, 
page 1 0) (40:00)-(43:20) .  

Rep. Silbernagel :  Are the grants you are referring to here the same ones that are on your 
spend down? 

Lonnie Wangen: No. This is money that comes d i rectly from the postwar trust fund it is 
not part of our budget at a l l .  

Rep. Silbernagel: What does a State Approving Agency person do? 

Lon nie Wangen :  She is here you will meet her today and she wil l explain that to you .  

Chairman Pollart: On the grants g iven out, those are grants not loans? 

Lonnie Wangen: That is correct. 

Chairman Pollart: Do you have a loan program? 

Lonnie Wangen: Yes, we do have a loan program.  It is a total separate fund.  We loan 
the money out with 8% interest, maximum of $5,000 dol lars .  When they pay it off in fu l l ,  
they get half of their interest back . 

Chairman Pollert: Is there a name for that fund? 

Lonnie Wangen: Veteran Aid Fund ,  Fund 368. That is a set amount of money noth ing 
goes or into that except for the loans .  

Chairman Pollart: Approximately how much is  in there? 
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Lon nie Wangen:  Approximately $572, 433.96 That changes each month depending on 
interest and accounts. 

· 

Vice Chairma n Bel lew: Where d id that money come from? 

Lon nie Wa ngen: That was a leg islative appropriation or it came from the orig inal Postwar 
Trust Fund.  It is a total separate fund from everyth ing else . 

Cathy Halgu nseth : That was money that came from a sinking fund.  It was used to pay 
bonuses to returning service people when we got an infusion from Vietnam . That is where 
the Post War Trust Fund came from . 

Chairman Pollert: The revolving l ine is basically used up and you are just moving that? 

Lon nie Wa ngen: That's correct. We have been down to less than $20,000 dol lars to 
borrow out and as payment came in then we come back up .  Continued to read written 
testimony . (47 : 1 0-47: 55) (See attachment #2a page 1 1 - 1 6) .  

Lon nieWa ngen: Read written testimony - Service dogs (attachment # 2a , page 1 7-20) 
(0:48 :00)-(49:55). 

Chairman Pollert: Out of that was $25 ,000 dollars right? 

Lon nie Wa ngen: It was $50,000; $ 1 2,500 for each dog. The dogs cost much more than 
that. 

Chairma n Pollert: Did you put in an OAR for this and it didn't get funded? 

Lon nie Wangen : Yes . The Service dogs for America d id not get funded . We put in  for the 
$ 1 00, 000 dol lars because that is where we bel ieved it wou ld be at. You have to go 
through a lot to get awarded one of these dogs. They are not therapy dogs; they are 
service dogs. The last question on your  l ist was the total number of su icides in  ND of 
veterans. (See Attachment #2a page 2 1 . )  It is a total of 260 since 200 1 . 

Chairma n Pollert: Is there a particular age group? 

Lon nie Wa ngen : We're sti l l  working on that to get statistics . 

Lon nie Wangen: I tems in our optional package that wasn't included in our Governor's 
budget. Such as the increase to the Post War Trust Fund.  The fund has been held at $40 
mi l l ion dol lars after the Vietnam war. It was used for many things. It is now at $4. 1  mi l l ion 
dol lars and has held there for many years.  It is determined it can grow, and we want it to 
grow because the buying dol lar j ust isn't there l ike 20 years ago and the needs are sti l l  
there and the interest rates are not as good now. We figured with another $2 mi l l ion dol lars 
in there the buying dol lar wou ld be there for us and it would grow a l ittle. I th ink ideally the 
fund should be at $ 1 0  mi l l ion dol lars.  The g rant program is not the only program this is for. 
We want to make sure the most needy are taken care of first. The money is now out. We 
cannot touch the principa l .  
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Lon nie Wangen: The next is the website upgrade, wh ich I went over with you and the 
train ing position .  I have been asking for this for a whi le. We want someone in our office 
that can dedicate themselves to tra in ing CSVOs across the state . We have 53 counties 
and about 49 Service officers. 

Rep. Holman:  How big is the staff in the larger counties? 

Lon nie Wa ngen : I n  Cass county they have 1 service officer and 3 assistants that do 
claims. 

Lon nie Wa ngen:  Continued testimony on CVSO tra in ing .  (56:35-57:00) 

Lon nie Wangen : Testified on veterans with traumatic bra in injuries . It is a new program.  
Med ications and hol istic treatments have proved very usefu l .  It i s  a study we are looking at 

Chairman Pollert: How much money was the training position and for the study? 

Lon nie Wangen : The tra in ing was $135,000 dol lars and the study was $108,000 dol lars. 
If you walk into a county veteran's office the CVSO can help you fi l l  out paper work and get 
your  claim together. Then you pick a power of attorney up at the reg ional office. They 
would represent your  cla im .  They wil l b ring it to the federal  VA Leg ion and Am Vets, DAV, 
VFW, they have been funding it on their own and their memberships are down . They bring 
in  over $500 mil l ion dol lars into ND. We are looking to provide a grant to them to help fund 
that position so that they stay in ND .  We are looking for $300,000 dol lars to provide up to 
$50,000 dol lars per organ ization . 

Lon nie Wa ngen: We're looking at $55,000 for temporary employees. We need to h ire 
someone to help at times temporarily to do research for us and keep us moving forward . 

Chairman Pol lert: Was that the OAR as wel l? 

Lon nie Wa ngen : Yes , these were al l  in the optional package. We have never had 
marketing or advertising money and it is amazing how many people do not know who the 
SAA is and that a county officer exists . We want to get the word out to the veterans. We 
are asking for $20,000 dol lars for that. 

Rep. Silbernagel : Last week the federal government rol led out their revamp retirement 
program for veterans. How might that impact ND veterans? 

Lon nie Wa ngen : I have not reviewed it . 

Ronda Schauer: State Approving Agency. Read written testimony (See attachment #3 
and 4) (1:03:00)-1:10:24). 

Chairman Pollert: What do you mean by approving? 

Ronda Scha uer: We have approving criteria to approve and supervise the programs of 
education and train ing for el ig ible veterans and dependents. 
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Vice Chairman Bel lew: Are you a federal  or state employee? 

Ronda Scha uer: State. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: But we get federal  funds to pay your salary? 

Ronda Schauer: It is contracted dol lars through Veterans Affa irs .  

Rep. Silbernagel:  With the increased economic activity in ND, have you been able to 
place veterans in job opportun ities in  ND or are you just looking at local folks? 

Ronda Scha uer: We are looking at a l l  veterans that come into the state of ND .  

Rep. Silbernagel : Veterans from around the country could come to ND because of the 
opportun ities and take advantage of that? 

Ronda Scha uer: Absolutely. 

Rep. Kreidt: In an average year, how many appl ications do you receive? 

Ronda Scha uer: For facil ity appl ications, it's 1 0- 1 5 a year. I feel that is due to very few 
people knowing who we are .  

Brenda Bergsrud, Women and Minority Veteran Coordinator testified in support of the 
b i l l .  I am aware that Representative Trottier has a b i l l  out to fund the Agent Orange 
meetings. I work to coord inate these meetings. Veterans in Fargo had attended one of our 
meeting came and thanked me for the meeting to inform them Veterans benefits. 
( 1 : 1 4 :00) . 

Chairman Pol lert: Do you th ink the b i l lboards work? 

Brenda Bergsrud: I would defer that question to the commissioner. 

Chairman Pollert: Or maybe those coming forward today, I was wondering if the 
b i l lboards work better than meetings to get the word out to the veterans. 

Brenda Bergs ru d :  I enjoy the meetings because it is one on one and we are providing 
information .  What I see at the meetings once a person ask a question than the flood gates 
open and we get a lot of questions. 

Chairman Pollert: It sounds almost l ike a stand down event except it is for Agent Orange. 

Brenda Bergsrud : The Stand downs historical ly were for homeless veterans. Also the VA 
wi l l  have a stand down that is more of an outreach . We did hold several stand downs this 
year. I do have the numbers of who attended and also the number that is homeless. Many 
of these events are coord inated with Project Connect. So if there is a homeless veteran 



House Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
HB1 025 
02/04/1 5  
Page 1 0  

that we are unable to help as much as we would l ike, then the commun ity resources are 
there as wel l  to help. 

Rep. Kreidt: What do you mean by homeless? 

Brenda Bergsrud: We go by their word if they are. If they truly feel they are homeless we 
want to connect them to resources so they can move on in their l ife and provide the 
resources they need. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: How do you get the V on your  driver's l icense? 

Brenda Bergsrud:  You take your  DD 2 1 4  into County Veterans Service Officer and they 
fi l l  out a form and you take that to the DOT and they wi l l  put it on .  

Rep. Nelson : You must have a lot of clients that don't have that form or a driver's l icense. 
What happens when a veteran shows up and has no I D? How do you assist them? 

Brenda Bergsrud: We've been runn ing into this very often because of the transient 
popu lation in  the state. Typical ly if they come to us, we try to find out what state they came 
from and we work with that state . 

Rep. Nelson : How often are you successfu l? 

Brenda Bergs rud :  Most of the t ime. Of the times we are not, there have been people 
cla iming to be veterans that were not. 

Rep. Kreidt: Do you ever f ind a situation where they would be el ig ib le to go into the 
Veterans' Home? 

Brenda Bergsrud:  Of course. If there is a situation where we can refer them to the 
Veterans' Home, we absolutely do.  

David Johnson, Adjuta nt for the N D  Department of the American Legion read 
testimony in  support of the b i l l  (See attachment #5) ( 1  :23 :00)-( 1 :29 :42) .  

Jaclyn Hall, Exec utive Director of Ruth Meiers Hospitality House, read testimony in 
support of the H B  1 025.  (See attachment # 6) ( 1  :30:00)- ( 1  : 34 :03) 

Kort Madden : Veteran. Testified in support of HB 1 025. He is currently a homeless 
veteran and is getting help through the Fargo Veteran Admin istration .  There are other 
veterans out there that don't know there is help for them . It is my hope you wil l  keep this 
going for the veterans that are not aware of the programs for help. I am currently going 
through retrain ing at this time and we do need to keep this program going. It is important 
to assist other veterans find the help they need.( 1 :34:00)- ( 1  :37:09) 

Rep. Nelson : Thank you for your  service to the country. I 'm very happy that you're here to 
share your  story of how you became aware of the programs. How d id you fi rst learn of the 
programs? 
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Kort Madden : I had no idea. I have a heart problem and it put me down and I was unable 
to do my normal work. I was at Ruth Meier's trying to figure out what to do now. Someone 
asked me if I was a veteran and then told me of the program.  I then met Karen Pearson 
who was a VA Representative. She started asking me a series of questions about my DD 
2 1 4  and other paperwork to identify who I was. I d id .  It was a fluke that got me to th is 
position I am in  right now. They were outreaching at the time and that is where I ran into 
the program. 

Rep. Nelson: Where are you from orig inal ly? 

Kort Madden: I 'm from Cal ifornia orig inal ly. I was a long d istance flagger moving from 
state to state. I've been here for two years.  

Rep. Nelson: What period were you in  the service? 

Kort Madden : I served from 1 978-1 982.  We had the I ran hostage situation . 

Rep. Nelson :  Personal ly, I see Vietnam veterans being the least l ikely to ask for help. I n  
some of the smaller commun ities they don't have as many veteran services and we might 
have to find d ifferent ways to get the word to the veterans there. I was interested to find out 
how you found the program .  

Kort Madden : Mine was a fluke because my heart condition kicked in .  We are sti l l  not 
sure if it is service related or not. So we don't know what caused my situation .  Some of the 
Vietnam veterans that I know have not gotten the closure they should have after the war. 
They don't know how to ask for help and during that time there wasn't very much help 
avai lable . 

David Joh nson: Veteran :  I would l ike to fol low-up. I was a homeless veteran .  I was 
working in  Min nesota and got laid off and lost my house the beg inn ing of the housing cris is .  
I spent a few months in  a tent and went to school for 9 months as a d islocated worker. 
Came back and spent another 5 Yi months in a tent before I obtained my current job. I 
encourage you to do anything you can to support veteran retrain ing because homeless is a 
real issue out there .  

Chairman Pollert: adjourned hearing .  
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A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Min utes : II Attachment #1 & 2 .  

Chairman Polle rt cal led the committee to order o n  H B  1 025.  

Chairman Pol lert: The first th ing we' l l  ask for an amendment on is the base payrol l  
changes the salary increase on the three and three and the health insurance increase. 
Rep. Holman wi l l  you ask for the retirement increase? (See Attachment #1 & 2) .  

Rep. Holman: Yes I wi l l .  

Sean Sm ith, OMB:  The performance wi l l  be $47 ,370 dol lars i t  b reaks down to the general  
fund is $38 ,6 1 3 and the federal  other funding is $8,757. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: I s  the $ 1 7000 the transfer of that FTE from the University 
System? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Yes. 

Rep. Nelson: I ' l l  move to transfer the FTE from the North Dakota U niversity System to the 
State Approving Agency. 

Chairman Pollert: I 'm going to refer to it as SAA. 

Rep. Holman: I 'm going to put i n  the stand downs at $20,000. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: Are you doing the extra $ 1 0 ,000? 
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Rep. Holman: Yes, I 'm moving the extra $ 1 0 , 000. 

Rep. Kreidt: I ' l l  propose a motion for $5 ,000 instead of $ 1 0 ,000 for the stand downs. 

Chairman Pollert: I s  yours to do half of the amount correct? 

Rep. Kreidt: Correct. As long as we are going down to $ 1 5 ,000 for the van purchase 

Chairman Pollert: You're moving the motion to add fund ing to purchase vans. 

Rep. Kreidt: There is some other funding out there that is going to buy them 7 vans. 

Cha irman Pol lert: Two total d ifferent b i l l�. two tota l d ifferent vans ,  two total d ifferent areas 
they serve. Last session we bought them 3 or 4 vans. This session ,  they have one here 
because they got a van i n  a contest. Those vans are used for services in  the larger cities. 
H B 1 364 deals with a federal grant where the vans wi l l  be bought through the DOT 
procurement process. Those are going to be stationed in h igh ly rural areas. There wil l  be 
contracted d rivers . Those vans wil l  go out to the rural areas to pick up veterans to take 
them to the VA. Those vans are not the ones we are ta lk ing here .  

Rep. Kreidt: When they get to 1 60 ,000 mi les they rol l  those vans over. 

Chairman Pol lert: This budget has one of the urban vans plus the other one they received 
through some sort of lottery. Each van is $ 1 5 ,000 for these ones used urbanely. 

Rep. Kreidt: I ' l l  b ring forward the vans. 

Chairman Pollert: You're br inging forward the vans and adding the funding for $ 1 5 ,000 for 
the vans .  There are three reductions in the budget. 

Rep. Si lbernagel: I 'd propose an amendment to sh ift those three credit balances to the 
right. 

Rep. Hol man: I 'm going to move to leave the $50,000 for Agent Orange in .  

Vice Chairman Bel lew: There is  a b i l l  i n  fu l l  appropriations that increased that to 
$ 1 00,000. 

Rep. Holman: OK, I ' l l  remove my motion.  

Chairman Pollert: I s  there leftover money from the PTSD dogs? 

Lori Lasch kewitsch,  OMB: Yes there is because they have one dog ready to be 
assigned and none have been assigned yet. They should have the remainder of the 
$50,000 if they purchase th is one for $ 1 2 ,500.  I wou ld be surprised if they have the 
opportun ity to spend the rest of the money in  the next 6 months. 
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Chairm an Pol lert: My motion would be to keep last bienn ium's unspent authority so they 
can carry over. 

Lori Laschkewitsch,  OMB:  There cou ld be language written and I can help you .  It just 
exempts that amount of money from turn back at the end of the b iennium . 

Chairman Pollert: Would we have to reduce that $50,000 amount? 

Lori Lasch kewitsch,  OMB:  You would have to reduce that amount because it is in there 
current budget. If you did n 't take it out it wou ld stay there .  You wou ld need to reduce it in 
th is amendment the fu l l  $50,000. The carryover language doesn't have an actual 
appropriation it is j ust at the end of the b ienn ium when you reconcile the books you can 
carry over what is left. Is it ok with the committee? 

Rep. Nelson: Are we going to strike Rep . Si lbernagel's made to? 

Chairman Pollert: No,  that wi l l  stay in .  

Rep. Nelson: We're going to  strike the motion to move i t  to the right? 

Chairman Pollert: No. 

Rep. Hol man: We're accepting the Governor's proposal .  

Vice C h ai rm an Bel lew: Do we need language in this b i l l  to  encourage the d i rector of th is 
agency to apply for federal funds when they are ava i lable? I know there are federal funds 
avai lable for homeless veterans.  Can we just verbally tell him that or? 

Chai rman Pol lert: I wish I had an idea . 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB:  You cou ld add federal authority to their budget for a particular 
amount l ike $ 1 0  or $20 thousand if you want to stand down as federal authority and then 
use leg islative intent language that states that federal authority is for them to secure federal 
grants for stand down events .  

Vice Chairman Bellew: I n  that case, can you work that up? If they can't get the federal  
grants, then they can have the general funds. 

Chairman Pollert: Are you talking about whether it's the $ 5 ,000 or $ 1 0 ,000 we wi l l  have 
besides the $ 1 0 ,000 in the base. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: Yes,  the fu l l  amount. 

Rep. Nelson: I wi l l  support that motion .  What I have learned of these stand down events, 
the federal stand down events have to have a homeless component to it. That by defin ition 
the 4 major cities shou ld look at federal money before they look at state money. Bismarck 
takes most of the state money. I don't th ink it's a Lonn ie problem . There is a particular 
reason why the veterans choose to apply for those dol lars before the federal .  Either way, I 
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th ink this motion m ight address it. I wou ld l ike to ask the question to the veterans from 
Bismarck as to why they don't go after the federal money fi rst. Then it would leave some 
money for the more rural  areas . 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: Do you know what I want and you wil l  work on that language? 

Sean Sm ith: I th ink so. We' l l  work on it . 

Chairman Pollert: The first motion we wi l l  do rol l  cal l  on is the base payro l l ,  changes , 
three and three and the health insurance changes . 

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 6 No: 0 Absent: 0. Motion Carried. 

Cha irman Pollert: Representative Holman's motion on the retirement increase. 

A Roll Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 1 No: 5 Absent: 0. Motion fai led. 

Chairman Pol lert: Representative Nelson tra nsfer from FTE to SAA. 

A Rol l  Ca l l  Vote was taken.  Yes : 4 No: 2 Absent: 0. Motion ca rried. 

Chairman Pol lert: Representative Si lbernagel motion for operati ng expenses, 
agent orange a n d  the service dog g ra nts. 

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 6 No: 0 Absent: 0. Motion Carried. 

Chairman Pol lert: Representative Holman increased $1 0,000 for sta n d  down events. 
Any d iscussion? The clerk wi l l  cal l  the rol l .  

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 1 No: 5 Absent: 0. Motion fa i ls. 

Chairman Pol lert: Representative Kreidt motion for $5,000 for stand down events. 

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 5 No: 1 Absent: 0. Motion Carried. 

Chairman Pollert: Representative Kreidt motion to add fun d i n g  of $1 5,000 to 
purchase van. Any d iscussion? Seeing none. 

A Rol l  Call  Vote was taken. Yes : 6 No: 0 Absent: 0. Motion carried. 

Chairman Pollert: A motion for language on carry over dol lars of $1 3,050 for the 
PTSD dogs to keep the ca rry over. 

A Roll Cal l  Vote was taken.  Yes : 6 No: 0 Absent: 0. Motion Carried. 

Chairman Pol lert: Representative Bel lew's motion about federal dol lars for sta nd 
downs. I t  wi l l  be written up by Shawn and Representative Bel lew. Is  everyone comfortable 
with taking that vote today? Seeing no objection .  
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A Roll  Cal l  Vote was taken.  Yes : 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 .  Motion Carried. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB:  Were you going to put an amount for the federal authority if 
they can get those grants? You wou ld actual ly have to put an amount into the budget. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: Yes . 

Rep. Nelson : We don't know what amount of federal dol lars they are applying for. What 
are they using now? Fargo isn't applying for the state dol lars they are applying for federal 
dol lars.  

Rep. Holman :  Are we authorizing that we would cover a grant that hasn't been granted 
with this type of motion? I just don't want to make the state cover dol lars if the g rant from 
the federal government isn't g iven .  

Vice C ha irma n  Bellew: No. 

C h a i rman Pollert: Any further d iscussion? Seeing none. Closed the hearing on H B  1 025.  
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A B ILL for a n  Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Min utes : II Attachment # 1 .  

Chairman Pol lert cal led the committee to order HB 1 025.  We have in front of us the 
proposed amendments. (See attachment # 1 ) . 

Chairman Pollert: We need to have the carryover language for the PTSD dogs and some 
language for federa l  dol lars for stand downs. 

Vice Chairm a n  Bellew: I just wanted to encourage the head of this department to get as 
many federal dol lars as he can for stand-downs because I know they are there. We 
wouldn't have to put that in the b i l l .  

Chairman Pol lert: We voted on it. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: Then keep it in there .  

Chairman Pollert: We voted on language for federal dol lars for stand-downs. 

Sheila Peterson: What do we need to add? 

Chairman Pol lert: The language for federal  dol lars for stand downs and also the carryover 
dol lars for the 20 1 5-201 7  b ienn ium for the PTSD dogs. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: To just encourage the d irector to search for federal dol lars for 
stand downs.  

S heila Peterson: So i t  would be Leg islative intent language? 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: Yes. I ntent. 
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Chairman Pollert: Those were voted on last Friday, but aren't included in  these 
amendments .  Representative Holman do you have a problem with voting on this or 
anyone else? We know this wi l l  have the language added in for the PTSD dogs and the 
federal stand-downs .  

Representative Hol m a n: No.  

Representative Kre idt: Motion for D o  Pass a s  Amended t o  H B  1 025. 

Representative S i l be rnagel : seconded. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: This represents a 4 . 39% increase in  general fund spending. 

Chairman Pollert: The transfer is other funds not general funds. 

Vice Chairman Bel lew: I t 's carrover dol lars.  

Rep. Nelson: No the transfer of the FTEs. 

Vice Chairman Bellew: That is not general funds. 

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote was ta ken .  Yes : 5 No: 1 Absent: 0. Motion Carried . 

Representative Kreidt: wi l l  ca rry the b i l l .  
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Comm ittee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 025 
2/1 8/201 5 

24 1 03 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bi l l/resolution : 
Provide an appropriation for defraying expenses of Department of Veterans Affai rs 

Min utes : 

Representative Kreidt: Explained the amendment. This is the Veterans Affairs budget. We 
increased money for stand downs for $5, 000, and we al lowed the purchase of 1 van for 
$ 1 5 ,000.  Agent Orange was moved to $50,000, and service dogs were moved to $37 ,500 
for the continuation of service dog tra in ing.  

Representative Kreidt: Motioned to accept amend ment; 

Representative Pol lert: Seconded the motion. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Why is the Agent Orange included in the amendment? 

Representative Pollert: The $ 1  OOK, you had to pul l  that out; that's why you see the 
negative. It was for the Agent Orange & service dogs. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Why was it in the budget? 

Representative Monson : What kind of van can you buy for $ 1 5 ,000? 

Representative Kreidt: They have a reduced price vehicle they can get for VA. 

Representative Schmidt: Looking at the green sheet; what's the $ 1 3 ,000 d ifference.  

Chairman Jeff Delzer: That is the pay d ifference 

Voice Vote: the Aye's have it. 

Motion Carries 

Representative Kreidt: Makes Motion for a Do Pass as Amended 



House Appropriations Committee 
HB 1 025 
2/1 8/201 5  
Page 2 

Representative Nelso n :  Seconded 

Rol l  Call Vote: 23 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. 

Motion Carries 

Rep. Kreidt: Carries the Bi l l .  

• 



15.8133.01002 
Title.02000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations - Human Resources 
Division Committee 

Fiscal No. 2 February 16, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1025 

Page 1, line 2, after "affairs" insert "; and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 18 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 
Transport vans 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, after line 4, insert: 

$1,410,580 
0 

10, 123 
$1,420,703 

Q 
$1,420,703 

8.00 

$342,071 
15,000 

(10, 123) 
$346,948 

284,453 
$62,495 

1.00 

$1,752,651 
15,000 

Q 
$1,767,651 

284,453 
$1,483, 198 

9.00" 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION. The amount appropriated for veteran service dog 
training in section 1 of chapter 60 of the 2013 Session Laws is not subject to section 
54-44.1-11 and any unexpended funds from this line item for grants are available for 
grants during the biennium beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017. 

SECTION 4. CONTINGENT FUNDING - STAND DOWN EVENTS. The 
department of veterans' affairs shall seek federal funds of at least $20,000 for defraying 
the expenses of veterans' stand down events. The department may spend up to 
$15,000 from the general fund appropriated in section 1 of this Act only to the extent 
that the department does not receive $20,000 in federal funding for the stand down 
events during the 2015-17 biennium." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$1,410,580 

10, 123 

$1,420,703 
0 

$1,420,703 

8.00 

House 
Changes 

$342,071 
(10,123) 

15,000 

$346,948 
284 453 

$62,495 

1.00 

House 
Version 

$1,752,651 

15000 

$1,767,651 
284 453 

$1,483,198 

9.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Adds Funding 
for Base Payroll 

Changes1 

$80,367 
(10,123) 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases2 

$86,228 

Transfers State 
Approving 
Agency3 

$275,696 

Page No. 1 

Adjusts 
Operating 
Expenses' 

($5,220) 

Increases 
Funding for 

Stand Downs5 

$5,000 

Adds Funding 
to Purchase 

Vans' 

15,000 

15.8133.01002 



Total all funds $70,244 $86,228 $275,696 ($5,220) $5,000 $15,000 
Less estimated income 0 8 757 275,696 0 0 0 

General fund $70,244 $77,471 $0 ($5,220) $5,000 $15,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Removes Total House 
Grants7 Changes 

Veterans' Affairs ($100,000) $342,071 
Accrued leave payments (10, 123) 
Tran sport Vans 15 000 

Total all funds ($100,000) $346,948 
Less estimated income 0 284 453 

General fund ($100,000) $62,495 

FTE 0.00 1.00 

1 Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases and for other 
base payroll changes. 

0.00 

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2 to 4 percent 
per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums: 

Salary increase - Performance 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$38,613 
38,858 

$77,471 

Other Funds 
$8,757 

0 
$8,757 

Total 
$47,370 
38,858 
86,228 

3 Federal funding for the state approving agency and 1 FTE position is transferred from the North Dakota 
University System. 

4 Funding for operating expenses is adjusted. 

5 Funding for stand down events is increased to provide a total of $15,000. 

6 Funding is added to purchase vans to transport veterans to medical appointments. 

7 Funding for the following grants authorized during the 2013-15 biennium is removed: 

Agent Orange 
Service dog training 
Total 

This amendment also adds or changes sections: 

General Fund 
($50,000) 
(50,000) 

($100,000) 

Other Funds 
$0 
0 

$0 

Total 
($50,000) 

(50,000) 
($100,000) 

Authorizing the department to continue unexpended 2013-15 biennium appropriations for the 
veteran service dog training program. 
Directing the agency to seek federal funds for veterans' stand down events of at least $20,000 
and providing that the department may spend the $15,000 provided from the general fund for 
stand down events only to the extent that it does not receive the $20,000 of federal funding . 

Page No. 2 15.8133.01002 
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Date: Click h~elt~ dale. 

Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote#" / 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." H B I 0 J.. S 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 
' 

I 

Amendment LC# or Description: 3 "I-' 3 p_g CL. fh ~CW\ <.I (/V\UV MP 
J ) 

Recommendation: ~ Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Seconded By 
~~~~~~~~~~-

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman 
Vice Chairman Bellew ';>( 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson X ..r 
Rep. SilbernaQel x 

Total Yes No () 

Absent 0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
~ 



;;LI I~ IS 
Date: Click here to enter a date . 

Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote#'';;.._, 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." H 6 I 0 ~ 5 
House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description : ---~J._l.Jl:;......_~..;,__;~·,;;;.,,,.:._---=--'--_.____::,_..--(./Y\---'--U\.JJ--=c-=~=· ~------

Recommendation : 'ljf Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By /4-p f '4-1 A'Y)Ciy\ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman 
Vice Chairman Bellew -x 
Rep. Kreidt '>< 
Rep. Nelson x: 
Rep. Silbernagel x 

Total Yes No 5 
------'-----~----

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 

>< 



Date: Click here to enter a dale. 
1 

J 
Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote#" ~ I ;;z_j /c;' 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description : ~~ ~ F-r £ fo SA/\· 

Recommendation: '¢ Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By ~· ~ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman 
Vice Chairman Bellew x 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson X,, 
Rep. Silbernaqel x 

Total Yes No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
x 



op. a. A/ 1:i_/1~ 
Date: Click here to enter a dale . 

~·o~ 
~ILJ2... 

Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Voteq 

2015 OUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 6--pY!a k;, T 

Recommendation: ~ Adopt Amendment 

\-IB i 0~5 
Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By ~, ~b.gJJSeconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes - No 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman 'X 
Vice Chairman Bellew ~ 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson """' Rep. Silbernagel x 

Total Yes No 0 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



10,000 Date: Cl icii?erl£-iJf .Sate. 
Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote #-S 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/~ESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." H-13 I 0 'J-,.5 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ~t l o,{) 0 0 _..&vtclU'Gt.O , 

Recommendation: ")21 Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By ~· lli~441 Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Pollert x: Rep. Holman x 
Vice Chairman Bellew )( 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson x 
Rep. Silbernagel x 

Total Yes I No 5 
Absent 0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

5 
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Date: Click here to enter a date. 

Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote t, 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES I 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." ,,,., 5 I od-5 
House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: fJ 50 0 0 M s~f ~ ...e~ 
I 

Recommendation: ~Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By R.w }( ~J;t Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman '>< 
Vice Chairman Bellew }(' 

Rep. Kreidt y 
Rep. Nelson x/ 
Rep. Silbernaqel x 

Total Yes 5 No I 

Absent 0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: Click here to enter a date. 
Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote#" 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." H 0 I O;J-6 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: a.th ~1 1 JI 5,00 0 {;.. V ~ 
Recommendation: "J3. Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By ~ ~ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert )( Rep. Holman 
Vice Chairman Bellew x 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson x 
Rep. Silbernaqel >< 

Total Yes No 0 

Absent 0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
x 



Date: Click here to enter a date. 

/ ra , A r11 J119.fl-J 0(\ 00-t (_,,~ OlJt 
~o-0 +er PTsp ~ o 

Roll Call Vote #: "Enter Vote #" 

2015 HOUSE STANDING OMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

0 Subcommittee 

Committee 

AmendmentLC#orDescription : . i&!ArO.~ OJI\ c::::~w'j O\ref\ MMe m PrsD ~ 

Recommendation: l'fJ. Adopt Amendment 

0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

0 As Amended 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 
0 Reconsider 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 

Motion Made By ~ P ~ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert 'X Rep. Holman 
Vice Chairman Bellew x 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson )( 

Rep. Silbernagel x 

Total Yes 0 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
x 



Date: Click her;&} J r~ Jt ~te. 
Roll Call Vote #: "Enter Vote ~ 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." H 6 I 0 i5 
House Appropriations - Human Resources Division Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: Je,,Q; 11 0 Q W aJ\L) ~ 5 ~J) J~ 

Recommendation : N Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By ~ . ~ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman x 
Vice Chairman Bellew x 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson )( 
Rep. Silbernagel x 

Total Yes No 0 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

9 



Date: Click here to enter a date. ;2_} /(o { I 5 
Roll Call Vote#: "Enter Vote#" 

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. "Enter Bill/Resolution No." 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

r-rr-s fod-5 
Committee 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

)('oo Pass D Do Not Pass 
~As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By ~- t.r ..e.i cl f Seconded By ~p . 3 ~ I be ( V\ a3 e I 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Ye~ No 
Chairman Pollert x Rep. Holman X 
Vice Chairman Bellew x 
Rep. Kreidt x 
Rep. Nelson )( 
Rep. Silbernagel >< 

Total Yes 

Absent --- -

Floor Assignment ~~~· ~~~r=~=·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: _ _._:si_,__.,,~¢-"-"r~­
Roll Call Vote#: _ _./~-----

2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES /) _,-

BILURESOLUTION NO. __ / _ ').._ ..) __ _ 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Subcommittee 

~mendment LC# or Description: 

~ecommendation : ~dopt Amendment 

0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Without Committee Recommendation 

D As Amended 0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 Place on Consent Calendar 

)ther Actions: 0 Reconsider 

Action Made By:~ • ~r~i c/ T--
Representatives 

:hairman Jeff Delzer 

lice Chairman Keith Kemoenich 

(epresentative Bellew 

~U•e B'aodeob"" 
live Boehnina 

tive Dosch 

teoresentative Kreidt 

tepresentative Martinson 

tepresentative Monson 

'otals 

fes) 

lo 

.bsent 

irand Total 

Joor Assignment: 

Yes No Absent 

Secon~y: ~//er t: 
Representatives Yes No Absent Representatives 

Representative Nelson Representative Boe 

Reoresentative Pollert Reoresentative Glassheim 

Representative Sanford Reoresentative Guaaisbera 

Reoresentative Schmidt Representative Hoqan 

Reoresentative Silbemaael Reoresentative Holman 

Representative Skarphol 

Reoresentative Strevle 

Representative Thoreson 

Representative Vigesaa 

Yes No 

the vote Is on an amendment, briefly Indicate Intent: --------------- -----------------

Absent 



Date: ---<-%..c....%.c:::;..'%/}.<-~...;:;.:S __ 

Roll Call Vote#: ___ :;k. ____ _ 

2015 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES I ___,, 

BILURESOLUTION NO. _ __,,___()_~-~---

House Appropriations Committee 

\mendment LC# or Description: 

~ecommendation: 

)!her Actions: 

D Subcommittee 

D Adopt Amendment 

~ss 0 Do Not Pass 

~Amended 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 

0 Reconsider 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

o _________ _____ _ 

Aotion Made ByRw • ~ye l. d 1-
Representatives 

;hairman Jeff Delzer 

fice Chairman Keith Kempenich 

~epresentative Bellew 

•••e Braodeoburo 
tive Boehnina 

tive Dosch 

~epresentative Kreidt 

~eoresentative Martinson 

~epresentative Monson 

·otals 

Yes) 

lo 

lbsent 

;rand Total 

Yes No Absent 

v 
i/ 
t/ 
v 
v 
~ 

v 
..; 
i/ 

'loor Assignment: (lgp. /4.,retdf-' 

Representatives Yes No Absent Representatives 

Reoresentative Nelson ,/ Reoresentative Boe 

Representative Pollert v Representative Glassheim 

Representative Sanford ,/ Reoresentative Guaaisbera 

Reoresentative Schmidt i/ Representative Ho!]an 

Reoresentative Silbemaael v Representative Holman 

Reoresentative Skarohol \/ 
Representative Strevle i/ 
Reoresentative Thoreson v 
Reoresentative Viaesaa ./ 

Yes No 

i/ 
,/ 

v "' v 
1/ 

v 

: the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate Intent: ------------------------------

Absent 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 19, 2015 4:24pm 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_33_014 
Carrier: Kreidt 

Insert LC: 15.8133.01002 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1025: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
(23 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1025 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after "affairs" insert" ; and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 18 with : 

"Veterans' affairs 
Transport vans 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, after line 4, insert: 

$1,410,580 
0 

10,123 
$1 ,420,703 

Q 
$1,420,703 

8.00 

$342,071 
15,000 

(10.123) 
$346,948 

284.453 
$62,495 

1.00 

$1,752 ,651 
15,000 

Q 
$1 ,767,651 

284.453 
$1,483, 198 

9.00" 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION. The amount appropriated for veteran service 
dog training in section 1 of chapter 60 of the 2013 Session Laws is not subject to 
section 54-44.1-11 and any unexpended funds from this line item for grants are 
available for grants during the biennium beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 
2017. 

SECTION 4. CONTINGENT FUNDING - STAND DOWN EVENTS. The 
department of veterans' affairs shall seek federal funds of at least $20,000 for 
defraying the expenses of veterans' stand down events. The department may spend 
up to $15,000 from the general fund appropriated in section 1 of this Act only to the 
extent that the department does not receive $20,000 in federal funding for the stand 
down events during the 2015-17 biennium." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$1.410,580 
10,123 

$1.420,703 
0 

$1.420,703 

8.00 

House 
Changes 

$342,071 
(10,123) 

15000 

$346,948 
284 453 

$62.495 

1.00 

House 
Version 

$1 ,752,651 

15 000 

$1,767,651 
284 453 

$1.483, 198 

9.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding 
Adds Funding for Salary and Transfers State Adjusts Increases Adds Funding 

for Base Payroll Benefit Approving Operating Funding for to Purchase 
Changes' Increases' Agency' Expenses' Stand Downs' Vans' 

Veterans' Affairs $80,367 $86,228 $275,696 ($5,220) $5,000 
Accrued leave payments (10,123) 
Transport Vans 15 000 

Total all funds $70,244 $86,228 $275,696 ($5,220) $5,000 $15,000 
Less estimated income 0 8 757 275 696 0 0 0 

General fund $70,244 $77,471 $0 ($5,220) $5,000 $15,000 
0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_33_014 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 19, 2015 4:24pm 

FTE 

Removes 
Grants' 

($100,000) 

Total House 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

($100,000) 
0 

($100,000) 

0.00 

Changes 
$342,071 
(10,123) 

15 000 

$346,948 
284 453 

$62,495 

100 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_33_014 
Carrier: Kreidt 

Insert LC: 15.8133.01002 Title: 02000 

1 Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 bienn ium salaries and benefit increases and 
for other base payroll changes. 

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2 
to 4 percent per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums: 

General Fund Other Funds Total 
Salary increase • Performance $38,613 $8,757 $47,370 

Health insurance increase 38,858 0 38,858 

Total $77,471 $8,757 86,228 

3 Federal fund ing for the state approving agency and 1 FTE position is transferred from the 
North Dakota University System. 

4 Funding for operating expenses is adjusted. 

5 Funding for stand down events is increased to provide a total of $15,000. 

6 Funding is added to purchase vans to transport veterans to medical appointments. 

7 Funding for the following grants authorized during the 2013-15 biennium is removed : 

Agent Orange 
Service dog training 

Total 

General Fund 
($50,000) 
(50,000) 

($100,000) 

This amendment also adds or changes sections: 

Other Funds 
$0 
0 

$0 

Total 
($50,000) 
(50,000) 

($100,000) 

Authorizing the department to continue unexpended 2013-15 biennium 
appropriations for the veteran service dog training program. 
Directing the agency to seek federal funds for veterans' stand down events of at 
least $20,000 and providing that the department may spend the $15,000 provided 
from the general fund for stand down events only to the extent that it does not 
receive the $20,000 of federal funding . 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_33_014 



2015 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

HB 1025 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
HaNest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 025 
3/1 1 /201 5  

Job # 24633 

D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 
of veterans' affairs ;  and to provide an exemption.  

M i n utes : JI Attachments # 1 - 6 

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Wednesday, March 1 1 ,  20 1 5 , at 
9 :30 am in  regards to H B  1 025.  Al l  committee members were present. Sean Smith, 
Leg islative Counci l  and Lori Laschkewitsch , OMB was also present. 

Lon n ie Wangan ,  Commissioner, Veteran's Affai rs of N D  Testified in favor of HB 1 025 and 
provided written Testimony Attached # 1 - a statement regard ing 201 5-1 7 Biennium 
Appropriation and one-time funding projects for 201 3-1 5 b ienn ium .  

Testimony Attached # 2 - 201 5-20 1 7  Requested Budget Changes. Agent Orange went 
through another b i l l  for $50,000 and it passed . ( 1 3 .26)  He stated the section of the bi l l # 4 ,  
contingent fund ing ,  be  removed because i t  ties our  hands and  makes us less able to take 
care of our vets. 

Senator Carl isle On the Bismarck Stand Down my neighbor is very helpful on that, I see 
several in the audience from the Bismarck AmVets , how many homeless veterans did we 
have at our last Stand Down? Do any of you guys know? 

Bob Olzweski AMVETS 8 to 1 0  . 

Senator Carl isle Ms. Hal l  here is from Ruth Meiers and she's been working with the 
homeless Vets in Bismarck, so I maybe catch her later on. The other thing where does 
ND Cares fits into this whole budget? You noticed we put money now in another budget, 
with the First Lady is kind of head ing that up.  Is there any dupl ication or is that going to kind 
of meld together between the two groups, the two d ifferent budgets? 

Lonnie Wangen I am not sure which budget that is. It is under North Dakota Human 
SeNices. 
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Senator Carl isle I th ink it is in  the Adj General's? Have you looked at what kind of funds of 
gone into that budget? 

Lonnie Wangen It started out with a group with our agency,  bring ing the care g ivers of 
mental health together. 

Senator Carlisle the Samsa issue? Lonn ie Wangen We were looking at the SAMSA issue 
and bringing them into the state , and then it kind of expanded from there and the F irst lady 
got i nvolved , and Adj . Genera ls wife got involved . It has become, were not supposed to be 
care providers,  as much as information and coord inators to being the d ifferent agencies to 
coord inate our services is what is supposed to be. 

Lonnie Wangen He continued with transportation vans - ( 1 8 . 0 1 ) ( 1 9 .20) included in the 
Governor's budget. 

Senator Robinson Speak of some of the statistics we have with our veterans com ing 
back with PTSD and TBI .  What type of numbers are we are looking at? I know our figures 
a re not accurate as there are a lot of folks that don't want to admit that they are struggl ing 
with these issues but I know we've got d isproportional ly a large number of folks in North 
Dakota that have been through 4-5 tours of duty. Speak to us about the numbers that were 
looking at? 

Lon n ie Wanga n :  With PTSD it is constantly seems to grow as the numbers every year. 
They look at the percentage. Before about 5 years ago about 25% returning wou ld suffer 
from PTSD,  now they are over 50%, with exactly what you're talk ing about. The number of 
people that are being deployed over and over again . Post-traumatic stress who is going to 
suffer from that. They are a l l  going to bring back some stress and baggage. It is a lways 
going to be tough to come back when you're gone for a year no matter where your  at, but if 
you are in a war zone, and you come back to the civi l ian l ife, there is a lot of changes to 
deal with and theres' a lot stress. The d isorder usual ly happens about one year after you 
are back, where your  body hasn't brought your  testerone levels and your  fl ight and risk 
manic, a l l  these things that are going through your  mind a l l  the t ime. It is not dealt with that 
in  about those levels down so you are sti l l  at a heightened awareness, and that is where 
you start getting these d ifferent problems that create a d isorder through a chemical 
imbalance. (20.56) Any loud noise or whatever kind of sets you off, and your  h igh ly 
stressed al l  the time wh ich is very d ifficult on you r  body. It starts causing a lot of mental 
health because your  losing sleep, you can't concentrate and it causes a lot of suicidal 
thoughts, it has become a d isorder. The percentages have been going up because a lot of 
people have been home longer too, and over the years they are real izing that actual ly it has 
become a d isorder because I d idn't  deal with it . 

Senator Robi nson One I want to talk  about the service dogs. F irst of al l you mentioned 
suicidal incidents . I know our  incidents with su icide with in our veteran community is real ly 
h igh .  I s  there anyth ing we can do i n  terms of special programming to reach out to our 
veterans to impact that. Boy, that is concern ing,  that we have that many taking their  l ives. 

Lonn ie Wangan:  Every 6 1  minutes there is a suicide in  the country. North Dakota is 
noticeable h igher in suicide rates than most states. S ince the war started in 200 1 , were are 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
HB 1 025 
03-1 1 -201 5  
Page 3 

over 240. The best that I wou ld do,  is not try to dupl icate but work with fed WA, the 
service dogs are very helpfu l .  I vis ited with a veteran who stopped in my office not too long 
ago and he had a dog and he is getting it trained to help him and seeing him with th is dog 
and talk ing with h im is what this dog can do for them. They are signing up for the program. 
It is a stigma,  they don't want that stigma, but  having the dog there and the difference i t  has 
made in the l ives of those veterans that they talk too, is a great step forward for us. 

Senator Robinson: You used the word dozens of appl ications out there .  Should we not 
be doing more on that area to reach more of these folks that a service dog wou ld provide 
not on ly that companionship but so much more? 

Lonn i e  Wangan:  These dogs are amazing and were hoping on the 30th we wil l  have their 
graduation. They are a service dog, not a therapy dog; the denial and the stigma are there .  
The people with a dog they are comfortab le with , getting out into work, keeping that al ive 
and the word out about those dogs wou ld be a big step forward . 

Senator Gary Lee The fte is a transfer from the un iversity system .  I don't see that, in  your 
accounting anywhere.  Was that put  i n  last session as an u nivers ity employee and not your 
moving that back or what is go ing on? 

Lonnie Wangan What that is the FAA, the state approving agency which is # 3 on my l ist, 
Rhonda, that is a transfer, u nder H igher ed . 

Senator Gary Lee So that is a typical transfer back and forth or is this the first time it's 
going to go? 

Lon nie Wangan It wil l  be the first time it has been transferred over. It has been in  H igher 
Ed since it came to ND .  

V.Chairman Bowma n: That transfer i s  a l l  federal dol lars and  you need approval of that 
and you need the authority to use that? 

Lonnie Wangan That was correct. There is no state funding involved with this, it is al l  
federal dol lars .  

V. Chairman Bowma n  You just need the authority to  use that? 

Lonn i e  Wangan Yes, that is correct. 

Rhonda Schauer, Director for the N D  State Approving Agency testified in support of HB 
1 025 and  provided written Testimony Attached # 3 and  Testimony Attached # 4 - North 
Dakota State Approving Agency Brochure. (30 .29) 

Senator Gary Lee Where is this position be housed , where would you be located? 

Rhonda Schauer I n  Bismarck at the VA office and that is on Basin Avenue. 
Senator Gary Lee Is that a change or is that where you are currently? 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
HB 1 025 
03-1 1 -201 5 
Page 4 

Rhonda Schauer That is where I am currently. I am sharing the office space there now. 

Lyle Schuchard ,  Member of the Leg islative Committee of the N D  Veterans Coordinating 
Council (NDVCC) testified in  support of HB 1 025 and provided written Testimony Attached 
# 5. There are 22 suicides a day. The N DVCC is asking for a do pass on HB 1 025.  I wou ld 
l i ke to touch briefly on the Stand down because the fund ing has been qu ite a problem. We 
have a Centra l  Dakota Stand Down i n  Bismarck. We've had it for 8 years .  Between 201 0 
and 20 1 4  our average veteran that comes through our Stand Down is around 200 veterans 
that come through .  We used to spend about $7,000 to 8 ,000. Right now we're down to $5 
000, and we can put it on. We used to pay rental for vans and we don't do that anymore.  
Our Honor Guard volunteers our vans,  drivers and gas in order to go and pickup veterans,  
and get them to the Stand Down and take them home again .  We had security there ,  we 
have our honor g uard members volunteer their t ime; we have ex- police officers and 
highway patrolmen that provide our security. We don't buy caps and t shirts anymore. We 
have the volunteers' wives bring their caps and t-shirts from previous years .  So we've cut 
the cost down to about $5000. The amendment that was made asking the commissioner to 
apply for a federal grant won 't do us any good . The money that he wi l l  get is going to be for 
homeless on ly. We service 200 veterans a year maybe 8-1 0 of those are homeless so if he 
gets the federal money, we can't use that. We can use very, very l ittle of it. We need to get 
the money that was appropriated to us that we had before. We did apply for federal grants 
for two years and they got to be the point where they were so cumbersome to get and up 
unti l  almost the day you held the Stand Down, you didn't know i f  you got your g rant 
approved or not. So you d idn 't know if you had the money. We were going on a wing and a 
prayer and we held the Stand Down anyway and we always managed to get the money 
and we had the DAV to back us up.  They said they would foot the bi l l  if we couldn't get the 
funds. That Stand Down is how I seem them. 

Jaclyn Hal l ,  Executive Director of Ruth Meier's Hospital ity House in  Bismarck, ND testified 
i n  s upport of H B  1 025 and p rovided written Testimony Attache d  # 6.  

Senator Rob i nso n :  If you wou ld look at the composite of homeless veterans,  ta lk about 
that for us, age, long term, short term, food , what about med ical services? This thing is 
pretty compl icated . 

Jaclyn Hal l :  We are starting to see some from I raq , but a lot of them are post Korea , one 
in general was l iv ing in my emergency shelter for almost 2 years . Because of a d iagnosis of 
severe schizophrenia and u nti l  he something come into place, we weren't able to place h im 
in  an apartment because he d idn't have the money coming out of h is d isabi l ity check that 
would cover the cost for rent. We provide d i rect care with them even after they are l iving i n  
our apartments.  I n  terms of med ical care we have o n  representative that i s  our H U D  Batch 
representative that is a d i rect l ia ison with the VA, however, here role has expanded now to 
service not only Hud vast vulters in  Bismarck but in  M inot and in Dickinson as wel l .  We 
were just approved for some VA crisis beds.  We do work with sevag,  we do work with the 
local DAV chapter to transfer veterans d i rectly to the VA. We have a contract with Bridg ing 
the Dental Gap once someone is e l ig ib le for VA medica l .  They waive the $50 deposit, and 
they serve them d i rectly in  that capacity. We are working to that but r ight now it's looking at 
how do we reduce this amount as this number continues to increase. 
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Senator Heckaman: On your  last bu l let point on last page , permanent positions in  the 
Mi l itary Service Center. Could you expand a l ittle b it? 

Jaclyn Hal l :  It is my understanding that the mi l itary who work in the Mi l itary Service Center 
are not permanent employees. So they are individuals that are ratified every biennium to 
have a permanent position . We work very closely with them . They work wonderfu l with us. 
A lot of the communities don't have mi l itary service centers and so that is one add itional 
way that we can continue to support those ind ividuals .  If I have a veteran l iving in an 
apartment, we can do that outreach . We do have staff that are current NG and veterans as 
wel l ,  so they work very closely with these ind ividuals but that is one of the th ings we would 
love to see. 

Senator Heckaman So these aren't veteran service officers? 

Jaclyn Hal l  No this is the mi l itary service center on Expressway in B ismarck. 

Senator Carl is le: What wou ld you be looking for l ike with the sub-committee? What 
specifically would help? You named the four big cities , and obviously I am from Bismarck, 
and am fami l iar with Ruth Meier's, but what are you looking for specifical ly that wou ld help 
the homeless veteran?  Food , shelter or how. 

Jaclyn Hal l :  If I had a magic wand to say this is what wou ld help, we wou ld love to be able 
to work d i rectly with the Veterans Affairs and create add itional crisis beds for our veterans. 
When we create crisis beds we have human services with other faci l ities . It is a perd iem 
bases. It covers the cost and it al lows us to take them right away and get t hem d i rect 
services, get them the add itional funds that they needed to able to al leviate any of their 
obstacles. I would love to see add itional Veteran Affairs personal being in our smaller 
communities. Right now they are very few in  Bismarck. The position that was in Bismarck, 
was transferred to Fargo,  and if we could work with them , and do add itional outreach 
having them come in to our  faci l ities, that wi l l  tru ly impact our abi l ity to serve those veterans 
faster. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on 1 025. Subcommittee is Senator Ki lzer, 
Chairman; Senator Bowman and Senator Robinson . 



2015 SE NATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 025 
3/26/20 1 5  

Job # 25475 

� Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resol uf 

A Subcommittee hearing for Veterans' Affai rs 

M i n utes : ent 

Chairman Ki lzer cal led the subcommittee hearing to order on Thursday, March 26, 201 5 at 
1 1  : 30 am in the Harvest Room . All subcommittee members were present: Chairman 
Ki lzer, Senator Bowman and Senator Robinson.  Sean Smith , Leg islative Counci l  and Lori 
Laschkewitsch , OMB were also present. 

Lonn ie Wangen , Commissioner of Veteran's Affairs (see attachment #1) 
Wangen : Based on what came out of the House,  there was a section that was added to the 
b i l l ,  Section 4, which offers contingent funding for stand down events.  The House has 
lowered the $20,000 for stand downs to $ 1 5 ,000 and they put the stipulation that we need 
to fi le to seek federal  funds of at least $20,000 for defraying the expenses of stand down 
events . This is federal dol lars that go to the Department of Labor. The stand down events 
for the funding of these is for homeless veterans on ly. It's a lot of paper work and 
stipu lations that come along with those . The Department of Veterans' Affairs has never filed 
for one of those g rants ;  it is normally done by those that are actual ly put on the stand 
downs. All we do is provide up to $5 ,000 in seed money just to say that we are guarantee 
$5,000 in expenses , go out and get your donations, do your fundraising ,  and put on your 
event. I f  you run short ,  we wi l l  cover up to $5, 000 with the hopes that they won't need our 
$5 ,000. Fargo doesn't come to us anymore because they have ongoing fundra ising and do 
qu ite wel l .  Bismarck has had some problems with fi l ing for the federal department of labor 
one because the stipulations are to only serve homeless veterans.  The stand downs are 
not just for the homeless in  North Dakota . It's for any veteran in need . Many of them are 
low income and may be on the break of homelessness but not actual ly classified as such. 
Section 4 harms our abi l ity to put on stand downs and support those. 

Senator Kilzer: Do you have an amendment for us to consider? 
Lonn ie: The amendment would be to remove Section 4 ,  the contingent funding . .  It ties our 
hands and I don't bel ieve that $ 1 5 ,000 wou ld even get used . We wou ldn't  be able to 
support the stand downs because the stand down events aren't j ust for homeless veterans. 
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Senator Ki lzer: had you requested the House to do so? 
Lonnie: I d idn 't request the House to put it in there; we had no idea they were considering 
that amendment. 

Lonnie: The amount of money that is in  the Post War Trust Fund currently is close to 
$5 .SM.  the i nterest i ncome that we had last bienn ium is what we are using in  the current 
bienn ium.  We are down to the most basic of our programs, the grant program,  which has 
also been cut down . We are already runn ing out of funds. We anticipated th is in 2008 when 
the interest rates went down. We are sti l l  seeking that $2M to help balance that out. 

Senator Robinson: Where is that fund i nvested now, is that through the state? 
Lonnie: That is through the Treasurer's Office , 
Senator Robinson: i n  a m ixed portfo l io I 'm sure, it's not in  CDs correct? 
Lonnie: It's a m ixed portfol io through Edward Jones and there are a few CDs just as a 
stabi l izer. 

Lonnie: The State Approving Agency on # 3 is a lready included in our  budget. That was al l  
federal funding . It's s imply moving from H igher Ed to us .  It's been included in  the 
Governor's Budget and the House has kept it there .  
Senator Ki lzer: so there is no more action that we need to do on that one? 
Lonnie: Correct 

Lonnie: With the website upgrade on #6 , we could do without the maps if money is a big 
issue. We are working on trying to figure out a way to use a map quest or someth ing of the 
sort to bypass having ITD do it and hopefu lly save us some money. 
Number 7 is the temp employees . That is important for us since we have many projects 
going on .  That's not an FTE so it's a l ittle b it cheaper for us.  
The service dogs for veterans with PTSD outl ined on number 8 is a program that has been 
funded this b ienn ium.  We have awarded one dog already and we have seven more 
applications i n  that we have reviewed and authorized . Hopefu lly the funding for that wi l l  be 
taken care of this b ienn ium.  It's on ly $50,000, but it does make a big d ifference in  the l ives 
of those veterans.  The organization is doing fundrais ing to offset the remain ing cost of the 
dogs that is not covered by what this grant covers, and I would l ike you to consider us 
cont inuing th is important program. 

Senator Robinson: With th is amount of money and other dol lars that are raised , how 
many dogs wi l l  we be able to place? 
Lonnie: With the stipulation that was put on the service dogs during this session , it was for 
4 dogs- $ 1 2 ,500 per dog is what they al lowed . 
Senator Robinson: but we have 7 already signed up? 
Lonnie: There are others who won't get a dog through th is program,  so we wil l  go through 
the 7 and award 4 .  There wil l  be some qual ified and needy veterans that wi l l  be turned 
away this bienn ium for lack of fund ing .  

Lonnie: The Agent Orange Outreach on #9 has another b i l l  that was put i n  by 
Representative Trott ier. That part doesn 't need to be considered in our budget. 
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The transportation vans on #1 1 were included in the House budget. We have reduced that 
down to $ 1 5 ,000 from the 30 we had in there .  That is because we have replaced enough 
vans and that wil l  be just fine. 
We've never had any money for marketing to put out any kind of advertis ing,  and we would 
l ike a smal l  amount so we can get the word out to our returning veterans.  With the suicide 
rates of 22 every day across the nation and North Dakota being one of the h ighest states, it 
is important for us to reach out to them as qu ickly as we can .  
Lastly i s  the treatment study for veterans with traumatic brain injuries.  That i s  a separate 
organization from us.  

Senator Kilzer: There is House Bi l l  1 046 that wi l l  address the costs relating to traumatic 
brain injury that wi l l  be heard on April 1 51 . 

Senator Ki lzer: With the 1 3  points that you reviewed , are they on the green sheet to show 
us what the House did on each one of those requests? 
Lon n ie: I 'm not sure that they are on the g reen sheet. 

Senator Ki lzer: I t  looks l ike they did act on some of them, but d id they act on all of them? 
Lonn ie: They acted on n umber 3 ,  the state approving agency. They just kept it in the 
budget and the Governor included that. They reduced stand downs by $5 ,000 and added 
section 4 .  The transportation vans remained the same. They kept that i n  at the $ 1 5 ,000. 
That is a l l  they acted on .  

Senator Robinso n :  We need to check with the majority office and see what the decision 
wi l l  be on equ ity. That is floating out there and impacts these budgets . 
Also we should find a l ittle more money for the dogs. If we have 7 veterans already waiting 
and we can on ly take care of 5 of them, we are not looking at b ig-time money and the 
return seems to be sign ificant for those other veterans who have to wait. 

Senator Kilzer: I haven't heard on equity. I 've just heard that it is sti l l  open.  The winners 
and loser wi l l  have to be picked by leadership .  There certa in ly are some agencies that are 
suffering more than others. It seems l ike just about every agency is affected by some of the 
compression and both types of equ ity. We wil l  keep it in mind .  

Senator Ki lzer closed the hearing on HB 1 025.  
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11 1 Attachment 

Senator Kilzer cal led the sub-committee to order on HB 1 025 .  Senator Bowman and 
Senator Robinson were also present. 

Senator Ki lzer went through the 1 3  points and picked out priorities.  

Senator Kilzer: First is the trust fund .  The House had turned down your  request and with 
our  present budget s ituation , I don't th ink it wi l l  work to add anything more.  I would choose 
not to add to that principle at the present time. 
Second ly is the powers of attorney. You stated that American Legion , the VFW and the 
d isabled American Veterans were finding it more d ifficult to provide that service for 
veterans and that it wou ld take about $300,000. That is also one in which we are having 
d ifficulties for us to fund .  
The third item is your  State Approving Agency and including an add itional FTE from the 
H igher Ed . I agree with that. That wou ld bring your FTEs up to 9 correct? 

Lonnie Wangen , Commissioner, North Dakota Veterans' Affairs (by conference cal l )  
Lonn ie: I th ink it br ings it up to 8 .  That is one state FTE that is federal ly funded . 

Senator Ki lzer: How many years ago was it that we added a female FTE? 
Lonn ie: That was 2007 when that position was added . 

Senator Ki lzer: The fourth item is the salary equ ity fund ing . You had requested $96,000, 
the executive budget had in $55,000 but it was removed by the House. I wou ld request that 
we put that back for the targeted equ ity of $55,000. 
Number 5 is a new FTE for a tra in ing position for $ 1 35 ,000 that you had requested . The 
County Veterans Service officers had to become certified just a few years ago. Wou ld th is 
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be their contin uing tra in ing that you are referring to by an FTE on your staff then? They 
wou ldn 't be going away annua l ly for their train ing but rather receiving it in the state? 
Lon n ie: This CVSO tra in ing person would concentrate 70% of their t ime here to ensure al l  
of the CVSOs are trained properly to continue their continued education un its and their 
in itial train ing .  When a new CVSO comes on board ,  they get the i n itial train ing then get 
signed up for the national tra in ing .  They do the tra in ing in the state and make sure it is 
maintained at an appropriate level .  

Senator Kilzer: Would th is take care of al l  of the annual  tra in ing so that the CVSOs 
wou ldn't have to leave the state? Would they sti l l  have to go to their conventions? 
Lonnie: No, they are not requ i red to go to their conventions. They can take our state 
train ing .  We provide 1 6  credit un its in the spri ng and the fal l  tra in ing .  They would have two 
opportun ities to meet the m in imum needed . 

Senator Kilzer: Would that save somebody some money? 
Lon nie:  It would save them money from not having to go out of state and also our 
taxpayers. 

Senator Ki lzer: Did you ask for this in the executive budget? 
Lonnie: This position was asked for in executive, but it has not been approved by the 
House or the Governor. 

Senator Ki lzer: This request was turned down by both the executive and the House? 
Lon n ie:  Correct. 
Senator Kilzer: I wou ld also vote against adding that position .  

Senator Ki lzer: Item 6 is your website update. You had a request in  for $60 ,000. 
Lonn ie: We're close to fin ish ing our website. There are bids from ITD (see attachment # 1) .  
We don't' have mapping features. There were two separate mapping features . One is  a 
state map broken down by counties . We can use that for people that are looking for certain 
services such as mental health. They can bring up that map, choose their county and a l ist 
wi l l  show up. The other feature was a mapped feature of the whole state in  which you 
would put in your zip code and the service you were looking for, and it wil l  put in l ittle 
bal loon marks on al l  of the legitimate organ izations that can provide those services to you .  
I f  th is part can 't b e  approved,  I ask that at least the remaining amounts to take care of the 
l ittle things in our website be approved . 

Senator Kilzer: How m uch would the col lection of smal l  items amount to? You said the 
total was $60, 000 and the major part was the mapping ideas, but how much would this be? 
Lonn ie: I 'd have to visit with ITD to see how that has changed . It would drop it down 
substantial ly. That way we can at least fin ish  up what we have on our website and look at 
other options for mapping features l ike MapQuest. 

Senator Ki lzer: Item 7 is the temporary employees. 
Lonnie: This goes i nto the many d ifferent projects we have going on. We are a smal l  
agency and i t  wou ld be n ice to  h i re a temp to come in and assist us or continue on some of 
these programs l ike the veteran's court or our 002 1 4  project. We've been working with 
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i nternsh ips as m uch as we can ,  but it wou ld be n ice to have the authorization and funding 
to get someth ing l ike that going.  

Senator Ki lzer: Was that turned down by both the Governor and the House? 
Lonn ie: Correct. There was no temporary funding by either one. 
Senator Kilzer: Presently I wou ld not vote for th is .  

(10:55) Senator Kilzer: Item 8 is the service dogs. Has there been any change since your 
testimony? 
Lonn ie: We had a meeting and approved funding for other dogs for veterans. We have 
qu ite a few more appl ications that are qual ified , el ig ible and deserving .  Economically they 
need the funding and assistance.  That is one that I feel very strongly and wou ld l ike to 
continue with that. I plan to work with the federa l  VA to show what can be done. Hopefu l ly 
they wi l l  be able to pick up these programs from us .  Right now the dogs are doing a great 
job and making a d ifference in the l ives of these veterans.  

Senator Ki lzer: Last bienn ium you were g iven $50 ,000.  How much have you spent of that? 
Lon n ie: We don't pay for them unti l  the veteran graduates. We have one who has gone 
through the whole tra in ing and has paid . We have awarded dogs to 3 others . It 's a 60 days 
of tra in ing that they have to conduct themselves before they get their dogs. We are 
obl igated to pay the organization for those who do pass . The $50, 000 wi l l  be spent more 
than l ikely before session is over or the end of this bienn ium . 

Senator Bowman:  This project is very important; th is is money wel l  spent. 

Senator Ki lzer: What are the obl igations you've committed to in the coming b iennium? 
Lon nie: The total amount we've committed to is the $50,000. Accord ing to the parameters 
that were g iven to us ,  it is $ 1 2 , 500 per dog that we could g rant to a veteran for a total of 4 
dogs. 

Senator Kilzer: You would l ike an item for $50, 000 put in the upcoming budget? 
Lon nie: Yes,  very much so. 
Senator Ki lzer: We wil l  support that. 

(15: 1 5) Senator Ki lzer: Item 9 is the Agent Orange. There was $50 ,000 put i nto that in the 
present bienn ium,  and you would l ike $50 ,000 again .  How is that spent? 
Lon nie: This was put in  our budget at the end of last bienn ium when I visited with the 
appropriations people in both chamber. They suggested that items l ike this get put into our 
budget. Representative Trottier put together HB 1 372 to add $50 ,000 for Agent Orange and 
that has passed both chambers.  It is being funded at $50,000,  and the Senate added 
another $25 ,000 from the Environment and Range Land Protection fund . 

Senator Ki lzer: You're asking for $50 ,000 from either source? 
Lonnie: We did not expect Representative Trottier to put in a separate b i l l ,  so we put this in  
our budget. 

Senator Ki lzer: Should we leave this out? 
Lonn ie: That is your  choice .  It was not our intention to try to trick you in extra funding . 
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Senator Ki lzer: We probably won't need th is one. 
Lonnie: I wou ld agree. 

Senator Ki lzer: I tem 1 0  is the stand down . This is a $20,000 request. The House added 
that the feds have to kick in  the first part of it? 
Lonn ie: I t  was i ncluded in the Governor's budget at $20,000. The House reduced it down 
to $ 1 5 ,000 and then added the request that we must apply for the federal department of 
labor stand down grant before we can use this fund ing . The $20,000 has been there and 
that is what we have used for many bienniums.  We have been fortunate that we don't 
always use the fu l l  amount. This last session they dropped it down to $ 1 0 ,000 and we ran 
out after the first year, so we had no funding for the second year. That is a problem. 
Furthermore by adding that requ irement, if you fi le for the Department of Labor stand down , 
that stand down requ i res that it is used only for homeless veterans,  which would knock the 
number of participants down to maybe a dozen .  The way they do it now, they open it up to 
homeless and any other needy veterans. By adding that section , it will h inder us from 
serving our veterans for stand downs and el iminate a couple of stand downs in the state 
because of a l l  the extra paperwork that they wou ld have to go through .  Lyle Schuchard 
cou ld speak more to the stand downs. 

Senator Rob i nso n :  They are struggl ing keeping these stand downs going and restrictions 
aren't going to make it any easier. That would be unfortunate 
Senator Bowm a n :  I agree. 

Senator Ki lzer: we wil l put in the amendment to leave out the restriction by the federal 
government that the H ouse included and put it at $20,000? 
Lonnie:  That wou ld be good . 

Senator Ki lzer: We wil l  meet tomorrow. 
Senator Ki lzer adjourns the subcommittee meeting on H B  1 025 .  
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Explanation or reason for i ntrodu ction of bil l/resolution :  

A Subcommittee for Veterans' Affa i rs 

Minutes : Attachment # 1 

Chairman Ki lzer called the subcomm ittee hearing to order on Tuesday, April 07, 20 1 5  at 
3 :30 in the Senate Conference Room . All subcomm ittee members were present: Chairman 
Ki lzer, Senator Bowman and Senator Rob inson . Sean Smith , Leg islative Counci l and Lori 
Laschkewitsch , OMB was also present. 

Sean Smith : Leg islative Counci l .  Reviewed some of the first 1 0  requests from Attachment # 
1 ,  201 5-20 1 7  Requested Budget Changes. 

Lonnie Wangen , Commissioner of Veterans' Affai rs :  On # 6 ,  the ITD website, you were 
going to look at that. 

Senator Ki lzer: I d id receive a handout. Your request was for $60 ,935 for this project and 
we have not d iscussed it but I have looked at it carefu l ly .  It would be my vote not to fund 
th is at th is time but I welcome comments from the rest of .the committee. 

Senator Robinson : the other day we talked about there was a $60,935 request and the 
testimony served us right we d idn 't need anyth ing close to that. Are you talking no funding 
or reduced funding? 

V.Chairman Bowman:  if these were for young vets I th ink  that i t  would be very important. 

Senator Kilzer: Is there tra in ing and instruction and demand .  Are there a lot of requests? 

Lonnie Wangen: I d idn 't bring up the stats but the amount of people using our website is 
g rowing qu ite a bit, we have Facebook and twitter, it has been helpfu l ;  the big item to 
create the map features, and helps the counties with their service officers. I would rather 
look on the outside at map? 

Senator Ki lzer: I s  there a cheaper way to go,  $60, 000 seems h igh .  
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Lonnie Wangen :  I t  seems h igh myself but  that was the b id I got. Another $ 1 0,000 or  
% 1 5 ,000 would make a big d ifference on fin ishing up on the smal ler items .  

Senator Ki lzer: You don't know what that amount would get. 

Lonn ie Wangen: No,  I would have to contact ITD. 

Senator Kilzer: Would the subcommittee members be open to al low $ 1 0, 000. 

Senator Robinson : Are we going to meet another t ime. I am wondering what $ 1 0 ,000 would 
do.  

· 

Senator Kilzer: We do have to trust the judgment of Lonn ie at that point. I would be in  favor 
of putting in $ 1 0 ,000. Did you have anyth ing else on the fi rst 1 0  items? # 1 1 ,  about vans­
support 1 at $1 5 ,000 in anticipation of the other one being free. 

Lonn ie Wangen : We had $30 ,000 last session and our van m i leage is pretty good now so 
we anticipate that we won 't need a b i l l  the first year, poss ible the second year. We red uced 
it to $ 1 5 ,000 from $30, 000 just in case we need to replace one van ,  and we are hoping we 
wil l  not. 

Lori Laschkewitsch : Office of Management and Budget. There is $ 1 5 , 0000 included in  the 
executive recommendation for the vans. The budget as it stands has it i n  there .  

Senator Kilzer: # 1 2  - marketing ,  that was an item for marketing for $20 ,000 I would not be 
in favor of that. I would hope the CVSO are doing that already. 

V.Chairman Bowman:  My feel ing is  when you get out  of the service you know that there 
are programs for you and you can contact anybody to find out where to go get their 
information .  

Senator Robinson: How much of this avai lable o n  the website. We have o u r  service 
officers; I assume a lot of this is on the website. 

Senator Kilzer: We will leave that out for present. The last one is TB I ,  how was the figure 
of $ 1 08 ,352 arrived at. 

Lonn ie Wangen :  That was a spread sheet that I p resented to the Governor's office and it 
was broke down to the number of ind ivid uals .  3 or 6 service members through that 
program, 

Senator Kilzer: Did you have 3 or 6 ind ivid uals that qual ity . 

Lonn ie Wangen :  No we haven't reached out to anyone yet. 

Senator Ki lzer: Have you checked out other services that offer treatment for the TB I 
patients . 
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Lonnie Wangen :  This was as study to complement those treatments .  

Senator Kilzer: Would the $ 1 08 ,000 be used for patient care is  that being paid for by a 3rd 
party payer. 

Lonn ie Wangen: No,  it would be just for the 4 new mi l itary cl ients, they wou ld be new to this 
program. 

Senator Ki lzer: Would they be coming off some other program.  

Lonnie Wangen: No,  see i f  th is  treatment improved their qual ity of l ife . These would be 
veterans with TBI that are receiving treatment through the VA. This organization wanted to 
see if this could be an improvement for their qual ity of l ife? 

Senator Ki lzer: I s  there a p lace.  

Lonn ie Wangen: They wou ld receive th is  in Fargo,  near the VA hospita l .  

Lonnie Wangen : It is a treatment-study together to improve the l ives of the veterans to get 
them into society qu icker. 

Senator Kilzer: Are they doing some of that now. 

Lonnie Wangen: Yes, but not on a long term basis. 

Senator Ki lzer: How is the funding now? 

Lonn ie Wangen: Donations and payments from ind ividuals taking treatments .  No third 
party payer. 

Senator Kilzer: I wish I knew more about it, frankly. In your  next paragraph,  I hate to leave 
the subject without a l l  the information .  

V.Chairman Bowman:  Has any other state done anyth ing l ike th is  for the TBI people and 
how do they do it? 

Lonn ie Wangen: I am not aware of treatments l ike this being done in other states.  

Senator Kilzer: You r  testimony makes it  sounds l ike Heart Springs came to you and 
proposed this half day, transitional program.  Is that the way i t  went? So the veteran wou ld 
spend half a day each day of the week, is that the outpatient approach? 

Lonnie Wangen : No this would not be a resident faci l ity it wou ld be outpatient. The 
methods s imi lar to Mayo and Duke Un iversity, I can emai l  that to you .  
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Senator Ki lzer: We do have other programs across the state, we have H IT over in Mandan ,  
and Soaring Eagles has an outpatient program.  Do you know what would be d ifferent 
about your  program? 

Lonnie Wangen :  No I am not fami l iar with the other programs so I cou ldn 't do the 
comparison . 

Senator Kilzer: I have dealt with these other p laces , and I feel they are getting good care 
and doing good work. You can go to more expensive places too. I wou ld l ike to hear more 
what Heart Springs does that the other programs don't .  

Lonnie Wangen : I wi l l  send you this information . 

Senator Kilzer: For the present t ime I would leave it off. We can bring it up  in conference. 
We have to move this out of the Senate . I wou ld recommend we do not put th is in and 
consider it in conference committee . Sean ,  can we draft the amendments . Any additional 
items? 

Senator Robinson : Let's get the amendments either early Thursday or tomorrow. I ' l l  show 
it and take it from there. The hearing was closed . 
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Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bi l l/resol ution : 

A B ILL for an Act to defray the department of veterans' affairs .  Do Pass as Amended) 

M i nutes: ndment # 1 5.81 33.02001 

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Thursday, April 09,  201 5 at 8 :30 am 
in regards to H B  1 025.  Roll Cal l  was taken.  All committee members were present. Adam 
Math iak, Legislative Council and Lori Laschkewitsch , OMB were also present. 

Senator Ki lzer presented amendment # 1 5 .8 1 33.0200 1 . He explained the amendments 
and moved the amendments .  The FTE's wi l l  be going from 8 to 9 and the 9th one is a 
transfer from H igher Ed and now that person wi l l  be with Dept of Veterans Affairs .  He 
continued to explain the amendments. The stand down , an increase; these are 7 events in 
the biennium where veterans get together and talk about their problems. The house cut 
this down , and said they had to get a match with the federal government, but then they 
could only have the homeless come to the stand downs, and the veterans felt that the 
stand downs are for all veterans, so we put it back up at $20,000. The website, for 
$60,000, it was dupl ication of free services and so we felt that $ 1 0 ,000 wou ld serve that. I n  
the area of  Service Dogs, they provided one Veteran with a service dog ,  and i t  i s  a very 
successfu l program, the House had cut some of that fund ing ,  and there is a couple of dogs 
in train ing now and so we added $50,000 for that. I move the amendments. 2nd by 
V.Chairman Bowman.  

Chairman Holm berg: All in favor of the amendments say aye. It carried . 

V.Chairman Bowma n  moved a Do Pass as Amended. 2nd by Senator Robinson. 

Chairman Holmberg: Call  the rol l  on a do pass as amended on HB 1 025.  

A Rol l  Cal l  vote was taken .  Yea: 1 3 ; Nay:  O;  Absent: 0 .  Senator Robinson wi l l  carry the 
b i l l .  The hearing was closed on HB 1 025.  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1025 

Page 1, replace line 12 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 

Page 1, replace lines 15 through 17 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 1, replace line 23 with: 

'Website 

Page 2, replace line 2 with: 

"Service dogs 

Page 2, replace line 4 with: 

"Total general fund 

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 13 

Renumber accordingly 

$1,410,580 

$1,420,703 
Q 

$1,420,703 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$455,398 

$460,275 
288.018 

$172,257 

$15,000 

50,000 

$395,000 

$1,865,978" 

$1,880,978 
288.018 

$1,592,960" 

$10,000" 

50,000" 

$60,000" 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Veterans' Affairs $1,410,580 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 
Trans port Vans 

Total all funds $1,420,703 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $1,420,703 

FTE 8.00 

House 
Version 

$1,752,651 

15,000 

$1,767,651 
284,453 

$1,483,198 

9.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$113,327 

$113,327 
3,565 

$109,762 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1,865,978 

15,000 

$1 ,880,978 
288,018 

$1,592,960 

9.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Health Increases Adds One-Time 
Insurance Adds Funding Funding for Funding for Adds One-Time 
Premium for Targeted Stand Down Website Funding for Total Senate 

Increases' Market Equity2 Events3 Upgrade' Service Dogs5 Changes 
Veterans' Affairs ($6,773) $55,100 $5,000 $10,000 $50,000 $113,327 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds ($6,773) $55,100 $5,000 $10,000 $50,000 $113,327 

Page No. 1 15.8133.02001 



Less estimated income 3,565 0 0 0 0 3,565 

General fund ($10,338) $55,100 $5,000 $10,000 $50,000 $109,762 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised premium estimate of 
$1 ,130.22 per month. 

2 Funding is provided for targeted equity salary funding . 

3 Funding is increased by $5,000 for stand down events to provide a total of $20,000. 

4 One-time funding is provided to complete an upgrade to the agency website. 

5 One-time funding is added for service dog training to provide service dogs to veterans with post 
traumatic stress disorder (PTSD). 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1025, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends 
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1025 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace line 12 with : 

"Veterans' affairs $1,410,580 

Page 1, replace lines 15 through 17 with : 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 1, replace line 23 with : 

"Website 

Page 2, replace line 2 with : 

"Service dogs 

Page 2, replace line 4 with : 

"Total general fund 

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 13 

Renumber accordingly 

$1 ,420,703 
Q 

$1,420,703 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$455,398 

$460,275 
288,018 

$172,257 

$15,000 

50,000 

$395,000 

$1 ,865,978" 

$1 ,880,978 
288.018 

$1 ,592,960" 

$10,000" 

50,000" 

$60,000" 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Veterans' Affairs $1,410,580 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds $1,420,703 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $1 ,420,703 

FTE 8.00 

House 
Version 

$1,752,651 

15 000 

$1,767,651 
284 453 

$1 ,483,198 

9.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$113,327 

$113,327 
3 565 

$109,762 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 ,865,978 

15 000 

$1 ,880,978 
288 018 

$1 ,592,960 
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Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Senate Changes 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Health 
Insurance 
Premium 

Increases' 

($6,773) 

($6,773) 
3 565 

($10,338) 
0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Targeted 

Marlie! Equity' 

$55, 100 

$55, 100 
0 

$55,100 
0.00 

Page 1 

Increases 
Funding for 
Stand Down 

Events' 

$5,000 

$5,000 
0 

$5,000 
0.00 

Adds One-Time 
Funding for 

Website 
Upgrade' 

$10,000 

$10,000 
0 

$10,000 
0.00 

Adds One-Time 
Funding for 

Service Dogs' 

$50,000 

$50,000 
0 

$50,000 
0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$113,327 

$113,327 
3 565 

$109,762 
0.00 
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1 Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised 
premium estimate of $1 , 130.22 per month. 

2 Funding is provided for targeted equity salary funding. 

3 Funding is increased by $5,000 for stand down events to provide a total of $20,000. 

4 One-time funding is provided to complete an upgrade to the agency website. 

5 One-time funding is added for service dog training to provide service dogs to veterans with 
post traumatic stress disorder (PTSD). 
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Explanation or reason for introd uction of bill/resolution:  

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Min utes : 

Chairman Kreidt cal led the committee to order. 

Sen. Robinson reviewed the Senate amendments. We did adjust the hea lth insurance 
premiums to reflect the revised premium estimate of $ 1 330.22 per month . We add ressed 
the targeted equity salary funding .  We increased the stand-down events by $5000. We 
were convinced that if we didn't provide some additional support ,  we were going to lose 
those events. We thought the amount was very min imal  for the va lue it provided for our 
veterans. There is dol lars for one-time website upgrade of $ 1 0 ,000.  We add one-time 
funding for service dogs at $50,000.  We understand there are 7 or 8 veterans that are 
waiting for these dogs. This funding wil l  provide funding for, I bel ieve, 4 at $ 1 2 ,500. We 
thought that was something that we should do .  I bel ieve we had a transfer of an FTE from 
the u niversity system,  which b rought their FTE total up from 8 to 9 .  Those are the changes 
that we put in place on the Senate side. We felt pretty good about the budget. Again ,  it's a 
small budget, smal l  agency; but it's an agency that does important work. Those are the 
changes. I m ight have m issed something . 

Sen . Kilzer: I th ink there was one item that the House put in requ i ring federal money 
before they cou ld get the stand-down money, and the veterans d idn't l ike that. We agreed , 
and so we removed that requ i rement about requ iring federal fund ing first, or someth ing l ike 
that. 

Rep. Nelson :  On the stand down events, the VA does fund stand downs to some degree 
as wel l  as the state. Does the federal government requ i re the homeless vets in their rules, 
and the state doesn't have that? I th ink that was the reasoning for the amendment that you 
removed from the House. We thought we should exhaust the federal stand down 
components first, especial ly in the larger areas , so there would leave some of the state 
money for areas outside the four  reg ional centers . 
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Sen. Robinso n :  The problem has got to be the rel iabi l ity of the fund ing source. It got to 
the point where they were almost to the point of d iscontinu ing the stand down events 
because they constantly had to ra ise money to pay for the costs of the event. They made 
the case that they need a min imum of $20, 000 to pull th is off. We felt, g iven the i nstabi l ity 
of funding sources, and the fact they have to go out and ra ise money, and cal l  on veterans' 
organ izations, and many of those organ izations are not as strong in terms of man and 
woman power as they were a few years ago, that this was an uph i l l  battle for them.  We 
thought we should just fund it so it's in  place and there's some rel iabi l ity involved . 

Rep. Nelso n :  I s  that one more stand down event for $5 ,000? Wasn't i t  one? $5000 for 
each event? 

Sen. Robi nso n :  I th ink you're rig ht. 

Rep. Nelso n :  If I remember right, some of commun ities are provid ing the stand down 
events without any assistance, are they not? If I remember right, the Bismarck area is 
where most of the stand down money was going .  

Sen.  Robinso n :  I don't reca l l .  I th ink Bismarck i s  a location where they have these 
events . The case was made on the Senate side that financing them was a major problem; 
that they were at the end-of-the-rope type thing to keep these things going. Cal l ing on th 
same old people a l l  the t ime. And some of those people are no longer with us.  Their abi l it 
to susta in the event was in question .  We felt the va lue of those events was such that, let's 
just fund it and be done with it, and move forward . 

Rep. Nelso n :  The market equ ity piece . Was that to be spread across the entire staff? In  
most of the budgets in  the House, we pu l led a l l  the equity money out  and our 
understand ing was that in  some agencies there would be a pool that may be establ ished to 
p lug some of that back i n ,  but we wouldn't fund the ind ividual  agencies. Obviously, you're 
not working u nder that same standard in  the Senate? 

Sen. Ki lzer: I n it ial ly when leadership came down and told us about the 3 and 3 and no 
market or target equ ity, that's what we d id for a whi le unti l  leadersh ip softened , and said 
that targeted eq u ity would be back i n .  That's when we changed and started putt ing target 
equ ity back in the budgets. The budgets run the whole gamut as to when they were acted 
upon by the House or by the Senate . So that's the way I look at it . We see some that have 
target equ ity not been put back in ,  and some that are .  This is one that we saw in the 
Senate and put target equ ity back i n .  

Chairman Kreidt: I guess we d idn't get that memo. We d idn 't get a cal l ,  e ither. On the 
service dogs, you put back $50,000.  The understanding that we had was that from the last 
b iennium there was sti l l  $37 , 500 left in that fund . We thought that, you know, it takes time 
to get these dogs tra ined . We dropped that off because we figured that they should use u 
the $37, 500 and that wou ld probably get them through the bienn ium because we figure 
they cou ld probably get about three dogs in  place, and then take a look at it during the next 
session .  That was our logic behind that. 
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Sen. Ki lzer: Our log ic m ight be a l ittle d ifferent. There was $50,000 in  the present 
bienn ium . They're only going to have one veteran and dog completed at $ 1 2 , 500 per dog or 
per pair .  So that does leave $37, 500 carryover into the next bienn ium,  but there are eight 
on the wait ing l ist . That's why we put it back i n .  With $37, 500 remaining for the three dogs 
for the present b ienn ium , and four more for the next bienn ium.  That was our th ink ing.  

Sen. Robinso n :  That's correct. There were 7 veterans waiting for dogs and this money 
wou ld accommodate most if not a l l  of those people.  On the targeted equ ity, with the March 
forecast we were at 3 and 3. And then after reviewing the status of salaries statewide, the 
Governor had market equ ity and target equ ity. We felt that in this competitive environment, 
with so many agencies losing employees, that we had to focus on at least restoring the 
target equ ity, so I th ink  we on the Senate side, across the board in al l of our budgets, 
restored the target equ ity, and there is one budget where we went a bit above that, and 
that's the area of corrections,  because of the tremendous turnover in  correctional staff. 70-
some out of 1 50 in the last six months .  

Chairman Kreidt: On the website upgrade, was there some work already done on that? 

Sen. Ki lzer: I n  the proposal we had , the request was for $60 ,000 to update it . A large 
part of that would go to two map projects. After further talking , we can get along by using 
maps from other sources .  It would take about $ 1 0 ,000 to br ing the site up to date and 
make it coord inated with the national website .  That's why we funded it at $ 1 0 ,000; to fin ish 
it out and make it compatible and very easily accessible. 

Chairm a n  Kreidt: Will this $ 1 0 ,000 complete that project? 

Sen. Kilzer: It is up and runn ing now and usable, but it can be improved to the ideal with 
the $ 1 0 ,000 .  It won 't have these two fancy map components, but  they are on the national 
website. 

Sen . Rob i nso n :  Getting back to the dogs: we were reluctant to be in  a situation where we 
had several veterans waiting two fu l l  years to get dogs .  We thought it was important; the 
dogs are extremely va luable to these folks who have special  needs.  We thought, for the 
investment, pretty small money, to enhance someone's qual ity of l ife ,  who has served and 
come back with post-traumatic stress or whatever, we thought it was the right thing to do 
for a pretty smal l  amount of money, $ 1 2 ,500 per dog , g iven the impact these four dogs 
would have .  

Rep. Nelson :  I apologize. This m ight have been touched on .  Is this in  add ition to the 
$37 , 500 carryover? So we're looking at $87 , 500 in this l ine item for service dogs now? 

Sen. Robinson: It's our  understanding that there are some veterans and dogs ready to 
transition on board , and that would take that $37 ,500 for three more dogs. We felt, there 
are four or five more veterans waiting , that we should fund them at the beg inn ing of the 
b ienn ium so we don't have to wait another 24 months. 

Sen. Kilzer: I t 's $ 1 2 , 500 per pair ,  dog and veteran .  
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Chairman Kreidt: So you ' re assuring us that when we come back next t ime there won't b 
$37,500 standing out there l ike we have now? 

Sen .  Robinson : The plan would be to get that money out, and barring some b ig surprise, 
that someone isn't with us on Ju ly 1 ,  it's my u nderstanding that those folks are waiting and 
there will be more coming onl ine .  It took a while to get this program up and runn ing .  The 
chances are pretty h igh that they're all going to be in place,  and those dol lars will be 
expended .  

Sen .  Ki lzer: There were other items that we said n o  to o n  the Senate side. These weren't 
the only requests we received . These are the ones that came to the top, and we put them 
in the b i l l , and ask for you to look at it. 

Rep. Nelson: From my standpoint, I agree with the health insurance premium.  

Chairman Kreidt d ismissed the committee . 
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Appropri ations Comm ittee - Human Resou rces Division 
Sakakawea Room, State Capitol 
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D Subcommittee 

� Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bil l/resol ution :  

A B ILL for a n  Act to provide a n  appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Minutes : 

Chairman Kreidt cal led the committee to order. 

Chairman Kreidt: Leadership has been meeting regard ing the equ ity. There is some in 
th is budget and the House position is until we get d i rection from leadership we can 't move 
forward with this budget. 

Sen . Ki lzer: On targeted equ ity, as I understand it, the total amount of targeted equ ity in 
the various budgets is around $ 1 3 mi l l ion . This budget has about 55 .  Leadership is 
considering it. The $ 1 3 ,000 request may be dealt with in various ways . 

Chai rman Kreidt: I d id visit with leadership and they said things were progressing wel l .  

Sen. Bowma n :  Have we got anything concrete that we agree on? 

Sen . Robinson : Where are we on the vans, the seeing eye dogs, the stand-downs? Are 
we in agreement on the other issues? 

Chairman Kreidt: At this point, we agree with the health insurance premium increases. 
The one-time funding for the website upgrade, I'm concerned about. This website is fai rly 
new. I wou ld l i ke for them to start to use it. It seems l ike a good website . At this point, 
putting another $ 1 0 ,000 into this, I can't agree with that. The stand-downs for $5,000, they 
have been using the money. On that one I'm not sure how the other conferees feel. 

Rep. Nelson: We put in the carry-over money that was provided in  last session for service 
dogs. We're not convinced that they're going to need that add itional $50,000. I wou ld 
propose that we g ive you the stand-down increase of $5 ,000 and then drop the last two 
items from the l ist. I th ink the House feels the website upgrade is not needed at th is time. 
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Unti l we have a better hand le on how these service dogs are going to be put into service, 
that the $37,500 is adequate for this b ienn ium.  

Sen . Robinson: I th ink  the Senate wou ld be very concerned about the service dogs. The 
dol lars that are left this bienn ium are going to be gone in the next couple of weeks. There 
are seven veterans that are waiting .  I th ink  it wou ld be u nfortunate if we did not invest 
$50,000 and not have fou r  wait for two more years. I th ink  it's a small amount of money for 
a program that's worthwhi le.  These folks are hurting . I n  fact, I th ink  there would be support 
on the Senate floor to add even more money. This is a nominal amount. We have waiting 
veterans for the $50, 000 that we're looking at for the next b ienn ium.  I wou ld hope that we 
could d iscuss that further and not take that off the l ist. 

Rep. Nelso n :  How about the other item? Can we agree on the stand-down event for the 
website upgrade? 

Sen. Robi nso n :  Are we in  agreement to support the stand-downs at $20,000, the 
additional $5,000 that we put in? 

Rep. Nelso n :  I would propose that we wou ld i ncrease the stand-downs $5,000 in  
exchange for the website upgrade, there would be nothing there. 

Sen . Robinson : Maybe that's something the three of us cou ld talk about in  the interim 
before we meet aga in .  We appreciate if we're wi l l ing to do the dogs and the stand-downs, 
we can talk about that website. We d id reduce it  s ign ificantly, but if  i t  is a contentious item, 
I know this is a g ive and take situation. 

Sen. Bowman:  We'l l  th ink about what we d iscussed here because it is a proposal and it 
does have some merit. Hopefu lly there is a number that we can agree on .  

Chairman Kreidt dismissed the committee. 
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0 Subcommittee 

IZI Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction of bi l l/resol ution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Min utes: 

Chairman Kreidt called the committee to order. 

Rep. Nelson :  I 'm going to make a suggestion . We've agreed already on the health 
insurance premiums in good faith . The targeted equity is $55,000. Given what's happened 
for state workers , they are entitled to the 3 and 3 ,  the increase in  health insurance , and the 
retirement benefits . If you compare that to schools and med ical providers that are sitting 
with a 2 and 2 inflator right now, I not embarrassed to say in this case that we cou ld let th is 
go. I 'm going to recommend that we el iminate the targeted equ ity in  this budget. We have 
agreed to the increase for the add itional stand-down for $5 ,000. I 'm also suggesting that 
we el iminate the website upgrade. It's been demonstrated that their website is in good 
shape now. The last item is the service dogs. You've asked for an add itional four service 
dogs for the next bienn ium in add ition to the three that are carry-over. I wou ld suggest that 
we fund two of those fou r  dogs for $25, 000 .  

Sen. Ki lzer: I wou ld not vote for that package. I th ink there's th ings in  there that are 
deserved and should be left in ,  starting with the targeted equity. Overal l  the budgets 
contained $ 1 3 mi l l ion in that item. There is talk of going to a pool and if that becomes a 
real ity, I don't th ink these folks should be excluded . I th ink with the dogs there's been a 
pretty good demonstration that it's needed . So I wouldn't accept that. 

Sen. Robinson : I wou ld agree with Sen .  Ki lzer. We're not talking much money. I thought 
our package was pretty reasonable. 

Chairman Kreidt d ismissed the committee . 
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D Subcommittee 

D Conference Committee 

Expla nation or reason for i ntroduction of bil l/resol ution :  

A B ILL for a n  Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affa i rs .  

Min utes : 

Chairman Kreidt cal led the committee to order. 

Chairman Kreidt: We pretty much agreed on al l  of the amendments from the Senate. 
We're working on the dog situation . At this t ime, we had $37 ,500 carry-over that wi l l  be 
used to train three dogs but the Senate wanted to add another four  dogs for $50,000. At 
this time we can't come to an agreement on that. The other thing was the $55,000 for 
targeted and market equ ity. That's been removed and going into a pool .  It wi l l  be 
accessed through that poo l .  

Sen . Robinso n :  So we're at  a standsti l l  unti l Monday on the dog issue? 

Chairman Kreidt: We'l l  take up the dogs on Monday. 

C h ai rman Kreidt adjourned the committee. 
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D Subcommittee 

IZI Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bi ll/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Minutes : 

Chairman Kreidt called the committee to order. 

Chairman Kreidt: We've agreed on most of the issues. The sticking point is the service 
dogs. We d id make a counter offer when we met on Saturday. I sat down this morn ing 
with leadership and they're reviewing the budget and we're qu ite a ways upside down yet 
so the d i rection I got at this point is that in  regards to the service dogs, the d i rection of the 
House would be to offer one add itional dog ,  the $ 1 2 ,500 so with the $37, 500 carry-over 
and those three dogs going out, it wou ld bring the total to $50 , 000. 

Sen. Kilzer: I t  was my impression that there are requests for several more and we're 
ta lk ing about a whole b ie n n ium .  What is your  leadership provision about future requests 
that m ight come in before the next session? 

Chairman Kreidt: We real ly d idn't get into that. The understanding I had is these dogs 
have to be paid for up-front. Is that correct? 

Sen. Kilzer: My impression was that they aren't paid for unti l  they're put into service . 

Cha i rman Kreidt: The question I had with the $37, 500 is if we have three dogs ready, why 
d id we have that amount of money sti l l  carried forward . That's why we were figuring to just 
add the $ 1 2 ,500 for a total of $50,000 with the carry-over. We went through a bienn ium 
where we only got one dog out. Are we going to come back next t ime and sti l l  have carry­
over? That's the concern that I have. At this point, that's the offer we have. 

Sen. Ki lzer: I can see that not having the funds avai lable for appropriation cou ld probably 
make the whole program come to an end or at least put on pause for a year or two . I don't 
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th ink  asking for two dogs per year is too much in the veteran popu lation .  The need is 
unquestionably there .  

Chairman Kreidt: Are you going to stand on  the $50,000 for four  additional dogs? Is that 
going to be your final offer or are you wi l l ing to negotiate a lower number? 

Sen . Kilzer: We're always open to negotiation . I don't want to close out the program, 
which is what your  offer would do.  

Chairman Kreidt: We would come forward with an add itional dog . 

Rep. Nelson : I feel a l ittle taken away. My proposal last week was two additional dogs. If 
there was any reason for me to believe that the Senate would agree with that, I would go 
back and try to rekindle that proposal .  Sen .  Ki lzer makes a good point. If there are 
recipients of dogs and the dogs are avai lable through the graduation process that would be 
five dogs. The Veterans' Affai rs cou ld go to the emergency commission for the funding for 
the remaining dogs. I s  that something we cou ld move towards? That way the program 
would continue.  If they demonstrate that there is a recipient and a dog that's available in 
the next bienn ium that they'd have that add itional process. I th ink it would insure that there 
is a process that could be completed . 

Sen. Kilzer: That does sound more encourag ing ;  that the l ight is not turned off and that we 
can move along that pathway. There is time from the time that a request comes in unti l  the 
dog is tra ined . That g ives an opportunity for Veterans' Affai rs people to come before the 
emergency comm ission and ask for that anticipated check. 

Sen . Robinso n :  Do you have to go back? Can we not make that deal today? 

Rep. Nelson :  We did offer the two dogs and unfortunately you rejected that. We shouldn't 
have to keep coming back for this. 

C hairman Kreidt: I would agree to that. Before we wrap this up ,  I would l ike to quickly go 
through what we've talked about so far. We adjusted the healthcare,  the market equity has 
been pul led out, we agreed to the additional $5 ,000. The fund ing for the website we want 
to see if that's going to work before we put any add itional money into that. We' l l  see if we 
can get another dog put in .  If they have two more dogs that are going to be put in place 
that they wou ld be al lowed to go to the emergency commission for the funding for that. 

Sen . Kilzer: On this part about going to the emergency commission ,  I would l ike to see 
language in there that requests be considered for up to two dogs per year because I don't 
know what the need and the demand and the requests wi l l  be. I don't want to put j ust one 
or two dogs as a maximum.  I want a consideration .  They don't have to grant the request, 
but I do want them to be able to put in the request at least for that. 

Rep. Nelson : Just so I u nderstand,  you wou ld l ike to see language that up to two dogs in 
addition per year cou ld be funded through emergency commission action?  

Sen . Kilzer: Yes. We' l l  know what the waiting l ist i s ,  i f  we request that. 
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Rep. Nelson:  To clarify, what we wi l l  bring to leadership is the $37, 500, those three dogs 
are not in question . They're carried forward . So we're talk ing about two additional dogs in 
funding ,  so it would be five dogs in total and then that language of two per year with the 
emergency commission approval .  

Sen. Bowman:  Do we need that motion so they can d raft the amendments the way we 
just talked? Or  are they going to d raft the amendments and we're going to look at them 
one more time? 

Chairman Kreidt: If th is comes through,  do you want to bring a proposed motion forward 
at this time? And if they're i n  agreement we can get the amendments then? 

Rep. Nelso n :  That wou ld speed the process up. I ' l l  move that. 

Sen. Bowman:  Second . 

A Roll Cal l  Vote was taken. Yes : 6, No: 0, Absent: 0. Motion carries. 

Chairman Kreidt dismissed the committee. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the department 

of veterans' affairs .  

Min utes : 

Chairman Kreidt called the committee to order. 

Chairman Kreidt: We d id b ring an amendment forward . We do have a d ifference that we 
can correct rather qu ickly. The Senate is not in agreement with section 4 ,  number 1 .  
Otherwise we agree on the rest of the amendment. I 'm wi l l ing to scratch off number 1 .  
Then there wou ld part of that on page 2 under the amendments also, the second part of 
that. When we drafted the amendment, we thought this would be the right th ing to do to try 
to get some outside money into the purchasing of the dogs ,  along with a match from the 
state. The d iscussion is that there is some of this going on now or trying to do this so the 
Senate feels that doing this would not be necessary and probably puts some extra work 
onto the Veterans' Affairs office staff. 

Sen. Ki lzer: This is the first I heard of any match . The minutes of our meetings do not 
reflect the footnotes in here .  I agree with you in removing that part of it. 

Chairman Kreidt: I th ink everybody comes to that consensus. So again ,  under section 4, 
number 1 we wou ld take out and then wording that wou ld reflect that on page 2. Otherwise 
everything else is what we agreed to . We can go ahead and fin ish this budget. 

Sen. Robinso n :  I would move to approve the amendment with the change removing 
reference to match ing .  

Rep. Nelson :  Second . 

A Roll Cal l  Vote was taken .  Yes : 6, No: 0 ,  Absent: 0. Motion carries. 

Chairman Kreidt adjourned the committee. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1025 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1531 and 1532 of the House 
Journal and pages 1324 and 1325 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill 
No. 1025 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, replace line 12 with : 

"Veterans' affairs 
Contingent service dogs 

Page 1, replace lines 15 through 17 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with : 

"Service dogs 
Contingent service dogs 

Page 2, replace line 4 with: 

"Total general fund 

Page 2, replace lines 9 through 13 with : 

$1 ,410,580 
0 

$1,420,703 
Q 

$1,420,703 

$365,298 
25,000 

$395, 175 
288,018 

$107 ,157 

0 
0 

$295,000 

$1.775,878 
25,000" 

$1,815,878 
288,018 

$1 ,527,860" 

25,000 
25,000" 

$50,000" 

"SECTION 4. CONTINGENT FUNDING - SERVICE DOGS. Funding provided in 
the contingent service dogs line item in section 1 of this Act includes $25,000 from the 
general fund for service dogs to assist North Dakota veterans with posttraumatic stress 
disorder. The department of veterans' affairs may spend these funds subject to: 

1. The dogs having completed service dog training; 

2. Eligible veterans having been approved to receive the service dogs; and 

3. Budget section approval." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 
Veterans' Affair.; $1.410,580 $1,752,651 $23,227 $1,775,878 $1,865,978 ($90,100) 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 
Tran sport Vans 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Contingent service dogs 25 000 25000 25000 

Total all funds $1,420,703 $1.767,651 $48,227 $1,81 5,878 $1,880,978 ($65,100) 
Less estimated inoome 0 284 453 3 565 288,018 288,018 0 

$1,420,703 $1,483, 198 $44,662 $1 ,527,860 $1 ,592,960 ($65, 100) 
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General fund 

9.00 [=:J FTE 8.00 9.00 9.00 0.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adds 

Health Increases Contingent Total 
Insurance Funding for Adds One-Time One-Time Conference 
Premium Stand Down Funding for Funding for Committee 

Increases' Events1 Service Dogs' Service Dogs' Changes 

Veterans' Affairs ($6,773) $5,000 $25,000 $23,227 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 
Contingent service dogs 25,000 25 000 

Total all funds ($6,773) $5,000 $25,000 $25,000 $48,227 
Less estimated income 3 565 0 0 0 3 565 

General fund ($10,338) $5,000 $25,000 $25,000 $44,662 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised premium estimate of 
$1 , 130.22 per month. 

2 Funding is increased by $5,000 for stand down events to provide a total of $20,000 from the general 
fund , the same as the Senate vers ion. 

3 One-time fund ing of $25,000 is added for service dog training to provide two service dogs to veterans 
with posttraumatic stress disorder (PTSD). The Senate included $50,000 for four service dogs. 

4 Contingent one-time fund ing is added for two service dogs for veterans with PTSD. The fund ing is 
contingent on service dogs that have completed training , eligible and approved veterans, and Budget 
Section approval. The Senate version included $50,000 for service dogs, but did not include the 
contingency. 

This amendment also: 
Removes the section related to contingent funding for stand down events added by the House, 
the same as the Senate version. 
Adds a section relating to contingent fund ing for two service dogs for veterans with PTSD that is 
subject to service dogs that have completed training, elig ible and approved veterans, and Budget 
Section approval. Neither the House nor Senate version included th is section . 
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Date: 4/16/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: "Enter Vote #" 

2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1025 as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Committee 
Action Taken 0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

0 HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
0 SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

0 Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: 
~~~-~------

Seconded by: 

Representatives 4/15 4/16 4/17 Yes No Senators 4/15 4/16 4/17 Yes No 

Chairman Kreidt x x x Sen. Kilzer x x x 
• . Nelson x x x Sen. Bowman x x x 

. Holman x x x Sen. Robinson x x x 

Total Rep. Vote Total Senate Vote 

Vote Count Yes: No: Absent: -----

House Carrier Senate Carrier 

LC Number of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 
---------~ 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1025 as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/20/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Rep. Nelson Seconded by: Sen. Bowman 
~~-~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~-

Representatives 4/18 4/20 Yes No Senators 4/18 4/20 Yes No 

Chairman Kreidt x x x Sen. Kilzer x x x 
. Nelson x x Sen. Bowman x x x 
. Holman x x x Sen. Robinson x x x 

Total Rep. Vote 3 Total Senate Vote 3 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 

House Carrier Senate Carrier 

LC Number of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 
Voted to propose an amendment 

~~~~~~~~~~ 



2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1025 as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/22/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
IZI SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Sen. Robinson Seconded by: _R_e~p_. _N_e_ls_o_n ______ _ 

Representatives 4/22 Yes No Senators 4122 Yes No 

Chairman Kreidt x x Sen. Kilzer x x 
Rep. Nelson x x Sen. Bowman x x 
~. Holman x x Sen. Robinson x x 

Total Rep. Vote 3 Total Senate Vote 3 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 

House Carrier Senate Carrier 

LC Number 15.8133 .o~oo-2 of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 
~--------~ 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 2015 9:28am 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_74_008 

Insert LC: 15.8133.02003 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1025, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Kilzer, Bowman , Robinson and 

Reps. Kreidt, J. Nelson, Holman) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1531 -1532, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HB 1025 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1531 and 1532 of the 
House Journal and pages 1324 and 1325 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House 
Bill No. 1025 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, replace line 12 with : 

"Veterans' affairs 
Contingent service dogs 

$1 ,410,580 
0 

Page 1, replace lines 15 through 17 with : 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, replace lines 1 and 2 with : 

"Service dogs 
Contingent service dogs 

Page 2, replace line 4 with : 

"Total general fund 

Page 2, replace lines 9 through 13 with : 

$1 ,420,703 
Q 

$1 ,420,703 

$365,298 
25,000 

$395, 175 
288,018 

$107,157 

0 
0 

$295,000 

$1,775,878 
25,000" 

$1,815,878 
288,018 

$1 ,527,860" 

25,000 
25,000" 

$50,000" 

"SECTION 4. CONTINGENT FUNDING - SERVICE DOGS. Funding provided 
in the contingent service dogs line item in section 1 of this Act includes $25,000 from 
the general fund for service dogs to assist North Dakota veterans with posttraumatic 
stress disorder. The department of veterans' affairs may spend these funds subject 
to: 

1. The dogs having completed service dog training ; 

2. Eligible veterans having been approved to receive the service dogs; and 

3. Budget section approval. " 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Veterans' Affairs $1,410,580 $1,752,651 $23,227 $1 ,775,878 $1 ,865,978 ($90, 100) 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 
Transport Vans 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Contingent service dogs 25 000 25 000 25 000 

Total all funds $1,420,703 $1 ,767,651 $48,227 $1 ,815,878 $1 ,880,978 ($65, 100) 
Less estimated income 0 284,453 3,565 288,018 288 018 0 

General fund $1 ,420,703 $1 ,483,198 $44,662 $1 ,527,860 $1 ,592,960 ($65,100) 

FTE 8.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 0.00 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_74_008 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 2015 9:28am 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_74_008 

Insert LC: 15.8133.02003 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adds 

Health Increases Contingent Total 
Insurance Funding for Adds One-Time One-Time Conference 
Premium Stand Down Funding for Funding for Committee 
Increases' Events' Service Dogs' Service Dogs' Changes 

Veterans' Affairs ($6,773) $5,000 $25,000 $23,227 
Accrued leave payments 
Tran sport Vans 
Contingent service dogs 25 000 25 000 

Total all funds ($6,773) $5,000 $25,000 $25,000 $48,227 
Less estimated income 3,565 0 0 0 3,565 

General fund ($10,338) $5,000 $25,000 $25,000 $44,662 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised 
premium estimate of $1 , 130.22 per month. 

2 Funding is increased by $5,000 for stand down events to provide a total of $20,000 from 
the general fund , the same as the Senate version. 

3 One-time funding of $25,000 is added for service dog training to provide two service dogs 
to veterans with posttraumatic stress disorder (PTSD). The Senate included $50,000 for 
four service dogs. 

4 Contingent one-time funding is added for two service dogs for veterans with PTSD. The 
funding is contingent on service dogs that have completed training, eligible and approved 
veterans, and Budget Section approval. The Senate version included $50,000 for service 
dogs, but did not include the contingency. 

This amendment also: 
Removes the section related to contingent funding for stand down events added by 
the House, the same as the Senate version. 
Adds a section relating to contingent funding for two service dogs for veterans with 
PTSD that is subject to service dogs that have completed training , eligible and 
approved veterans, and Budget Section approval. Neither the House nor Senate 
version included this section. 

Engrossed HB 1025 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_74_008 



2015 TESTIMONY 

HB 1025 



Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for House Appropriations 

Department 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs 
House Bi l l  No. 1 025 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge t P .  B' ompar1son o rior 1enmum 
FTE Positions General Fund 

201 5-1 7 Executive Budget 9.00 $1 ,572,448 
201 3- 1 5  Legislative Appropriations 8.00 1 ,71 5,703 

Increase (Decrease) 1 .00 ($1 43,255) 

January 1 4, 201 5  

A ' f  ,ppropr1a ions 
Other Funds 

$292,933 
0 

$292,933 

On and One-Time General Fund Appro riations 

Total 
$1 ,865,381 

1 ,71 5,703 

$1 49,678 

Ongoing General Fund 
A ro riation 

One-Time General 
Fund A ro riation 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

201 5- 1 7  Executive Budget 
201 3- 1 5  Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$2.00 

$1 .80 

$1 .60 

$1 .40 
Cl) 

$1 .20 c: 

� $1 .00 :i 
$0.80 

$0.60 

$0.40 

$0.20 

$0.00 
2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 

Executive 
Budget 

• General Fund o Other Funds 

$1 ,572,448 
1 ,420,703 

$ 1 5 1 ,745 

FTE Positions 

1 0.00 

9.00 

8.00 

7.00 

6.00 

5.00 

4.00 

3.00 

2.00 

1 .00 

0.00 

7� 
-

2009-1 1 

$0 
295,000 

$295,000 

7,,Q_O 
-

201 1 -1 3  

$1 ,572 ,448 
1 ,71 5,703 

$1 43,255 

9.00 
-8�0------

-

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 
Executive 

Budget 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge ompar1son t B 0 ase L eve 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

201 5- 1 7  Executive Budget $1 ,572,448 $292,933 $1 ,865,381 
201 5-1 7 Base Level 1 ,420,703 0 1 ,420,703 

Increase (Decrease) $ 1 5 1 ,745 $292,933 $444,678 

Attached as an appendix is a detailed comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations. 

Executive Budget Highl ights 
General Fund 

1 .  Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit 
increases, of which $63,370 relates to performance increas�s. 
$1 5, 1 1 1  is for market equity adjustments, $38,858 is for health 
insurance increases, and $6,51 9 is for retirement contribution 
increases 

2. Provides targeted equity salary funding 

3. Transfers the State Approving Agency federal funding and 1 FTE 
position from the North Dakota University System 

4. Adjusts funding for operating expenses 

5. Increases funding for stand down events, to provide a total of 
$20,000 

6. Adds funding to purchase vans to transport veterans to medical 
appointments 

$1 06,621 

$55 , 1 00 

$0 

($5,220) 

$1 0,000 

$1 5,000 

Other Funds 
$1 7,237 

$0 

$275,696 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Total 
$1 23,858 

$55, 1 00 

$275,696 

($5,220) 

$10,000 

$1 5,000 



7. Removes funding for Agent Orange grants approved during the 
201 3-1 5 biennium 

8 .  Removes funding for service dog grants approved during the 
201 3-1 5 biennium 

($50,000) 

($50,000) 

Continuing Appropriations 

$0 ($50,000) 

$0 ($50,000) 

Veterans' aid fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 37-14-03.3 - The purpose of the veterans' aid fund is to make loans 
or advancements to any veteran and to a surviving spouse of a veteran if the spouse has not remarried. 

Sign ificant Audit Fi ndings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
House Bi l l  No. 1 053 - Centralized Desktop Support Services - Requires certain agencies to obtain centralized desktop 
support services from the Information Technology Department. 

• 
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Department of Veterans' Affai rs - Budget No. 321 
House Bi l l  No.  1 025 
Base Level Fund ing Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
FTE General Other 

Positions Fund Funds Total 
201 5-1 7 Biennium Base Level 8.00 $1 ,420,703 $0 $1 ,420,703 

201 5-1 7 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes $70,244 $70 ,244 
Salary increase - Performance 46, 1 33 $ 17 ,237 63,370 
Salary increase - Market equity 1 5, 1 1 1  1 5, 1 1 1  
Salary increase - Targeted equ ity 55, 1 00 55, 1 00 
Retirement increase 6,51 9 6,51 9 
Health insurance increase 38,858 38,858 
Transfers FTE from the North Dakota 1 .00 275,696 275,696 
University System 
Adjusts funding for operating expenses {5,220) {5,220) 
Increases funding for stand down events 1 0,000 1 0,000 
Adds funding to purchase vans 1 5,000 1 5,000 
Removes funding for Agent Orange grants (50,000) (50,000) 
Removes funding for service dog grants {50,000} {50,000} 
Total ongoing funding changes 1 .00 $ 151 ,745 $292,933 $444,678 

One-time funding items 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1 .00 $1 51 ,745 $292,933 $444,678 

201 5-1 7 Total Funding 9.00 $1 ,572,448 $292,933 $1 ,865,381 



Testimony on 1025 
House Appropriati s Committee 
Department of Ve 1

1

erans Affairs 
January 15 2013 

Chairman's Pollert and Committee Members: 

ff{j IO'l5 
O/./'Q./5 

Our last financial audit by the State Auditor's ' ffice was for a two-year period ending 
June 30, 2012. There were two findings that bre noted from the audit. Bank 
Reconcilements (Finding 12-1) recommended ~hat bank reconcilements be done 
monthly and be reviewed and approved by the Commissioner. Procedures have been 
put in place to ensure that the reconcilements d transfers are done on a monthly basis 
and the paperwork is initialed by the Commis ioner. The Department is up-to-date on 
this recommendation. The second finding was fm informal recommendation that the 
deposit slip be agreed to the remittance list by r n independent person who initials and 
dates the deposit slip. Again, procedures have been put in place to ensure this 
recommendation has been met. 

The Department's major budget components 'e salaries & benefits, which account for 
78% of the funding, followed by rent and travJl, 5.8% and 5.6% respectively. We 
have eight full-time positions and offices in F 1~go and Bismarck. Our funding is 
through general fund dollars. 

We have no major ongoing funding increases ©r decreases that were approved by the 
2011 or 2013 Legislative Assemblies. 

Reviewing our 2013-15 biennium spending to ~he line item appropriations: 
Accrued Leave Payments: we have spellt $693 of the $10,123 appropriated. 

This was for one employee resignation. ! 
I 

Technology Project Carryover: This rep lesented funding not used from the 
2011-2013 budget for our website project. Th $7,933 was spent within the first four 
months of this biennium. 

Transport Vans: $30,000 was appropria f d to provide a transportation van 
replacement program. Vans are used to transp 

1
rt veterans from throughout the State to 

medical appointments at the Fargo VA facilityt Under an agreement with the US 
Department of Veterans Affairs, who provide 1 aintenance and insurance, the vans are 
replaced when they reach between 120,000 mi es. One van has already been purchased 
at a cost of $15,000 and another van has been l dered to arrive in the spring. 

I I 



Grants -Agent Orange: The purpose o this funding is to identify and provide 
services to North Dakota veterans who were e posed to Agent Orange. Half of the 
funding ($26,448) paid for billboards in the St! te providing a toll-free number for 
veterans to call with questions or to start clairJk with the US Department of Veterans 
Affairs. This billboard has caught national attef tion and similar billboards are now 
located in at least 7 states. The remaining fundf ($23,552) went to the ND Vietnam 
Veterans of America for resources materials u~ed at town hall meetings they held 
throughout North Dakota. The VV A has work l, d in conjunction with the NDDVA, VA 
Vet Center, Outreach services, CVSO's and o er stake holders to conduct "Round 
Table" or "Town Hall" events. Events are still ~eing planned and conducted. So far 15 
events have been held and over 400 veterans a itended. Of these 89 veterans were 
identified as not receiving care/benefits they a 1 due and 86 confirmed follow up 
appointments were conducted. 

Veterans' Affairs Administration: 
The Department's budget of $1,375,580inclu 1 es: 
...._ $15,000 for website improvements that w , are working on with ITD-we have 
spent $5,500 to date and ITD plans to have thi project finished by the end of the 
biennium· I 
...._ $10,000 for Stand Down events-As of 0 ~1 ober2014, there is $100 remaining for 
the rest of the biennium; 
...._ $50,000 for service dogs to assist veterans ith PTSD - veterans have been 
selected to receive dogs and funding will be us

1
ed by the end of the biennium. 

~ The remaining funds are used for the admif strati on of the Department. 

General Fund Transfer: $250,000 trans erred to the Veterans Post War Trust 
Fund principal balance. 

2015-2017 Requested Budget Changes: 
Restore Base Budget Funding 

To restore base budgetfunding to maintain op rating levels for the 2015-2017 
biennium. Costs increases in travel impact the hgency's ability to participate and 
attend Outreach events throughout the State, a well as conduct CVSO training. 
Supplies - IT Software and IT Equipment unde II $5, 000 funds will continue our ability 
to stay current with technology changes and th~ agency's replacement schedule as 
recommended by !TD. Supplies - IT Software d~so includes vendor agreements 
covering our Claims and Loan Program soJtwJre programs. These agreements cover 
support, maintenance, upgrades and off-site bJckups of these important programs. IT 
Contractual Services covers ongoing costs for 

11 

ansfers of DD214s from our 
VetraSpec software system (handles VA claims !documents) to the State's Filenet 
system. This cost would be $47, 846. I 

I 



(1) Increase to the Post War Trust Fund- 0 e time 
The funding available for service to benefits fro the PWTF is not enough to fully 
fund all programs and properly care for our vet ! an's. In the interest of caring for our 
veterans of today and ensuring we can provide r the un-met needs of our veterans in 
the future we have determined that an additiona $2,000,000 in principal is needed. 
This principal amount will never be spent-only invested so the interest earnings can be 
distributed. During the 63rd legislative assembl HB 1468 requested $2,000,000. 
$250,000 was appropriated and added to the pr· cipal of the PWTF. Under the 
direction and advice of the 63rd legislative asse 1 bly leadership we are requesting the 
remaining $1,750,000 to our budget. 

(2) Veterans Organizations NSO Office 
Currently the North Dakota Department of Vet ans Affairs (NDDVA) acts as the 
Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran Service rganizations which cannot support a 
POA in the state of North Dakota. The North D · kota Chapters of the American Legion 
and the VFW have indicated that they are no lo i ger financially situated to fund their 
POA positions at the Fargo VA Regional Offic . The VFW has indicated that 60% of 
this year's entire states budget went to the POA sat the Fargo VA Regional Office, 
their memberships are down and they foresee, ith the trend of the past years, the 
department will not be capable of funding thes positions in the very near future. 

The VFW and American Legion POA officers •re funded only by their state 
organizations. The DAV also provides POA se 

1
vices at the Fargo V ARO. They are 

funded by their National organizations, which ave shown some concern over funding 
as well. 

During the current biennium the National TS eliminated their POA in North 
Dakota. The POA was taken over by the NDD A which increased our workload. 
If the VFW, DAV and American Legion canno fund these positions-this could fall on 
the NDDVA to provide services to these vetera 1 s. 

To ensure that each organization can continue t fund their POA's at the Fargo V ARO 
we are requesting a $50,000 per year per organ zation grant from the NDDVA budget 
to supplement their operating expenses. This w uld be $50,000 x 3 organizations or 
$150,000 per year totalling $300,000 per bienn um. 

(3) State Approving Agency 
The 2015-17 budget includes federal funding i the amount of$275,696 for the State 
Approving Authority (SAA) to move under the Department. The SAA is currently 
located within Higher Education. The funding ncludes one FTE position along with 
operating expenses. We are already working c r sely with Rhonda Schauer, Director, 
State Approving Agency, and anticipate a smo th transition. She has already relocated 



to our Bismarck office and is proving to be an a ditional resource to the Department in 
providing services to veterans. This move is su 1ported by the current VA Director, the 
past two and current Interim Chancellor, the 1 SAA Director, and the ND DV A 
Commissioner. Approximately 24 States have t eir Department of Veterans Affairs 
oversee their State Approving Agencies. 

( 4) Salary Equity Funding. 
We have had significant turnover in the past ye r and a half. Since the start of the 
biennium we have replaced two out of four Vet .rans Benefits Special positions and 

I 
one has recently resigned, we also replaced our I inancial Programs Manager. All were 
due to gaining higher compensation. We had fo r of our top candidates refuse 
employment due to the compensation package ~ e could offer, this was for just one 
position we were trying to fill. We have an em foyee with over 30 years in our agency 
that is still not at the MPP. In looking at the las 

1 

legislative session and the target goal 
to have state employees compensated at 95% o I the MPP we would need an additional 
$96,143. The Governor recognized the need of ur small agency and put in $55,100 to 
start to address this problem. 

( 5) Training Position 
In an attempt to meet the demand for training e are proposing one new FTE to act as 
the training officer & benefits specialist. 70% f the training officer's time would be 
sp~nt attending training, producing training pr grams, creating training kits and 
binders and conducting training with CVSO's. I his would include complete initial 
training for new CVSO's as well as continued aining on basic and advanced levels of 
knowledge for current CVSO's. 30% of the tra ' ing officer's time would be spent 
doing hands on work helping veterans obtain nefits such as filing claims, as they will 
need to be proficient at what they are instruct' g and changes happen frequently. One 
of the biggest concerns our CVSO's seem to h Ive revolves around training. We need 
more staff dedicated to training in order to pro ~ erly accomplish this objective. Better 
trained and informed CVSO's will result in m h better services to our veterans and 
their dependents. This will greatly improve th lives of many of our veteran's and their 
dependents. 

An added note: the Federal VA expended ove $334,755,000.00 in 2013 and over 
$279,238,000.00 in 2012. That is over half a illion Dollars in Federal funds coming 
into North Dakota during the last Biennium. ithout VSO's this does not happen. Also 
this is an increase of over $55,000,000.00 inj st one year. The increase difference 
between 2012 and 2011 was $44,000,000.00. /Better trained VSO's will be able to 
improve on this. We are asking for $135,575 ding for this position. 

( 6) Website Upgrade - One time 
During the last two legislative sessions we as 1ed for our website upgrade that would 
convert our agency website to Drupal CMS e ab ling department staff to make content 
changes to the pages on the website. The web ite is still hosted by ND ITD and held to 

I 
! 



I 
I 

the Web Standards in place. During the 2013- 15 biennium we needed to have ITD 
analyze and estimate the cost to finish the web ,·te. The project is not completed and an 
estimated $60,935 is needed to complete the w ;.bsite upgrade. 

(7) Temp Employees I 

Temporary employee needed to assist NDDV in collecting data, researching 
available resources, and contacting stakeholde 1 required to complete projects and 
programs NDDVA's is working on. Such as C 1 ordination of Mental health providers, 
Establishing a Veterans Court, establishing hel 1 for veterans with barriers to education 
due to; PTSD, reintegration issues, and TBI; c ordinating opportunities for veteran 
entrepreneurs, employment opportunities, addr ssing veteran homelessness, 
transportation to medical services, establishing a Fischer House for the ND Veterans, 
Website data, healthcare and other benefits av 1 lable to veterans. We are requesting 
$59,488 for temporary employees. 

(8) Service Dogs for Veterans with PTSD j 
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) is a re 1 illness which greatly affects the 
quality of lives for well over 35% of our veter ns. PTSD is also a large contributing 
factor in the alarming rate of suicides within oyr veteran community. Nationally it is 
estimated that a veteran will successfully com+ it suicide every 62 minutes which 
results in over 8,400 suicides per year. In 201 . North Dakota had 18 Veteran Suicides 
and 25 in 2011. As a comparison we have lost 1 6 North Dakotans in the wars in 
Afghanistan and Iraq since 2001. We have los over 230 North Dakotan Veterans to 
suicide since 2001 (without the 2013 numbers . These service dogs can greatly 
improve the quality of lives of our veterans w b have many hidden injuries from their 
war experiences. The 63rd legislative assembli ; s SB 2344 appropriated $50,000 to the 
NDDV A for the purchase of service dogs for 1ur veterans. These funds will be used 
this biennium and with the number of applicat ns coming in it is easy to see that more 
help is needed. We would like to continue this appropriation in our budget at $100,000. 

(9) Agent Orange Outreach 
Agent Orange is a highly toxic herbicide used y the U.S. military during the Vietnam 
War to defoliate hiding places used by the Vie Cong, rice paddies and fields that 
provided them with food, and to clear the peri 1 eters of military bases to give service 
members a clear line of fire. Although colorle~1s, it is known as "Agent Orange" 
because of an orange band painted on the dru ! s used to store and transports it. Over 
50 diseases are linked to Agent Orange expos re to include diabetes, Parkinson's, 
heart diseases, many cancers and birth defects I 

North Dakota's 63'd legislative assembly apprl priated $50,000 to NDDVA as grant 
funding to provide outreach to our Vietnam Vt terans. NDDV A would like to continue 
the appropriation as part of its budget, again a $50,000. 

I 
I 
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(10) Stand Downs 
This appropriation is to provide funding for St d Down events in communities across 
North Dakota. during the 2013-15 biennium Sta id Down events were conducted in 
Bismarck, Minot, Dickinson, Williston, Bottine u, Watford City and Fargo. These 
events bring many organizations together in on place to provide service to our 
veteran's in need. The main focus is directed a homeless veterans. The veteran's 
service organizations in North Dakota conduct 1 nd raising and use other resources for 
these events also. This funding is needed to ens , re these events continue. During the 
current biennium the funding for stand down e nts were expended in the first year. 
Historically $20,000 has been sufficient for the iennium and the Governor has agreed 
and returned the funding to $20,000. 

(11) Transportation Vans 
NDDVA's budget for 2013-2015 included $30 00 for the purchase of transportation 
vans. This funding along with funding from th Columbia Trust is used to purchase 
vans to transport veterans from across ND to t~~ V AMC in Fargo. In working with the 
Columbia Trust NDDVA's has been able to Pufchase a van for $14,000-$14,500 
during the last two bienniums. During the curr t biennium NDDV A purchased two 
vans. When we submit applications to the Col bia Trust we also request that the trust 
consider us for a free van, the trust provides 1 r 2 free vans nationwide each year. In 
2014 North Dakota will receive a free van in a dition to the vans we purchased. It is 
our expectation that we will only need to pure se one more van in the next biennium. 
The Governor agreed with this request so $15, 000 funding for vans was put in the 
2015-2017 biennium budget. 

( 12) Marketing I Advertising 
The North Dakota Department of Veterans Af1 irs has never had marketing -
advertising funds to let our Veteran know who we are, where we are and what we do. 
Much less that we exist. One of the biggest co 1 ents we hear from veterans when we 
do our outreach events is they did not know th . re were state and county veteran service 
officers. From that many do not know of the b 1 nefits they have earned and the services 
that are available to them. I 
The quickest and most efficient method to get ~he word out to our Veterans is through 
marketing and advertising. As the agency cha ged with the care of our veterans we 
need to be the forefront in making contact wit 1 our veterans and their families. We are 
requesting $20,000. 



( 13) Treatment/Study for Veterans with TBI 
HeartSprings is proposing a half day transitional program to begin to heal the brain and 
body of four military clients living with a traum tic brain injury. The program would 
highlight changes and challenges and assess the rogress and potential future 
programming to get our ND veterans back to wo k and/or improve their quality of life. 

Military service members comprise the highest er capita of citizens in the state of 
North Dakota than any other state in the United , tates. Additionally, North Dakota 
has the highest suicide rate per capita of veteran , in the United States. Sixty percent 

I 
(60%) of the veterans returning from Operation raqi Freedom (OIF) and Operation 
Enduring Freedom (OEF) have sustained blast· ~uries and almost sixty-seven percent 
(66.7%) of these veterans are returning to civili life with a traumatic brain injury. 
These veterans are North Dakota community m , mbers who primarily serve as 
members of the North Dakota National Guard. hese are citizen soldiers, who return to 
North Dakota to their families and their commu ! ities after they have served our 
country in war. Their chronic illnesses are over urdening the Veterans Healthcare 
System and taking an extreme toll on their fami ies. We are requesting $108,352 for 
this issue. 

Federal Funding potential changes: ND DVA h s no current Federal Funding. 

Thank you 

Lonnie L. Wangen 
Commissioner 
NDDVA 



Internal Control 

In our audit for the two-year period ended J ne 30, 2012, we identified the following areas of the 
North Dakota Department of Veterans Affai s internal control as being the highest risk: 

Internal Controls Subjected to Testing: 

• Controls surrounding the processing of evenues. 
• Controls surrounding the processing of xpenditures. 
• Controls effecting the safeguarding of sets. 
• Controls relating to compliance with leg! slative intent 
• Controls surrounding the ConnectND ( eopleSoft) system. 

The criteria used to evaluate internal con ol is published in the publication Internal Control -
Integrated Framework from the Commi ee of Sponsoring Organizations (COSO) of the 
Treadway Commission. 

We gained an understanding of internal 9f ntrol surrounding these areas and concluded as to 
the adequacy of their design. We also t~~ted the operating effectiveness of those controls we 
considered necessary based on our ass~ssment of audit risk. We concluded that internal 
control was not adequate noting a certain atter involving internal control and its operation that 
we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Auditors are required to report deficienc rs in internal control that are significant within the 
context of the objectives of the audit. A d ficiency in internal control exists when the design or 
operation of a control does not allow r nagement or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to ' revent or detect (1) misstatements in financial or 
performance information, (2) violations of laws and regulations, or (3) impairments of 
effectiveness or efficiency of operations, pn a timely basis. Considering both qualitative and 
quantitative factors, we identified the fo~I bwing significant deficiency in internal control. We 
noted another matter involving internal c ntrol that we have reported to management of the 
North Dakota Department of Veterans Aff irs in a management letter dated June 6, 2013. 

Bank Reconcilements (Finding 12-1 

Condition : 
Bank reconcilements have not been don since October 2011 and have not been reviewed or 
approved since October 2010. 

Criteria: 
Good internal controls require that cash 
items be properly supported . 

reconciled at least monthly and material reconciling 

Cause: 
Client did not understand the reconciliatio program or formulas that were being used. 

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 
1 
udit Report 

Two-year period ended June 30, 2012 
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Effect or Potential Effect: 
Without reconciling the book to bank balance, clien 
or charges debited and as a result there is an 
financia l statement misstatements. 

. I 

cannot ensure all funds have been credited 
creased risk of preventing and detecting 

Recommendation: I 
We recommend that bank reconcilements be doni monthly, reconciling the bank to the book 
balances and that these reconcilements be review! and approved by the Commissioner. We 
also recommend that all bank reconcilements be co pleted for fiscal year 2012. 

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs Re ponse/Planned Corrective Action: 
ND Department of Veterans Affairs agrees with th recommendation. We will reconcile bank 
statement to book balances monthly and it will be re iewed and approved by Commissioner. 

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs Audit Report 
Two-year period ended June 30, 2012 
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Management Letter (Info ma/ Recommendation) 

June 6, 2013 

Mr. Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner 
North Dakota Department of Veterans Affai 
4201 381

h Street SW, Suite 104 
Fargo, ND 58106-9003 

Dear Mr. Wangen: 

We have performed an audit of the North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs for the two 
year period ended June 30, 2012, and hav issued a report thereon . As part of our audit, we 
gained an understanding of the North Da ta Department of Veterans Affairs internal control 
structure to the extent we considered ne 1 essary to achieve our audit objectives. We also 
performed tests of compliance as described in the same report. 

Our audit procedures are designed primari to enable us to report on our objectives including 
those related to internal control and compli · nee with laws and regulations and may not bring to 
light all weaknesses in systems and proc 'dures or noncompliance with laws and regulations 
which may exist. We aim, however, to us · our knowledge of your organization gained during 
our work to make comments and suggestio 1's which we hope will be useful to you. 

In connection with the audit, gaining an und[ rstanding of the internal control structure, and tests 
of compliance with laws and regulations rriferred to above, we noted a condition we did not 
consider reportable within the context of ytLr audit report. These conditions relate to areas of 
general business practice or control i . sues. We do, however, want to present our 
recommendation to you for your conside~ tion and whatever follow-up action you consider 
appropriate. During the next audit we tm determine if this recommendation has been 
implemented , and if not, we will reconsider eir status. 

The following presents our informal recom 

sit Review 
Condition : 
In our test of receipts, 11 of 25 deposit slips ested were not reviewed and none were reconciled 
to the remittance listing by an independent 

Effect: 
Without an independent verification, there i a greater risk that all funds may not be deposited . 

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs Au1. it Report 
Two-year period ended June 30, 2012 
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Cause: 
Persons approving were unaware of the remittance listing and the deposit slip was not made 
available for review. 

Criteria: 
Proper internal controls procedures require proper segregation of duties to minimize the risk of 
loss or undetected error should provide that an ind • pendent person agree the deposit slip to the 
remittance list. 

Recommendation : 
We recommend the deposit slip be agreed to the r mittance list by an independent person and 
that person initial and date the deposit slip to show his review. 

North Dakota De artment of Veterans Affairs Res nse!Planned corrective Actions: 
ND Department of Veterans Affairs agrees. We ill ensure that the deposits are agreed with 
the remittance listing by an independent person an , initialed. 

I encourage you to call me at 701-239-7290 or an audit manager at 701-239-7289 if you have 
any questions about the implementation of recom endations included in your audit report or 
this letter. 

Sincerely, 

1J?1J~· ~ 
Mary Feltman 
Auditor in-charge 

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs Audit Rep 
Two-year period ended June 30, 2012 
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·REQU OMMENDATION COMPARISON SUMMARY 
321 Departm of Veterans Affairs Bill#: HB1025 
Biennium: 2015-2017 

Expenditures Present 2015-2017 Requested 2015-2017 Executive 
Prev Biennium Budget Requested Budget Recommended Recommendation 

Description 2011-2013 2013-2015 lncr(Decr) I % Chg 2015-2017 lncr(Decr) I % Chg 2015-2017 
By Major Program 

Veterans Affairs Administration 1,384,927 1,723,636 (385,755) (22.4%) 1,337,881 141,745 8.2% 1,865,381 
Total Major Programs 1,384,927 1,723,636 (385,755) (22.4%) 1,337,881 141 ,745 8.2% 1,865,381 

Accrued Leave Payments 0 10,123 (10,123) (100.0%) 0 0 0.0% 0 
Technology Project Carry 0 7,933 (7,933) (100.0%) 0 0 0.0% 0 
Transport Vans 0 30,000 (30,000) (100.0%) 0 (15,000) (50.0%) 15,000 
Grants - Agent Orange 0 50,000 (50,000) (100.0%) 0 0 0.0% 0 
Veterans' Affairs Administration 1,384,927 1,375,580 (37,699) (2.7%) 1,337,881 474,801 34.5% 1,850,381 
General Fund Transfer 0 250,000 (250,000) (100.0%) 0 0 0.0% 0 
Total Line Items 1,384,927 1,723,636 (385,755) (22.4%) 1,337,881 141,745 8.2% 1,865,381 

By Funding Source 
General Fund 1,384,927 1,723,636 (385,755) (22.4%) 1,337,881 (151 ,188) (8.8%) 1,572,448 

. ~ru . % ·-9~- 0 ·9~3r 

Special Funds 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 
Total Funding Source 1,384,927 1,723,636 (385,755) (22.4%) 1,337,881 141 ,745 8.2% 1,865,381 

Total FTE 7.00 8.00 0.00 0.0% 8.00 1.00 12.5% 9.00 

-
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Organizational Status rt by Summary Account 
For the Mon ing Nov 2014 

Percent of Bienn Remaining - 29% 

Business Unit: 32100 Veterans Affairs 

Biennium to Date Total Budget Percent Budget Percent Remaining -
Actuals Budget Total Budget Remaining Remaining Biennium Remaining 

Revenues 
442000 - Cash/Investment Earnings 138.45 (138.45) 
4 72000 - Leases, Rents , and Royalties 5,824.00 (5 ,824.00) 
473000 - Miscellaneous General Revenue 191,566.51 (191 ,566.51 ) 
476000 - Loan Related Revenues 28 ,680.61 (28,680 .61) 

Total Revenues 226,209.57 (226,209.57) 

Revenue by Source 
Total General Funds 6,616.80 (6,616 .80) 
Total Special Funds 219,592 .77 (219,592.77) 

otaFR-e' ource Z0,20 . zzo,zcr . 

Expenditures 
511000 - Salaries - Permanent 465 ,277.16 498,943.63 704,391 .00 239, 113.84 34% 5% 
513000 - Temporary Salaries 1,730.00 (1 ,730.00) 
516000 - Fringe Benefits 219,350.22 205,751 .71 290,473.00 71, 122.78 24% -5% 
Total 510000 - Salaries and Benefits 686,357.38 704,695.33 994,864.00 308,506.62 31% 2% 
521000 - Travel 64 ,233.26 67 ,283.88 94,989.00 30,755.74 32% 3% 
531000 - Supplies - IT Software 11 ,398.40 5,853.67 8,264 .00 (3, 134.40) -38% -67% 
532000 - Supply/Material - Professional 1,473.09 1,487.50 2,100.00 626.91 30% 1% 
533000 - Food and Clothing 92.34 141 .67 200.00 107.66 54% 25% 
534000 - Bldg , Grounds, Vehicle Supply 5,499.84 5,704.21 8,053.00 2,553.16 32% 3% 
535000 - Miscellaneous Supplies 916 .93 122.54 173.00 (743.93) -430% -459% 
536000 - Office Supplies 5,076.71 4,983.83 7,036 .00 1,959.29 28% -1% 
541000 - Postage 2,869.41 2,837.58 4,006.00 1,136.59 28% -1% 
542000 - Printing 1,359.04 2,231.25 3,150.00 1,790.96 57% 28% 
551000 - IT Equipment under $5,000 5,568.74 6,270.17 8,852 .00 3,283.26 37% 8% 
552000 - Other Equipment under $5,000 177.08 250.00 250.00 100% 71% 
553000 - Office Equip & Furniture-Under 930.00 637.50 900.00 (30.00) -3% -33% 
561000 - Utilities 3,657.06 5,029.17 7,100.00 3,442.94 48% 19% 
571000 - Insurance 1,417.11 1,241 .00 1,752.00 334.89 19% -10% 

(; 581000 - Rentals/Leases-Equipment&Other 5,062 .86 4,925.75 6,954 .00 1,891 .14 27% -2% 



Bienn ium to Total Budget Percent Budget maining -
Actua ls Total Budget Remainin9 Remainin9 emainin9 

582000 - Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 58 ,091 .82 81 ,210.00 23,118.18 28% -1 % 
591000 - Repairs 592 .33 1,351.00 758.67 56% 27% 
601000 - IT - Data Processing 15,013.93 18,843.79 26 ,603.00 11 ,589 .07 44% 14% 
602000 - IT - Communications 10,845.14 13,529.17 19,100.00 8,254.86 43% 14% 
603000 - IT Contractual Services and Re 15,151 .70 20, 140.33 28,433.40 13,281 .70 47% 18% 
611000 - Professional Development 4, 133.37 3,623.83 5,116.00 982.63 19% -10% 
621000 - Operating Fees and Services 510.50 1,622.79 2,291 .00 1,780.50 78% 49% 
623000 - Professional Fees and Services 443.70 14,796.38 20,889.00 20,445.30 98% 69% 
Total 520000 - Operating Expenses 214,337.28 239,963.78 338,772.40 124,435.12 37% 8% 
692000 - Motor Vehicles 15,000.00 21 ,250.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 50% 21% 
Total 681000 - Capital Assets 15,000.00 21,250.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 50% 21% 
712000 - Grants, Benefits & Claims 59,900.00 77,916.67 110,000.00 50, 100.00 46% 16% 
722000 - Transfers Out 250,000.00 (250,000.00) 
Total 700000 - Grants, Refunds & Transfers 309,900.00 77,916.67 110,000.00 (199,900.00) -182% -211% 

Total Expenditures 1,225,594.66 1,043,825. 78 1,473,636.40 248,041 .74 17% -1 2% 

Expenditures by Source 
Total General Funds 1,225,594 .66 1,043,825.78 1,473,636.40 248,041.74 17% 

Total Expenditures by Source 1,225,594.66 1,043,825. 78 1,473,636.40 248,041.74 17% 



2015 BIE ' 15 16:28:54 SR05 - Budget Reque ary - Reporting Level - SR05 1 
Agency Department of Veterans Affairs 
Program 100 Veterans Affairs Administration 
Reporting Level 00-321-100-00-00-00-00-00000000 

2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2013-15 First 2013-15 Remove Capital 2015-17 Base 2015-17 Total 2015-17 

Year Biennium and One Time Budget Changes Changes Recommendation 
Expenditures Appropriation 

Description Code 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries - Permanent 511000 693 10, 123 0 0 (10 ,1 23) 0 

Accrued Leave Payments 12 693 10, 123 0 0 (10,123) 0 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 7,933 7,933 (7,933) 0 (7,933) 0 
Technology Project Carry 51 7,933 7,933 (7,933) 0 (7,933) 0 

Motor Vehicles 692000 15,000 30,000 (30,000) 15,000 (15,000) 15,000 
Transport Vans 52 15,000 30,000 (30,000) 15,000 (15,000) 15,000 

Grants, Benefits & Claims 712000 29,446 50,000 (50,000) 0 (50,000) 0 
Grants - Agent Orange 60 29,446 50,000 (50,000) 0 (50,000) 0 

Salaries - Permanent 511000 308,723 661,906 0 160,680 207,086 868,992 
Health Increase 511012 0 0 0 0 0 38 858 
Ret1remen ncrease 5110 0 0 0 0 0 6,519 
Salary Budget Adjustment 511900 0 0 0 15, 111 15, 111 15, 111 
Salaries - Other 512000 0 0 0 55,1 00 55,100 55,100 
Fringe Benefits 516000 145,491 298,093 0 55,856 89,817 387,910 
Travel 521000 39,146 95,399 0 7,500 7,500 102,899 
Supplies - IT Software 531000 5,475 14,264 0 500 500 14,764 
Supply/Material-Professional 532000 1,664 2,100 0 1,000 1,000 3,100 
Food and Clothing 533000 70 200 0 (100) (100) 100 
Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 3,637 8,053 0 0 0 8,053 
Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 173 173 0 1,500 1,500 1,673 
Office Supplies 536000 3,371 8,036 0 3,500 3,500 11 ,536 
Postage 541000 2,952 6,006 0 1,500 1,500 7,506 
Printing 542000 743 3,150 0 3,000 3,000 6,150 
IT Equip Under $5,000 551000 4,823 18,852 0 1,878 1,878 20,730 
Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 0 250 0 0 0 250 
Office Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 0 900 0 (400) (400) 500 
Utilities 561000 2,503 7,100 0 0 0 7,100 
Insurance 571000 1,518 2,752 0 1,270 1,270 4,022 
Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 581000 3,247 6,954 0 0 0 6,954 
Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 582000 43,601 81,210 0 26,853 26,853 108,063 
Repairs 591000 773 1,351 0 2,000 2,000 3,351 
Salary Increase 599110 0 0 0 0 0 52,835 
Benefit Increase 599160 0 0 0 0 0 10,535 
IT - Data Processing 601000 11 ,240 27,603 0 3,171 3, 171 30,774 
IT - Communications 602000 8,565 19, 100 0 (932) (932) 18, 168 
IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 8,487 21,832 (15,000) (2,500) (17,500) 4,332 
Professional Development 611000 1,946 6, 116 0 3,500 3,500 9,616 
Operating Fees and Services 621000 509 2,291 0 (300) (300) 1,991 -(J\ North Dakota Budget Request Summary - Reporting Level chalguns I 201 SR0300321 



2015 BIEN I - 16:28:54 SR05 - Budget Request - Reporting Level - SR05 2 
Agency Department of Veterans Affairs 
Program 100 Veterans Affairs Administration 
Reporting Level 00-321-100-00-00-00-00-00000000 

2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2013-15 First 2013-15 Remove Capital 2015-17 Base 2015-17 Total 2015-17 

Year Biennium and One Time Budget Changes Changes Recommendation 
Expenditures Appropriation 

Description Code 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 268 21,889 0 1,000 1,000 22,889 
Grants, Benefits & Claims 712000 7,410 60,000 (50,000) 10,000 (40,000) 20,000 

Veterans' Affairs Administration 70 606,335 1,375,580 (65,000) 350,687 366,054 1,850,381 

Transfers Out 722000 250,000 250,000 {250,000) 0 (250,000) 0 
General Fund Transfer 79 250,000 250,000 (250,000) 0 (250,000) 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for 100 Veterans Affairs 
909,407 1,723,636 (402,933) 365,687 32,998 1,865,381 

Administration 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State Approving Grant F100 0 0 0 275,696 275,696 292,933 

Federal Funds FED 0 0 0 275,696 275,696 292,933 

t)o1 99,49 ~.Q2.,.93d.) - 89 991 {242,698) 1,572,448 
GEN 909,407 (402,933) 89,991 (242,698) ,57~8 

TOTAL FUNDING for 100 Veterans Affairs 
909,407 1,723,636 (402,933) 365,687 32,998 1,865,381 Administration 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 
Vacant 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
FTE 8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES for 100 Veterans 
8.00 8.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 9.00 

Affairs Administration 

-()' 
North Dakota Budget Request Summary - Reporting Level chalguns / 2015R0300321 



PTSD Service Dog Training and Application Update 
Prepared by: Pamela Standing, SDA Executive Director 
Date: January 14, 2015 

Service Dog Training Program and ND Veteran Applicant Update 
Since Service Dogs for America presented testimony and update on the program, August 14, 2015, the 

following has occurred: 

• The PTSD Review was selected to include the following team members: 

);;> VA Physician 

);;> Licensed psychologist 

);;> Combat veteran and VA center counselor 

);;> Commissioner of ND Veteran Affairs 

);;> SDA's Master Trainer 

);;> Service connected community volunteer working with military with families 

);;> SDA executive director 

• SDA presented the application process and documentation to the state's Veteran Service 

Officers. 

• This presentation resulted in the ND Veteran applications being automated for easier 

completion, a special thank you to Dan Thorstad, VSO, VA regional office. 

• This presentation resulted in two new applications, and a VSO volunteering to be a sponsor for 

any veteran receiving a service dog in his service area. 

• Fund raising has continued for ND veterans, and two additional fundraisers are scheduled in 

February 2015 in both Minot and Jamestown, along with Giving Hearts Day. Our goal is $40,000. 

• Sargent County has continued a county wide fundraiser and named a younger dog in SDA's PTSD 

training program, Sarge and they have raised almost $20,000 in the last 9-12 months. Sarge has 

attended many fundraising events in their county. 

• The PTSD review team met and approved its first ND Veteran in October 2014. 

• The first ND veteran was on campus and in training 10 days after being notified of his 

acceptance into the program. 

• SDA now has 6 complete applications ready for review and will be meeting with the PTSD review 

team later this month. (2 army reservists, 2 air force, 1 army, 1 navy) 

• SDA has another 5 ND veteran applications in process. 

• Two veterans dropped out because the dog would make their disability visible. 

• SDA has purchased and selected new dogs from private owners and rescue shelters to have dogs 

at different stages of training to meet the growing demand. 

• SDA has also received calls from private owners wanting to donate dogs to the PTSD program. 
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Jason and service dog Chet 
• 

Jason is an Army Medic and served on the ground in  Afghan istan and I raq . 
The dog we had origina l ly picked for this veteran d id not work out for h im.  
Instead another dog stepped up  and chose this veteran to be h is  human 

partner. 

Because this veteran is a para medic, we had to add special ized team 

tra in ing and partnered with the 

local fire and ambulance services. 

They a l lowed us to bring Jason and 

Chet to participate in  mock 

emergency runs. Chet was exposed 

to the sirens, the flashing l ights, remain ing in a down stay whi le 

the crew worked and loaded the patient on board,  was exposed 

to strangers, being separated during a medical emergency and 

passed with flying colors . .  We are happy to announce today Chet 

goes on many emergency and non-emergency runs, he rides in 

the front between the two front seats of the ambulance. 

Chet knows when the emergency is over, that is when he 

provides Jason the support he needs to decompress and not go 
into a panic attack or become hyper vigi lant. 

We are proud of the tra ining and special ized tra ining we provide 

in response to not only the needs of the veteran, but a lso the 

needs of their fami ly. Our goal is to increase socia l  interaction and support emotional well-being. 

Jason's family came and stayed on campus d u ring his tra in ing. One of publ ic access outings included a 

fami ly outing. Chet joined that fam ily for bowling and kept Jason's stress reduced in  a very noisy publ ic 

setting. 

We a lso have two other veterans who are making themselves avai lable to our new veterans to be there 

to answer questions, such as; "What do  I do when people start coming up  to me?" "I don't l ike drawing 

attention to myself; I was invisible before, now I am not." These veteran mentors have service dogs and 

can provide advice and support and share from their experiences. We are grateful for their 

com mitment and time to help their fel low veterans. 

New Developments 
SDA has been receiving at least 1-2 inquiries each month from North Dakota veterans that own a dog 
they've bonded with, and would l ike us to help them tra in and eventual ly certify them as a working 

service dog team. In the past SDA has turned these types of requests away. We want to be responsive 

to these types of requests and wi l l  begin a pi lot program with two veterans that l ive about 30 minutes 

away from campus. SDA must comply with its accreditation standards and wi l l  a l ign with Assistance 

Dogs lnternationa l 's "owner-tra ined service dog guidel ines." 

We have developed the fol lowing criteria: 

1. Owner must have proof of up to date vaccination records, to include current rabies tag and 

bordatel la vaccine. 

2. Dogs must be spayed/neutered 

3 .  Dogs must be on monthly flea/tick and heartworm med ications 

4. Dogs must be potty-tra ined 

2 1  



5 .  Dog must have had  some obedience tra in ing 
6 .  Owner must have proof that the dog's h ips a n d  elbows have been x-rayed and a re rated fa ir 

and above. SDA wil l  a l low for a waiver on the hips, but the veteran must show proof of annual  

h ip/elbow check-ups. 

7 .  Dogs must meet SDA's breed q ua l ifications (SDA wil l  not certify guard dog breeds l ike the 

Pitbu l l, Akita, Chow Chow, Rottweiler, Belgian Mal inois, etc . )  

8 .  Al l  dogs m ust meet SDA's eval uation for temperament testing. 

9. No dog wi l l  be certified for service until they reach the age of 18 - 24 months or older. 

SDA will requ i re the same criteria and paperwork for entering the owner trained certification program.  

This tra ining wi l l  be set up  th ree times a week. They can bring the i r  dog to campus and tra in with our  

trainers and dogs. 

SDA anticipates this type of tra in ing will cost between $5,000 to $10,000, depending on the dog' s age, 

the veteran completing all the required reading, lectures and train ing, canine good citizenship train ing 

and certification and publ ic access outings and final testing. SDA wil l  remain in  the l ife of the dog and 

wil l  maintain  annual eval uations, recertification, add itional train ing as needed, and communication with 

the veteran, their counselor and team sponsor, l ike any other team certified by SDA. 

SDA's goal is remain  responsive to this new trend.  We have to balance a smal l  staff with the growing 

demand .  This fiscal year SDA wil l  place 12-15 dogs. We hope that at least 8-10 of them are for N D  

veterans. 

I n  closing, SDA wil l  continue to do its smal l  graduation ceremony on campus and we hope to have a 

graduation ceremony at the state capital in April 2015. Al l the veterans coming to campus wil l  know 

there wil l  be a more formal graduation event planned in Bismarck. 

It our hope that this type of graduation ceremony will become an annua l  event in Bismarck !  

,... - - · - - _ ..__c . .  I I  . •  - - - L . • •  !._.._ _ .I 

920 Short Street 
Jud, N D  58454 

701-685-2242 

' 
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House Appropriations Committee 
Testimony on House B ill 1 025 

By Rhonda M. Schauer 
January 1 5, 2015 

Mr. Chairman and members of the House Appropriations Committee, my name is  
Rhonda Schauer, Director for the North Dakota State Approving Agency. I appear in 
support of House Bi l l  1 025 .  

H B  IOZ5 
0/ · 1515 

#z., 

State Approving Agencies (SAA' s) are authorized by Title 3 8  of the United States Code. 
Each state has a SAA that is responsible  for the approval of education and training 
programs to ensure that each program meets the requirements of Titles 3 8  and 1 0  of the 
United States Code. For veterans to receive education benefit payments, the education or 
training program in which they intend to enrol l  must be approved by the SAA. The SAA 
also provides continued program administrative oversight. 

State Approving Agencies have six (6) core functions: 
1 .  Approval of programs 

2 .  Compliance visits to  School s  and Training Establishments 

3 .  Technical Assistance 

4. Outreach 

5 .  Liaison 

6. Contract compliance 

State Approving Agencies approve and monitor four ( 4) establishments: 
1 .  IHL (Institutions of Higher Leaming) 

2.  NCD (Non College Degree establishments) 

3 .  OJT (on the job training) 

4. Apprenticeship 

The State Approving Agency function and budget has been housed within the North 
Dakota University System per Governor' s assignment and legisl ative appropriation. HB 
1 025 would re-assign the function and budget from the North Dakota University System 
to the North Dakota Department of Veteran Affairs. 

The bil l  before you includes a transfer of $275,696 federal appropriation and 1 .00 FTE 
for the State Approving Agency be from the North Dakota University System (HB 1 003) 
to the North Dakota Department of Veteran Affairs (HB 1 025). It should also be noted 
the SAA has a reserve fund that fluctuates between $90-$ 1 50,000 which accumulated 
over several years as a result of expenditures being less than the federal 
appropriation. This money is held in reserve to help offset any reductions in federal 
appropriation and unusual program expenses. These funds can only be used in support of 
the SAA program. 



Re-assignment would provide an opportunity for the North Dakota Department of 
Veteran Affairs and North Dakota State Approving Agency to pool their resources and 
increase the number of veterans in the state who are eligible for their benefits. This re­
assignment provides a necessary alignment of abilities so they can stand ready to meet 
the challenges before them. 

The State Board of Higher Education supports this change. Thank you. I wil l  try to 
answer any questions. 
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N O RTH DAKOTA VETERANS COORDIATI NG COUNCIL 

M r. Chairman and members of the Comm ittee : 

ti 3  

My name is Lyle Schuchard ,  I AM A M E M B E R  OF THE 

Leg islative Comm ittee of the North Dakota Veterans 

Coord i nati ng Cou nci l .  The Coord i nati ng Cou nci l  is made 

u p  of 1 5  mem bers ,  3 from each of the five veterans'  

o rgan izations in North Dakota. They a re :  

American Leg ion 

AMVETS 

D isabled American Veterans 

Veterans of Foreig n Wars 

Vietnam Vetera ns of America 

I served in the U n ited States Army for two years and in the 

Army Reserves for 26 years,  reti ri ng as a Sergea nt Major. 

It is the po l icy of the Coord i nati ng Cou nci l  to support 

Leg is lation that wi l l  benefit the welfare of the mem bers of 

the Armed Forces. The committee m ust concur  total ly,' that 

is a l l  1 5  mem bers m ust agree on the Leg islation to be 

s u p ported , or e lse it does not get th� s upport. 

In this case I h ave been instructed to recom mend to th is 

Leg is lative Com m ittee that a " Do Pass" on H B  1 025 is 

s u pported by the Veterans Coord i nati ng Cou nci l .  

If there are a ny q u estions I wi l l  try to a nswer them at this 

t ime. 
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OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER 
Kelly L. Schmidt, State Treasurer 

H B  1025 

House Appropriations - H u ma n  Resou rces Division 

VETERANS POSTWAR TRUST F U N D  

Ke l ly Schmidt 

State Treas u re r  

#tj 

I n  1996, N orth Da kota citizens voted to create a constitution a l ly protected trust fu nd to 

p rovide benefits to existing a nd futu re vete ra ns a nd their  fa m i l ies.  The State Tre a s u rer is 

the trustee of the fu nd, w h ich is to be invested to both su rvive in perpetu ity and p rovide 

i ncome to the Ad m i n istrative Com m ittee on Vetera ns Affa i rs (ACOVA) for gra nts a n d  

p rogra ms benefitting o u r  vetera ns. 

The cu rrent fu nd ba la nce of the Vetera n's Postwa r Trust fu nd as  of Novem ber 30, 2014 
was $5,056,477.31 .  As req u i red by law, $186,495 .25 p l u s  e a rn i ngs for the rema i n d e r  of 

t h is b ie n n i u m  w i l l  be d istr ibuted to the ACOVA at the begi n n i ng of the 2015-17 
b ie n n i u m .  

B y  law, we a re req u i red to fo l low t h e  U n iform Principa l a nd I ncome Act ( U PAIA) i n  

d eterm i n ing t h e  earn ings a mo u nts that a re a ppl ied to " income11 a n d  d istributed o u t  to 

ACOVA vs. the a mo u nts that a re a l l ocated to "principa l11 a n d  reta i ned for future 

growth.  The U PAIA is spe l led out in N o rth Da kota Centu ry Cod e  59-04.2 .  More 

s pecifica l ly, N DCC 59-04.2-09 spel ls  out the cha racter of receipts a n d  what is to be 

classified as  i n come or p ri n ci pa l .  

I n  looking a t  U PAIA, earni ngs that a re to b e  classified as  "i ncome11 a re genera l ly i nterest, 

d ivid e n d s  a nd oth e r  misce l la neous receipts; earn ings classified as "principal" a re 

genera l ly ca pita l ga ins on the sa le  of stock a nd ca pita l ga in  d istri butions. 

In a ra p i d ly i n creas ing ma rket enviro n ment s i m i l a r  to what we saw in  FY 2014, we tend 

to see a l a rger a mo u nt of ca p ita l ga ins  as  stocks a re genera l ly sold at a ga i n .  These 

ca pita l ga ins  earn ings a re c lassified as  "principa l11 a nd a re then reta ined for future 

600 E. Boulevard Ave, Dept. 1 20 • Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0600 
Phone: 70 1 .328 .2643 • Fax: 70 1 .328.3002 • www.nd.gov/ndtreas/ I 



growth . Our cu rre nt investment environ ment is the reason to see the d isparity in  

pe rce ntages fro m the 2011-2013 bienn iu m .  The la rge cha nge i n  perce ntages i s  solely 

d u e  to the sign ifica nt i n crease i n  ca pita l ga ins rea l ized d u ring FY 2014. 
Fu nd Costs/Fee's - Authority for payment of investment costs/fees a re found in  N DCC 

21-10 a nd the P rudent I nvestor R u l e .  This law is a ppl ica b le to a l l  state investing. 

The payment to ACOVA is defi ned in N DCC 37-14-14 . . .  this d istri bution schedule was 

b rought forwa rd by the AVOCA in a prior legislative session to a d d ress budgeting 

req u i re m e nts. 

2011-13 DISTR I B UTED I N COM E  

Tota l e a rn i ngs for the 2011-2013 b i e n n i u m  were $315,404.86. As req u i red by law, 

$262,371 .92 was d istr ibuted to the ACOVA for its progra ms.  This re presents FY 2012 
earn ings of $111,020.93 and FY 2013 earni ngs of $151,350.99. The re main ing 

$53,032.94 i ncreased the pr inci pa l of the fu n d .  

T h e  F u n d  ba la nce in  t h e i r  d istri buted acc�u nt, com monly known as  t h e  410 accou nt, 

tota led $128,229.68 as of Dece m ber  31, 2014. This fu nd as with a l l  fu nds managed by 

the Office of State Trea s u rer  for the benefit of Vete ra n's rece ived inte rest wh ich is 

de pos ited i nto the fu n d .  

M E LV I N  N ORGARD FU N D  

M e lvin Norga rd F u n d  ba la nce $317,814.38 as of Dece m ber 31, 2014 



~s10,53,42 SF. MB - Leaislative Spenddown Report - 6830 1 
Veterans Affairs 

g Affairs Administration 
Reporting Level 00-321-100-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2011-13 Biennium 2013-15 First 2013-15 2015-17 Base Compensation 2015-17 

Expenditures Year Biennium Budget Changes Recommendation 
Expenditures Appropriation 

Decription Code 

12 Accrued Leave Payments 
Salaries - Permanent 511000 0 693 10, 123 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 693 10, 123 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 001 0 693 10, 123 0 0 0 

General Fund TOTAL 0 693 10, 123 0 0 0 
TOTAL 0 693 10, 123 0 0 0 

51 Technology Project Carry 
IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 0 7,933 7,933 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 7,933 7,933 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 001 0 7,933 7,933 0 0 0 

General Fund TOTAL 0 7,933 7,933 0 0 0 
TOTAL 0 7,933 7,933 0 0 0 

52 Transport Vans 
Motor Vehicles 692000 0 15,000 30,000 15,000 0 15,000 

TOTAL 0 15,000 30,000 15,000 0 15,000 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 001 0 15,000 30,000 15,000 0 15,000 

General Fund TOTAL 0 15,000 30,000 15,000 0 15,000 -TOTAL 0 15,000 30,000 15,000 0 15,000 

60 Grants - Agent Orange 
Grants, Benefits & Claims 712000 0 29,446 50,000 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 29,446 50,000 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 001 0 29,446 50,000 0 0 0 

General Fund TOTAL 0 29,446 50,000 0 0 0 
TOTAL 0 29,446 50,000 0 0 0 

70 Veterans' Affairs Administration 
Salaries - Permanent 511000 522, 162 308,723 661 ,906 160,680 0 868,992 
Health Increase 511012 0 0 0 0 38,858 38,858 
Retirement Increase 511013 0 0 0 0 6,519 6,519 
Salary Budget Adjustment 511900 0 0 0 15, 111 0 15, 111 
Salaries - Other 512000 0 0 0 55,100 0 55,100 ~ 
Temporary Salaries 513000 988 0 0 0 0 0 
Fringe Benefits 516000 236,598 145,491 298,093 55,856 0 387,910 

--.... 
~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ G=l. 
North Dakota Budget Request Summary - Reporting Level llaschkewitsch I 2015R0300321 
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Agenc Veterans Affairs 
Program 100 Ve e ans Affairs Administration 
Reporting Level 00-321 -100-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2011-13 Biennium 2013-15 First 2013-15 2015-17 Base Compensation 2015-17 

Expenditures Year Biennium Budget Changes Recommendation 
Expenditures Appropriation 

Decription Code 

Travel 521000 94,069 39,146 95,399 7,500 0 102,899 
Supplies - IT Software 531000 13,539 5,475 14,264 500 0 14,764 
Supply/Material-Professional 532000 2,456 1,664 2,100 1,000 0 3,100 
Food and Clothing 533000 165 70 200 (100) 0 100 
Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 6,900 3,637 8,053 0 0 8,053 
Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 14,977 173 173 1,500 0 1,673 
Office Supplies 536000 11 ,949 3,371 8,036 3,500 0 11 ,536 
Postage 541000 992 2,952 6,006 1,500 0 7,506 
Printing 542000 2,486 743 3,150 3,000 0 6,150 
IT Equip Under $5,000 551000 16,839 4,823 18,852 1,878 0 20,730 
Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 4,806 0 250 0 0 250 
Office Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 2,290 0 900 (400) 0 500 
Utilities 561000 5,554 2,503 7,100 0 0 7,100 
Insurance 571000 2,929 1,518 2,752 1,270 0 4,022 
Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 581000 6,808 3,247 6,954 0 0 6,954 
Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 582000 71 ,051 43,601 81 ,210 26,853 0 108,063 
Repairs 591000 1,199 773 1,351 2,000 0 3,351 
Salary Increase 599110 0 0 0 0 52 ,835 52,835 
Benefit Increase 599160 0 0 0 0 10,535 10,535 µ IT - Data Processing 601000 24,309 11 ,240 27,603 3,171 0 30,774 
IT - Communications 602000 17,305 8,565 19,100 (932) 0 18, 168 
IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 37,919 8,487 21 ,832 (2,500) 0 4,332 
Professional Development 611000 4,248 1,946 6,116 3,500 0 9,616 
Operating Fees and Services 621000 493 509 2,291 (300) 0 1,991 
Fees - Professional Services 623000 23,786 268 21 ,889 1,000 0 22,889 
Motor Vehicles 692000 57,500 0 0 0 0 0 
Grants, Benefits & Claims 712000 200,610 7,410 60,000 10,000 0 20,000 

TOTAL 1,384,927 606,335 1,375,580 350,687 108,747 1,850,381 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State Approving Grant F100 0 0 0 275,696 17,237 292,933 

Federal Funds TOTAL 0 0 0 275,696 17,237 292,933 

State General Fund 001 1,384,927 606,335 1,375,580 74,991 91 ,510 1,557,448 
General Fund TOTAL 1,384,927 606,335 1,375,580 74,991 91 ,510 1,557,448 

TOTAL 1,384,927 606,335 1,375,580 350,687 108,747 1,850,381 

79 General Fund Transfer 
Transfers Out 722000 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 

TOTAL 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 001 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 

General Fund TOTAL 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 

North Dakota Budget Request Summary - Reporting Level llaschkewitsch I 2015R0300321 
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A gene I Veterans Affairs 
Program 100 Vet ans Affairs Administration 
Reporting Level 00-321-100-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2011-13 Biennium 2013-15 First 2013-15 2015-17 Base Compensation 2015-17 

Expenditures Year Biennium Budget Changes Recommendation 
Expenditures Appropriation 

Decription Code 

TOTAL 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 

Agency TOTALS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,384,927 909,407 1,723,636 365,687 108,747 1,865,381 

Federal Funds 
State Approving Grant F100 0 0 0 275,696 17,237 292,933 

TOTAL 0 0 0 275,696 17,237 292,933 

General Fund 
State General Fund 001 1,384,927 909,407 1,723,636 89,991 91 ,510 1,572,448 

TOTAL 1,384,927 909,407 1,723,636 89,991 91,510 1,572,448 

TOTAL FUNDING 1,384,927 909,407 1,723,636 365,687 108,747 1,865,381 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 
FTE 7.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 

Vacant 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

~ TOTAL AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 7.00 8.00 8.00 1.00 0.00 9.00 

North Dakota Budget Request Summary - Reporting Level llaschkewitsch I 2015R0300321 



To: Lonnie Wangen, Cathy Halgunseth 
ND Department of Veterans Affairs 
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Software Development Division 
Budget Estimate 

Date Issued:7/30/2014 I Prior Est. Date: 7/23/2014 
From: Della Thorsness 
Prepared By: Misty Cum 

Project Description: Add components to existing Drupal Website 

WMS Work Order Number: 229965 WMS Service Request: 1515649 

ITD is recommending your agency budget $60,935 for this project. This amount includes an estimated $55,395 
based on requirements we received during the interview process plus an additional $5,540 for scope changes. 
The additional 10% is based on ITD's experience with scope changes in projects this size. Including this 
additional amount will give your agency the flexibility to cover typical scope changes, and remain within your 
budgeted amount. A more accurate estimate will be prepared once this project has started and the analysis phase 
is completed. The cost to complete the analysis phase is estimated to be approximately $9,338. 

What you get for your money from ITD 

estimates that this website will take about 3 months to complete. This timeframe is a projected timeframe 
sed on typical project staffing levels. The actual timeframe will be determined during the Planning Phase and 

will be based on the availability of customer and ITD resources at that time. 

ITD suggests you budget $20 per month for the on-going cost of maintenance. This amount includes the hosting 
charges, estimated storage and Software Development maintenance costs. All ITD services will be billed to 
your department monthly at actual cost. 

Should you decide to proceed with this project, please approve the cost estimate via the online Work 
Management System. Upon your approval, you will be prompted to submit a service request under the existing 
work order. All ITD services relating to this project will be billed to your department monthly at actual cost. 

At the start of the project ITD will review any estimate over 90 days old. If necessary a revised estimate will be 
issued. 

'/TD - Software that works' 

\ \ 
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ITD Work Order and Service Request Number: 229965/1515649 
oject: Add components to existing Drupal Website 

· ect Descri tion 

This project covers the following additional components North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs has 
requested for their Drupal website. 

• Adding a running counter on each State Heroes overview page (Fallen, POW, MIA, Medal of Honor, 
Silver Star, etc) 

• Adding a running counter on each State Heroes conflict page (Iraq, WWI, Vietnam, etc) 
• Adding a running counter of heroes on each county page 
• Add capability for Veterans Affairs to create North Dakota maps on their website. These maps can be 

added to any page and the data associated with each county could be changed by NDVA content 
managers. 

• Build "search" functionality into NDVA website. This would appear similar to the search results page 
on www.yellowpages.com. The goal would be to allow end users to search for a particular service and 
they would get a list ofNDV A-preferred providers that offer that service. 

This budget cost estimate is being developed based on the above requirements provided by Lonnie Wangen, and 
a high level review of the current site. 

Assumptions 

e one-time costs (development) of the routines are based on the following assumptions: 

The cost estimate used the2015-2017 biennium rate of $115 per hour. 
• The website will continue to be hosted on the state apache web server. NDV A staff will not have access to 

the server, but will have access to change, edit, and update all content, files, menus, images, etc. on the 
Drupal site. 

• This estimate excludes the design/development of any new applications. 

• The site components will be rendered in markup language and Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) consistent with 
current approved North Dakota Web Development Standards based on guidelines from the World Wide 
Web Consortium (W3C). 

• The site components will be designed with conformance to Level I & II W3C Web Accessibility Guidelines 
1.0 (WCAG) in accordance with State of North Dakota Web Development Standards. 

• All North Dakota State Government development standards and policies will be implemented in the 
development of the new web site. The URL for North Dakota State Government development standards 
and policies is http://www.nd.gov/itd/standards. 

• The nd.gov banner will be displayed at the top of the web site per www.nd.gov/banner. 
• ND Veterans Affairs staff will be available as needed for questions and design meetings. 

• The project will follow ND ITD's software development quality assurance methodology and processes 
• ND Veterans Affairs staff is responsible for securing any needed approvals from the owning agency for any 

data access needs, interfaces, waivers, etc. that may be necessary for this project. 
• 

All updates to cootent will be done with a web browser through the administrative pages of the CMS. 
HTML knowledge is helpful, but not required. 

Due to the themed nature of the content, additional inline styling of content should be avoided. This may 
require using a simple text editor or a CMS tool to remove extraneous formatting from content copied from 
word processing software like MS Word. 

• The website will secure user access to functionality using state Microsoft Active Directory accounts/groups. 
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• File names for documents should be created to conform to State of North Dakota standardized naming 
conventions. ITD file naming for web development utilizes only lowercase lettering together with dashes to 
separate words if necessary. The CMS may in some cases force compliance of these standards. 
We suggest all future documents be considered first for HTML conversion and only convert to RTF or PDF 
where necessary. HTML documents can be set up in a textual, printable format allowing the information to 
download at an acceptable speed over a dial-up connection. 

Determining Costs 
The Drupal will be built with the overall intent of making content entry and editing simple for the ND 
Department of Veterans Affairs staff while providing a user-friendly experience for site visitors. 

The cost estimate was based on hours to build/create the following: 

Content Types 
Drupal refers to each piece of content as a node. It allows for the organization of nodes into groups called 
Content Types. This is used for organizational purposes, to make site updates easier, and to control access. 

Views 
"Views" refers to a function of Drupal that allows for the organization, grouping and filtering of content. This 
functionality may control display, format, and access to content. It may be used to generate reports, create 
summaries, and display collections of text, documents, images and other content. In this document, hours were 
estimated based on content types, complexity of displays, and the number of views that need to be created. 

New Modules/Functionality 
sts have been included to analyze and determine the best approach to incorporate new features and modules 

the site as deemed necessary by the requirements in the Project Description above. 

eviews 
Reviews within the ITD web design staff will be conducted as needed for feedback during the phases of the web 
design projects. 

Final Testing and Launching 
Final tests are performed by ITD staff to ensure all parts of the websites are working correctly. Launch hours 
are used for moving the site from a development server to a production server. 

Training 
Training time has been included to show NDVA staff how to use the new components that are added to their 
Drupal website. 

Breakdown of costs by component: 
• $3,388 - Adding a running counter on each State Heroes overview page (Fallen, POW, MIA, Medal of 

Honor, Silver Star, etc) 
• $3 ,388 - Adding a running counter on each State Heroes conflict page (Iraq, WWI, Vietnam, etc) 
• $3 ,388 - Adding a running counter of heroes on each county page 
• $25,322 - Add capability for Veterans Affairs to create North Dakota maps on their website. These maps 

can be added to ~y page and the data associated with each county could'\>e changed by NDV A content 
managers. 

• $25,449 - Build "search" functionality into NDVA website. This would appear similar to the search 
results page on www.yellowpages.com. The goal would be to allow end users to search for a particular 
service and they would get a list ofNDVA-preferred providers that offer that service. 
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One-Time Cost for System Development 

he cost for development of the ND Department of Veterans Affairs website is estimated to be $60,935. This 
ount includes an estimated $55,395 based on requirements and an additional $5,540 for scope changes. The 

ditional 10% is based on ITD's experience with scope changes in projects this size. Including this additional 
ount will give your agency the flexibility to cover typical scope changes, and remain within your budgeted 

amount. A more accurate estimate will be prepared once this project has started and the analysis phase is 
completed. 

Hosting 

Monthly web hosting fees are based on the web site' s functionality and disk usage. Current analysis suggests 
that the basic hosting fee of $20 per month will continue to be sufficient. 

\ \ 
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Providing Customer-Centric Services 

he Information Technology Department (ITD) provides technology leadership for state government and the people of North Dakota. 
ITD exists solely to help State agencies discover, assess, and implement information technologies. ITD's Software Development 
Division develops, implements, operates and supports software solutions that meet our customer's need as provided in this cost 
estimate. ITD also provides server computing, local and wide area network support, voice and data technologies, video conferencing, 
and other emerging technologies. The following overview describes the services ITD considers valuable to our customers. We hope 
you'll find this helpful in assessing the value of our services. 

State Government IT Partner 
ITD knows the business of North Dakota State government and understands inter-agency relationships. We've been servicing State 
agencies since 1968. Upon request, we'll provide references offering honest referrals about our services. 

Our customer relationships are long-term parlnerships. 

Affordable Cutting Edge Technology 
ITD helps agencies discover best fit solutions for their agency at affordable rates. ITD charges only to recover costs - we retain no profit 
with our low rates. Our staff is trained in many new and existing technologies, so we can readily assess customer requirements and provide 
solutions that best fit an agency's needs. ITD implements and supports IT solutions on modern hardware in modem facilities, using 
operating systems and software no older than current version minus 1. 

Whenever it's necessary to extend our capabilities, we augment our current staff with outside vendors to meet demands. 

Quality 
ITD develops applications within the processes of a structured systems development methodology. This includes functional testing and all 
applications are tested for usability and performance (load tested). ITD Meets State & Federal Audit Compliance. Our infrastructure and 
operation processes are reviewed by and meet state and federal audit requirements. ITD Supports State Enterprise Architecture Standards, 
and our software and infrastructure meet North Dakota Enterprise Architecture standards. 

We build compliance into our service offerings which relieves the customer of State standard compliance concerns. 

icated & Experienced Staff 
D employees submit to an FBI background check and are bound by the same confidentiality requirements as agency staff. ITD's staff is 

cross-trained to provide continuous backup. We provide dedicated architects to design effective, top-notch infrastructure for security, system 
hosting, software development, and telecommunications. Our staff applies formal project management practices to all projects. 

/TD strives to retain innovative, talented, and dedicated staff. ITD's staff is tenured with an average of 13 years of service. 

Support Structure 
ITD offers several levels of customer support, including 24 x 7 support for applications and infrastructure. 

Customer Service Surveys indicate 99% of customers are very satisfied with our supporl. 

Flexible Infrastructure 
ITD's infrastructure and support structure are designed to meet varied needs. ITD designs and builds applications that can operate in a 
redundant environment. If one server fails, another server picks up the workload with little or no down time. 

We can design and host any size application. 

Disaster Recovery 
ITD has the tools and resources required to monitor software applications and computer system infrastructure to assure adequate 
performance and up-time. Applications can be monitored on a 24 x 7 basis. If a disaster occurs in our Computer Systems area or Statewide 
Network, customer applications can be running within hours. 

ITD's standard practice is to keep all data, applications, and systems backed up in a secure location to meet customer expectations. 

urity \ \ 
nvesting in the infrastructure and training required to prevent malicious activity within our IT environment, ITD has dedicated staff to 
re that customer data and applications are secure. 

We use source code control software to orovide sound source code manaaement. 

Back to Estimate 
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Van replacement projections 

Current Annual 
Disposal Year if 

Model 
License Current Odometer left at current 

Usage 
location . 

Year 

Cavalier 2005 VA15588 97,311 Miles 11268 miles 2018 

Minot 2013 VA23117 45,356 Miles 31000 miles 2018 

Lidgerwood 2013 VA23116 18,560 Miles 8448 miles 2019 

Fargo 2014 VA23606 13,230 Miles 15240 miles 2021 

Fargo 2009 VA20331 129,400 Miles 

Stanley 2014 VA23663 16,182 Miles 30624 miles 2019 

Golden Valley 2009 VA20330 136,216 Miles 23304 miles 2015 

Bismarck 2012 VA22337 19,936 Miles 9480 miles 2023 

Bismarck 2012 VA22336 54558 Miles 19987 miles 2018 

**Have funding in 2013-2015 biennium for one more van. Have ordered for spring of 2015 to replace Golden 

Valley van. 

** Fargo van being used for trips to St. Cloud to take ND Veterans to higher level of care. Do not 

have current plans to replace this van when it reaches its useful life. 



Standown grant costs 

Date Location Initial Grant request Grant Paid 

Aug-13 Bismarck Amvets $5,000 $ 4,726.36 

Sep-13 Minot Area Homeless Coalition $5,000 $ 831.18 

Aug-14 Bismarck Amvets $5,000 $ 3,242.46 

Oct-14 Minot Area Homeless Coalition 1,200 $ 1,100.00 

Total: $16,200 $ 9,900.00 

*Standowns held in Bottineau, Fargo, Grand Forks and Williston 

did not need funding from this grant. 

*Bismarck 2014 standown requested $5,000 however 

only $3,242.46 remained in grant fund. 

\ \ 
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Map Directory for Stand Down (downstairs) 

1) Welcome Table (Fill out clothing order**) 

2) Veterans Administration (VA), Nurse (BP, Ear & Foot Checks) 

3) Veterans Administration (VA), Baseline Physicals 

4) Burleigh County Veterans Service Officer 

5) Morton County Veterans Service Officer 

6) North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 

7) Job Service North Dakota 

8) Military Service Center 

9) Audiologist Information 

10) Veterans Administration (VA), Women's Advocates 

11) Veterans Administration (VA), Mental Health 

12) Veterans Administration (VA), Substance Abuse 

13) North Dakota Veterans Home 

14) Vet Center (Vet Center also has their mobile unit outside) 

15) North Dakota Veteran Cemetery 

16) North Dakota State Approving Agency & (DOL Office of Apprenticeship & Training) 

17) Veterans Administration (VA), Native American Outreach 

18) Veterans Administration (VA), OEF/OIF 

19) Veterans Administration (VA), Healthcare for Homeless Veterans 

20) Veterans Administration (VA) , Benefits 

21) Veterans Administration (VA), Rater 

22) Veterans Administration (VA), Suicide Prevention 

23) Highway Department Information (ID's) 

24) Hair Stylist 

25) Hair Stylist 

26) Lice prevention 

27) Chaplain 
\ 

** Clothing will be ready for you outside after you have finished inside with the 

meal and all of the other services on the upper & lower level. 

\ 



Map Directory for Project Homeless Connect 

1) Registration Area 
2) Agency/ Volunteer Sign-in 
3) Gate City Bank Bags & ND Housing Finance Agency Pens 
4) Community Action 
5) Salvation Army 
6) Burleigh County Housing 
7) Morton County Housing 
8) Ruth Meiers Hospitality House 
9) Adult Abuse Resource Center 
10) West Central Human Service Center 
11) Bismarck Emergency Food Pantry 
12) Exit Gifts/ donations 
13) Haircutting Stations Area 
14) Social Security 
15) Welcome House 
16) Dakota Center for Independent Living 
17) Legal Services of ND 
18) Burleigh County Social Services 
19) Bis-Man Transit and CAT 
20) Youthworks 
21) Department of Public Instruction 
22) United Tribes Technical College 
23) Job Service of ND 
24) Experience Works 
25) BECEP/ West River Head start 
26) Bismarck Public Schools/ Carrie's Kids 
27) Adult Learning Center 
28) MSA United Way 
29) Single Point of Entry/ ND Parole and Probation 
30) Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health 
31) Custer Public Health 
32) NDSU Extension Family Nutrition Program 
33) Bridging the Dental Gap 

\ 
34) Med center One Nursing 
35) West Dakota Chapter Americah Red Cross 

'! 
· ~ ..... ....:....> •• / 



Postwar Trust Fund 
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015 

As of December 31, 2014 

Revenue: 
Previous Balance 
Interest Earnings from 2011-13 

Total Funds Available 

Interest Earned 

Additional Transfer 

Van Sales 
Transferred to Grants 

Expenses: 
2013 Funding 
2014, 1st & 2nd Quarter Funding 

28,325.51 
262,371.92 

$290,697.43 

$152.58 

$25,000.00 

$14,000.00 
-$14,000.00 

$100,000.00 
50,000.00 

** Committee approved $25,000 per quarter 

Liabilities: 
Veteran's Affairs 

Grants 

Commissioner's Dis. Fund 
Unmet Needs Transportation 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 
Other Requests 

Total Liabilities 

Approved 
Funding 

207,764.43 
1,500.00 
1,600.00 

5,500.00 
0.00 

$216,364.43 

(as of Nov 2014) 

per ACOVA June 2014 

per ACOVA Sept 2014 

Expenditures 

179,164.90 
1,165.17 
1,636.40 

4,515.20 
0.00 

$186,481 .67 

Remaining 

28,599.53 
334.83 
-36.40 

0.00 
984.80 

0.00 

29,882.76 

29,882.76 

** As of 1/31/2015 the grant program has an estimated$78,308 in approved and obligated grants. We 
cannot approve any further grants until fu\ding is available. PWTF interest earnings for 2013-2015 \ 
biennium will become available July 1,2015. 

r 6 



Post War Trust Fund Historical Principal Balance beginning of biennium 

Most recent balance (12/1/2014) as of Per treasurers website : $ 5,853,952.00 

**Includes legislative addition of $250,000 to principal 

**Includes FY 2014 Payable interest income of $146,771.47 

PWTF principal balance beginning of 2013-15 biennium $ 4,311,188.90 

PWTF principal balance beginning of 2011-13 biennium $ 4,258,155.96 

PWTF principal balance beginning of 2009-11 biennium $ 3,889,103.00 

PWTF principal balance beginning of 2007-09 biennium $ 4,501,849.00 

**It is the opinion of the ACOVA that the PWTF principal should be at $10,000,000.00 so that 

it can provide interest earnings to care for our veterans current needs and principal growth to 

ensure interest earnings to care for our veterans in the future. 

\ \ 



'm: 
~ent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lonnie, 

Oehlke, Jeb D. 
Monday, October 14, 2013 4:46 PM 
Wangen, Lonnie L. 
Skor, Ryan K.; Vandeventer, Shannon M.; Schmidt, Kelly L. 
RE: ACOVA Meeting 

I had to revise the questions a little to provide the information I believe you are seeking: 

PWTF 2011-13 Biennium End: 
PWTF Combined Balance (Principal+ Payable Income) June 30, 2013 $4,573,560.82 
FY 2012 Payable Income (moved to clearing acct. July 15, 2013) ($111,020.93) 
FY 2013 Payable Income (moved to clearing acct. August 21, 2013) ?151,350.99) 
Ending Principal Balance June 30, 2013 ~ _ ~4,311,188.90 

PWTF Beginning Balance 2013-15 Biennium 
Beginning Principal Balance July 1, 2013 
Legislative Addition to PWTF Principal 
Principal Earnings during July 2013 
Principal Balance July 31, 2013 
Payable Income Earned during July 2013 
PWTF Combined Balance (Principal+ Payable Income) July 31, 2013 

$4,311,188.90 
$250,000.00 

$28,639.05 
$4,589,827 .95 

$10,135.24 
$4,599,963.19 

The allocations to principal and payable income are not calculated on a percentage basis. 

7 

• The Principal receives the gain/loss on the sales of securities and redemptions less Y2 of the expenses 

• The Payable Income receives the interest and dividends paid by the securities less Y2 of the expenses 

I hope this answers your questions. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Jeb Oehlke 
Deputy State Treasurer 

701-328-2643 

From: Wangen, Lonnie L. 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 11:54 AM 
To: Oehlke, Jeb D. 
Subject: RE: ACOVA Meeting 

Jeb, 

I would like a good starting point for this biennium and ending point for last biennium for the PWTF Principal to report to 
the ACOVA this week. 

\ 
Could I get the missing information: 

PWTF biennium end 2011-2013: 
PWTF Principal balance June 30, 2013 
Moved to clearing account July 15 2013 

$ 
-$111,020.93 

\ 
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FUNDS. EDWARD JONES INVESTMENTS· TOTAL. 

FUNDS· EOWARO JONES MONEY MARKET -TOTAL 

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT -TOTAl.. 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA SAVINGS ACCOUNT 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 
CHANGE IN FUND VALUE 
FUND OISTRIBl/TION 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

04\llOENO INCOME. EDWARD JONES INVESTMENTS -TOTAL 

INTEREST INCOME . EDWARD JONES MONEY MKT -TOTAL 

INTEREST INCOME. CD'S SUBTOTAL 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA SAVINGS INTEREST INCOME 

GAJN I (LOSS) SECURITY SALES· TOTAL 
TOTAL INCOME 

MANAGED FEE EXPENSE • TOT.At. 

M1SC EXPENSES -TOTAL 

FOREIGN TAXES -TOTAL 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

EXPENSES CHARGED TO PRINOPAL 
EXPENSES CHARGED TO INCOME 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

PAYABLE INCOME 
CMSTRIBUTIONS TO At;OVA 

CHANGE IN FUND VALUE 

JULY 
2011 

3.764 ,009.~ 

140,046.86 

o494,000.00 

15,310.92 

"·"13,457.02 

o4,367,eoo.oo 
25,656.o42 

4,o41 3,457.02 

6,791 .64 

2.702.54 

o497.72 

1.,. 

18,136.2o4 
28,129.o42 

2,o473.00 

2,473.00 

1.236.50 
1,236.SO 
2.,o47l.OO 

S.756.68 

25,65U2 

AUGUST 
2011 

3,869, 10Cl.52 

139,o410.06 

395,000.00 

15.739.66 

4,411,250.U 

4,o413,457.02 
5,793.22 

4,411,250.24 

5.121.26 

2.J65.o40 

"27.o42 

1.32 

681 .38 
8,596.78 

2,003.56 

2,803.56 

1,"°1.78 
1,'401.78 
2.,I03.N 

6,513.62 

5,793.22 

SEPTEMBER 
2011 

3,982.733.10 

1"3,625.39 

296,<XXl.OO 

16,004.31 

o4,o419,250.2o4 
19,19256 

1.sn.a:, 

2,826.1" 

1.31 

10,968.61 
22,036."6 

2,870.15 

(26.25) 
2,MJ.90 

1,o421 .95 
1,<421.95 
2.,Ml.90 

9,625,g) 

11,192..56 

VETERANS POSTWAR TRUST FUND 

NORTH DAKOTA ST ET 

OCTOBER 
2011 

3,998,666.06 

138.584.61 

296,000.00 

16,336.59 

.. ,4311,607.21 

"·"·""2eo 
1,164."6 

o4,4lt,607.2tl 

5,839.19 

3,311 .85 

1.36 

(5,o412.11) 
3,991 .21 

2.826.75 

2,IM.75 

1,o413.38 
1,<413.38 
2,121.75 

7,989.95 

1,164M 

FISCAf :tEAR 2013 

NOVEMBER 

2012 

DECEMBER 

2012 

BALANCE SHEET 

•.007,592.78 3,999,716.BO 

133,382.88 138.9'Ml79 

296.CXXl.OO 296,000.00 

16,518.13 16,690.o49 

4,W,o4tl.71 • • .s1 ,)o41.oa 

FUND EQUITY 
o4,"39,&17.26 

13,886.53 

o4,453,413.71 

o4,453,'493.79 
(2.1o45.71) 

4,451 ,)o41.0& 

INCOME STATEMENT 

INCOME 
6.6151.25 

9,374.2o4 

180.18 

1.36 

697.16 

171.o45 

0.91 

REALIZED GAINl{LOSS) 
660.18 (o40,769.01) 

16,967.21 659.95 

EXPENSES 
2,928.69 2,EOS.66 

51 .99 
2,N0.11 

1,o490.34 
1,o490.34 
2.,980.16 

1o4,715.69 

13,111.53 

2.,805.M 

1,402.83 
1,402.83 
2,805.16 

40.026.13 

(2,14!.71) 

JANUARY 
2013 

• .050.383.25 

118,217.58 

296,000.00 

16,872.22 

4,431,473,05 

o4 ,"51,3"8.09 
30,12"4.97 

o4 ,4&1,47l.05 

o4,56!5.15 

2.502.63 

175.86 

0.71 

25,767.47 
33,056.98 

2.£M2.01 

2.,142.01 

1,o471.01 
1,o471.01 
2.,!Ml.01 

5,828.51 

l0,114.17 

FEBRUARY 
2013 

•.071,533.79 

111 ,321 .12 

296,000.00 

17,017.31 

4,o415,172.22 

o4,"81,'73.0S 
1",399.17 

4,o4t5,172.22 

• .789.67 

3,357.SO 

14".4" 

0.65 

9,235.37 
17,527.63 

3,016.75 

111.71 
J,121M 

1,564.23 
1,5&4.23 

3,121M 

6,728.CXl 

14,lll.17 

MARCH 
2013 

4,089.899.69 

108,087.10 

296,000.00 

17,1o47.04 

4,5 10,933.13 

•.•95.872.22 
15,061.61 

•,510,933,IJ 

9,1"6.90 

1,936.99 

129.00 

0.73 

6,003.ClS 
17,816.67 

2.755.00 

2.,755.0S 

1.3n.53 
1.Jn.53 
2.,755.0fi 

9,836.CS 

15,081.11 

APRIL 
201l 

•.001.850.n 

123,"°1 .99 

296,000.00 

17,290.56 

o4,510,933.83 
17,009 ..... 

4,521,50.21 

7,142.<47 

1o42.81 

0.71 

10,834.67 

20,702.98 

3,003.5" 

3,093.54 

1,546.n 
1,546.77 
J,093.54 

8,321.54 

17,IOIM 

MAY 

201l 

4,134,663.34 

108,319.01 

296,0:0.00 

17,o429.50 

4,'5e,411 .15 

• .528,543.27 
27,868.58 

4,656,411 .15 

9,781.11 

12,307.29 

138.20 

0.7<4 

8.753.64 
30,980.98 

3,016.25 

96.15 
3,112.AO 

1,556.2'.> 
1,556.20 
3,112..AO 

2l,671.1o4 

27,168.U 

JUNE 
201l 

129,318.00 

296,000.00 

17,573.03 

4,573,560.12 

4.~.o411 .85 

17,148.97 

4,573,560.12 

1z,e14..n 

975.96 

1o4281 

o.n 

6,409.eo 
20,344.06 

3,195.CS 

3,195.ot 

1.597.55 
1,597.55 
l ,115.ot 

12,336.72 

TOTAL 
FY20U 

121,07U1 

44,H0.02 

11.12 

51,111.29 

220,720.ll 

34,726.51 

233.10 
34,M0.11 

17,'410.06 

17,410.06 
34,M0.11 

151 ,lSO.n 

115,760.22 



FUNDS· EOWAROJONESINVESTMENTS-TOTAL 

FUNDS· EDWARD JONES MONEY MARKET -TOTAL 

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT -TOTAL 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA Sf\11'11(1GS ACCOUNT 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

CHANGE IN FUND VALUE 

FUND DISTRIBUTION 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

DIVIDEND INCOME· EDWARD JONES INVESTMENTS -TOTAL 

INTEREST INCOME · EDWARD JONES MONEY MKT -TOTAL 

INTEREST INCOME· CO'S SUBTOTAL 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA SAVINGS INTEREST INCOME 

GAIN I (LOSS) SECURITY SALES ·TOTAL 

TOTAL INCOME 

MANAGED FEE EXPENSE -TOTAL 

MISC EXPENSES -TOTAL 

FOREIGN TAXES· TOTAL 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

EXPENSES CHARGED TO P~CIPAL 
EXPENSES CHARGED TO INCOME 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 
PAYAB LE INCOME 

DISTRIBUTIONS TO ACOVA 

CHANGE IN FUND VALUE 

JULY 
2010 

AUGUST 
2010 

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER 
2010 2010 

NOVEMBER DECEMBER 
2010 2010 

BALANCE SHEET 

JANUARY 

2011 
FEBRUARY 

2011 
MARCH 

2011 
APRIL 
2011 

MAY 
2011 

3, 108,909.10 3, 108,944.00 3, 114,278.74 3, 127,299.80 3, 142,815.04 3, 179,960.14 3, 197,881.10 3, 198,889.96 3,212,806.79 3,213,902.66 3,216,025.06 3,239,061.48 

99,431 .18 102,405.27 104,261.28 92,130.51 90,698.32 82,962.03 72,793.42 74,559.58 69,647.18 70,291 .29 90,793.05 94,488.80 

974,000.00 974,000.00 974,000.00 974,000.00 974,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 874,000.00 

12,949.90 14,950.00 16,698.31 2,388.74 4,130.60 105,852.44 107,200.77 108,480.15 109,479.84 85,501 .93 49,518.52 50,605.68 

4, 195,290.18 4,200,299.27 4,209,238.33 4, 195,819.05 4,211,643.96 4,242,77 4.61 4,251,875.29 4,255,929.69 4,265,933.81 4,243,695.88 4,230,336.63 4,258,155.96 

4,214,107.72 

6,182.46 

25,000.00 

4, 195,290.18 

5,009.09 

4,195,290.18 4,200,299.27 

6,557.19 

0.51 

1,902.67 

3.02 

732.40 

9,195.79 

2,825.58 

187.75 
3,013.33 

1,506.67 
1,506.67 
3,013.33 

6,182.46 
6,956.73 

25,000.00 

6,182.46 

3,343.93 

1,026.25 

1,996.69 

3.41 

1,617.25 

7,987.53 

2,945.24 

33.20 
2,978.44 

1,489.22 
1,489.22 
2,978.44 

5,009.09 
4,881 .06 

5,009.09 

4,200,299.27 

8,939.06 

4,209,238.33 

3,805.55 

2, 168.75 

1,745.09 

3.22 

4,246.46 

11,969.07 

2,970.06 

59.95 
3,030.01 

1,515.01 
1,515.01 
3,030.01 

8,939.06 
6,207.61 

8,939.06 

4,209,238.33 

11,580.72 

25,000.00 

FUND EQUITY 

4, 195,819.05 

15,824.91 

4,211,643.96 

31,130.65 

4,195,819.05 4,211,643.96 4,242,774.61 

5,538.61 

2,525.61 

1,689.67 

0.76 

4,795.42 

14,550.07 

2,952.88 

16.47 
2,969,35 

1,484.68 
1,484.68 
2,969.35 

11,580.72 
8,269.98 

25,000.00 

11,580.72 

INCOME STATEMENT 

INCOME 
2,675.33 

10,339.13 

1,741 .21 

0.65 

14,268.96 

766.36 

1,718.06 

3.78 

REALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 

4,066.25 17,424.18 

18,822.57 34,181 .34 

EXPENSES 

2,985.08 

12.58 
2,997.66 

1,498.83 
1,498.83 
2,997.66 

15,824.91 
13,257.49 

15,824.91 

2,947.1 1 

103.58 
3,050.69 

1,525.35 
1,525.35 
3,050.69 

31,130.65 
15,231 .82 

31,130.65 

4,242,774.61 

9,100.68 

4,251 ,875.29 

3,770.35 

1,518.74 

1,325.71 

22.62 

6,540.16 
13, 177.58 

4,051 .31 

25.59 
4,076.90 

2,038.45 
2,038.45 
4,076.90 

9,100.66 
4,598.97 

9,100.68 

4,251,875.29 

4,054.40 

4,255,929.69 

2,759.82 

2,503.16 

1,258.72 

20.66 

1,928.96 

8,471 .32 

4,307.28 

109.64 
4,416.92 

2 ,208.46 
2 ,208.46 
4,416.92 

4,054.40 
4,333.90 

4,054.40 

4,255,929.69 

10,004.12 

4,265,933.81 

3,878.85 

2,919.41 

976.85 

22.84 

6,196.32 

13,994.27 

3,959.67 

30.28 
3,990.15 

1,995.08 
1,995.08 
3,990.15 

10,004.12 

5,602.86 

10,004.12 

4,265,933.81 

2,762.07 

25,000.00 

4,243,695.88 

4,398.91 

1,749.62 

1,006.74 

15.35 

133.52 

7,304.14 

4,365.07 

177.00 
4,542.07 

2,271 .04 
2,271 .04 
4,542.07 

2,762.07 
4,899.59 

25,000.00 

2,762.07 

4 ,243,695.88 4 ,230,336.63 

23,751.86 27,819.33 

37,111 .11 

4,230,336.63 ;4,258,155.96 

6,451 .00 

10,397.36 

1,116.32 

11 .38 

10,889.00 

28,865.06 

4,291 .86 

821.34 
5,113.20 

2,556.60 
2,556.60 
5,113.20 

23,751 .86 
15,419.46 

37,111.11 

23,751 .86 

7, 142.70 

(20.13) 

1,078.93 

8.23 

24,817.30 

33,027.03 

4,463.14 

744.56 
5,207.70 

2,603.85 
2,603.85 
5,207.70 

27,819.33 
5,605.88 

27,819.33 

7 

TOTAL 
FY 2011 

64,591.20 

35,894.77 

17,556.66 

115.92 

83,387.22 

201,545.77 

43,064.48 

2,321.94 
45,386.42 

22,693.21 
22,693.21 
45,386.42 

156,159.35 
95,465.34 

112,111.11 

156,159.35 



Assets: 

Liabilities: 

Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 
Biennial 07-
As of June 30, 2009 

Presented to ACOVA August 21, 2009 

Bonds & Marketable Securities (Edward Jones 6-30-09) 
Money Market Account (Edward Jones 6-30-09) 
Bank CDs 
BND mmda account #4200499 balance as of 6-30-09) 

Total Assets 

Budgeted 

Restricted Account for 07 -09* 50,000 
Veteran's Affairs 

ACOVA Meetings 5,000 
Operations 0 
Appeals Committee 1,000 
Grants 285,000 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 4,000 
Vans 30,000 
Van Sale -7,000 

Veterans Preference 10,000 
Veteran's Home 

Building Project** 0 
Activity Fund 20,000 
Circuit Training Equipment 6,500 
Automatic External Defibrillators 1,270 
Social Services 5,000 

DAV Transportation 1,500 
Stand Down 4,000 

Total Liabilities 416,270 

Funded 

~(\ (\(\(\ 
'-''-' 1""''-''-' 

2,500 
0 

700 
310,000 

3,100 
30,500 
-7,000 
10,000 

0 
20,000 
6,500 
1,270 
2,500 

500 
4,000 

434,570 

$2,659,685 
$150,238 
$974,000 
$105,180 

$3,889,103 

Unfunded 

0 

2,500 
0 

300 
-25,000 

900 
-500 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,500 
1,000 

0 

-18,300 

Fund Assets by Principal and Interest µ ·- - , 
Current Value of the Veterans Post War Trust Fund @ 6-30-09) ~$3,889 103 / 
Veterans Post War Trust Fund Original balance 4, 101,849 

Change from original balance (212,746.09) 

\ \ \ \ 



STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER 
STATE CAPITOL, 600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT 120, BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA5850&-0600 

Kelly L Schmidt 
State Treasurer 

701-328-2643 FAX 701-328-3002 
ht:tp://wNw.state.nd.usJndtreas 

Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 
Biennial 05-07 Report 

As of July 31, 2007 

Assets: 
Bonds & Marketable Securities (Edward Jones 7-31-07) 
Money Market Account (Edward Jones 7-31-07) 
Bank CDs - fund principal 
Reserve Account - CDs · 
Bank CD - fund Interest , 
BND mmda account#4200499 balance as of7-31-07 

Total Assets 

Llabllltles: 

Reserve Account for 07-09 
Veteran's Affairs 

ACOVA Meetings 
Chairman 

Operations 
. Appeals Committee 

Grants 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 
Vans 

Veterans Preference 
Veteran's Home 

Activity Fund 
Marketing 

DAV Transportation 
StandDown 

Total liabilities 

Fund Assets by Principal and Interest 

Budgeted 

.o.oo 

5,900.00 
0.00 

2,500.00 
200.00 

80,000.00 

0.00 
50,000.00 
10.000.00 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 

163,600.00 

Current Value of the Veterans Post War Trust Fund@ 7/3112007 
Reserve Accounts 
Permanent Veterans Post War Trust Fund Reserve 
Board Authorized Reserve Account 

Total Reserve Accounts 

Funds available in excess of Reserve Accounts 
Less current unfunded llabll!tles 

Funds Available@ 7/31/2007 

\ flus estimated earning to accruQ thru Dec 31, 2007 

Estimated uncommitted cash flow thru Dec 31, 2007 

\ 

$3,793,431.00 
$97,807.00 

$589,000.00 
, $400,000.00 

$49,000.00 
$69,872.99 

$4,999, 110.99 

Funded Unfunded 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 5,900.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 2,500.00· 
0.00 200.00 

10,000.00 70,000.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 50,000.00 
0.00 10,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 
0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,000.00 

12,500.00 151,100.00 

$4,999,110.99 

4,101,849 
400,000 

T 4,501,849.00 

497,261.99 
(151, 100.00~ 

346,161.99 

DB,000.00 

$434,161.99 

I 



SERVICE DOGS FOR AMERICA 

''CHET" 

11 



PTSD Service Dog Tra in ing and Appl ication Update 

Prepa red by: Pamela Stand ing, SDA Executive Di rector 

Date : January 14, 2015 

Service Dog Training Program and ND Veteran Applicant Update 
Since Service Dogs for America p resented testimony and update on the p rogram, August 14, 2015, the 

fo l lowing has occurred : 

• The PTSD Review was selected to inc lude the fo l lowing team members :  

);;- VA Physician 

);;- Licensed psychologist 

);;- Combat vete ran and VA center counselor 

);;- Commissioner of N D  Veteran Affa i rs 

);;- SDA's Master Tra iner  

);;- Service connected community vo lunteer working with m i l itary with fami l ies 

);;- SDA executive d i rector 

• SDA presented the app l ication p rocess and documentation to the state's Veteran Service 

Officers. 

• This presentation resu lted in  the N D  Veteran appl ications being automated for easie r  

completion, a special thank  you to  Dan  Thorstad, VSO, VA regional office. 

• This  presentation resu lted in  two new app l ications, and a VSO vol unteering to be a sponsor for 

any veteran receiving a service dog in his service area . 

• Fundrais ing has conti nued for N D  veterans, and two additional fund raisers a re schedu led in 

February 2015 in  both Minot and Jamestown, a long with G iving Hea rts Day. Our  goa l is $40,000. 

• Sargent County has conti nued a county wide fund raiser and named a younger dog in SDA's PTSD 

tra in ing program, Sa rge and they have raised a lmost $20,000 in the last 9-12 months. Sarge has 

attended many fund ra is ing events in their county. 

• The PTSD review tea m  met and approved i ts fi rst N D  Veteran i n  October 2014. 

• The first N D  veteran was on campus and in  tra in ing 10 days after being notified of his 

acceptance into the program.  

• SDA now has 6 comp lete app l ications ready for review and wi l l  be meeting with the PTSD review 

team later this month. (2 army reservists, 2 air force, 1 a rmy, 1 navy) 

• SDA has another  5 N D  veteran app l ications in  process. 

• Two veterans d ropped out beca use the dog would make their d isabi l ity vis ib le.  

• SDA has purchased and selected new dogs from p rivate owners and rescue shelters to have dogs 

at d ifferent stages of tra in ing to meet the growing demand . 

• SDA has a lso received cal ls from private owne rs wanti ng to donate dogs to the PTSD program . 

4> 1 P a g e  
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Jason and service dog Chet 

• Jason is an Army Medic and served on the g round in Afghanistan and I raq .  

The dog we had orig ina l ly picked for th is  veteran d id  not work out for h im.  

Instead another dog stepped u p  and chose th is veteran to be his human 

pa rtner. 

Because this veteran is a para medic, we had to add specia l ized team 

tra in ing and partnered with the 

loca l fire and ambulance services. 

They a l lowed us to b ring Jason and 

Chet to partici pate in  mock 

emergency runs.  Chet was exposed 

to the s i rens, the flash ing l ights, remain ing in a down stay whi le 

the crew worked and loaded the patient on board, was exposed 

to strangers, being separated d u ring a medical emergency and 

passed with flying colors . .  We a re happy to announce today Chet 

goes on many emergency and non-emergency runs, he rides in  

the front between the  two front seats of  the  ambulance . 

Chet knows when the emergency is over, that is when he 

provides Jason the support he needs to decompress and not go 

i nto a panic attack or become hyper vigi lant. 

We a re proud of the tra in ing and specia l ized t ra in ing we provide 

in response to not only the needs of the veteran, but a lso the 

needs of thei r fami ly. Our  goa l  i s  to increase socia l  i nteraction and support emotional  well-being. 

Jason's fami ly came and stayed on campus d u ring h is tra in ing. One of pub l ic  access outings included a 

fam i ly outing. Chet joined that fami ly  for bowli ng and kept Jason's stress reduced in  a very noisy pub l ic  

setting. 

We also have two other veterans who a re making themselves ava i lab le  to our new veterans to be there 

to answer questions, such as; "What do I do when people sta rt com ing u p  to me?" "I don't l i ke d rawing 

attention to myself; I was invis ib le before, now I am not." These veteran mentors have service dogs and 

can provide advice and support and share from the i r  experiences. We a re gratefu l for  their 

commitment and time to help their fe l low veterans. 

New Deve lopments 
SDA has been receiving at least 1-2 inqu i ries each month from North Dakota veterans that own a dog 

they've bonded with, and wou ld  l i ke us to he lp  them tra in  and eventua l ly certify them as a working 

service dog team. In the past SDA has turned these types of requests away. We want to be responsive 

to these types of requests and wi l l  begin a p i lot p rogram with two veterans that l ive about 30 m inutes 

away from campus.  SDA m ust comply with its accred itation standards and wi l l  a l ign with Assistance 

Dogs lnternational 's "owner-tra ined service dog guidel ines." 

We have developed the fo l lowing criteria : 

1 .  Owner must have proof of  u p  to  date vaccination records, to  inc lude cu rrent rab ies tag and 

bordate l la vaccine . 

2 .  Dogs must be spayed/neutered 

3 .  Dogs must be on monthly flea/tick and hea rtworm med ications 

4. Dogs must be potty-tra ined 

ca l P a g e  



5. Dog must have had some obed ience tra i n ing 
6. Owner m ust have p roof that the dog's h ips and el bows have been x-rayed and a re rated fa i r  

and above. SDA w i l l  a l low for a waiver on the hi ps, but the veteran must show p roof of annua l  
h ip/elbow check-ups.  

7 .  Dogs must meet SDA's breed q ua l ifications (SDA wi l l  not certify guard dog breeds l i ke the 

Pitbu l l, Akita, Chow Chow, Rottwei ler, Belg ian Ma l inois, etc. ) 
8. A l l  dogs m ust meet SDA's eva l uation for temperament testing. 

9 .  No dog wi l l  be certified for service unti l  they reach the age of 18 - 24 months or  older. 

SDA wi l l  requ i re the same criteria and paperwork for entering the owner trained certification program. 

Th is  tra in ing wi l l  be set up  th ree times a week. They can bring their dog to campus and train with our 

tra iners and dogs. 

SDA antici pates this type of t ra in ing will cost between $5,000 to $10,000, depend ing on the dog' s age, 

the veteran com pleting a l l  the requ i red read i ng, lectures and tra in ing, can ine good citizenship tra in ing 

and certification and pub l ic  access outi ngs and  fina l  testi ng. SDA wi l l  rema in  in  the l ife of the dog and 

wi l l  ma inta in  annual  eva luations, recertification, add itional tra in ing as needed, and communication with 

the veteran, their cou nselor and team sponsor, l ike any other team certified by SDA. 

SDA's goa l is remain responsive to this new trend . We have to ba lance a smal l  staff with the growing 

demand . Th is fi sca l yea r SDA wi l l  p lace 12-15 dogs . We hope that at least 8-10 of them a re for N D  

veterans. 

I n  closing, SDA wi l l  continue to do its smal l  graduation ceremony on campus and we hope to have a 

graduation ceremony at the state capital in Apr i l  2015. Al l  the veterans com ing to campus wi l l  know 

there wi l l  be a more forma l  graduation event p lanned in Bismarck. 

It our hope that this type of graduation ceremony wi l l  become an  annua l  event in Bismarck !  

n - - - - - • r I I  - I . . . . , • - .I 

920 Short Street 
J ud, ND 58454 

701-685-2242 



Year Suicides 

2001 24 
2002 1 8  
2003 1 5  
2004 1 7  
2005 24 
2006 1 8  
2007 27 
2008 1 4  
2009 1 4  
201 0  24 
201 1 25 
201 2  1 8  
201 3 22 

Total : 260 

ND Veteran/Mil itary Su icides 

;)__ \ 



Questions • 
For questions about VA educational benefits, or to speak to an 
education case manager, call 1-888-GI Bill ®1 (1-888-442-4551) 
(toll free) Monday through Friday during normal business hours. 

Log on to the websitehttp://www.gibill.va.gov for information about 
the following topics: 

~ Information on various benefit programs 
~ Your own benefits account if you are receiving 

Montgomery GI Bill® benefits 
> Verifying monthly enrollments to receive payments 

The VA website also provides links to the following information: 

~ Licensing and certification page 
~ Education benefit payment rates 
> VAforms 
> Online applications 
~ Transition assistance information 
> Regulations and policy information 
> Education news 

• 
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State Approving Agency 

725 Basin Avenue, Suite 6 

Bismarck, ND 58504 

Telephone: 

701-328-5445 

Website: 

http: I lwww. ndus. edu 

• • 

• • 

Helpful Numbers and Addresses 

North Dakota Veterans Affair 
Telephone: 701-239-7165 
Toll-free: 1-800-634-8387 
Website: www.nd.gov/veterans 

Other VA Benefit Inquires 
Toll -free: 1-800-827-1000 
Website: www.vba.va.gov 

VA Regional Office 
PO Box 66830 
St Louis, MO 63166-6830 

Fargo Vet Center 
3310 Flechtner Drive, Suite l 00 
Fargo ND 58103 
Telephone: 701-237-0942 
Fax: 701-237-5734 

Veterans Benefits Administration -
Central Area Office 
Fargo Regional Office 
2101 Elm Street 
Fargo ND 58102-2417 
Telephone: 701-451-4600 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Office of Apprenticeship 
Barry Dutton, State Director 
Telephone: 701-250-4 700 
Fax: 701-250-4703 

GI Bill Education Benefit 
Toll-free: l-888-442-455 l 
Website: www.gibi ll.va.gov 

VA Benefit Direct Deposit 
Toll -free : 1-877-838-2778 

Bismarck Yet Center 
619 Riverwood Drive, Suite 105 
Bismarck ND 58705 
Telephone: 70 l-224-975 l or 224-9752 
Fax: 701-223-5150 

Minot Yet Center 
1400 20th Avenue SW, Suite 2 
Minot ND 5870 l 
Telephone: 701-852-0177 
Fax: 701-852-5225 

Job Service of North Dakota 
Veteran Representatives 

Bismarck: Joe Hall 
Telephone: 701-328-5048 

Fargo: Brad Aune 
Telephone: 701 -239-7338 

Minot: Susan OGurek 
Telephone: 701-857-7523 

Grand Forks : Roy Fi llion 
Telephone: 70 1-795-3788 
Grand Forks: Andrew Nathan 
Telephone: 701-795-3741 



Applying for Reimbursement 

Step 1. Apply for education benefits. You can complete and submit your application on-· 
line. Go to www.gibill.va.gov. Select "Education Benefits" then click on "How to Apply for 
Benefits." If you've previously applied for education benefits, you don 't need to apply again. 
Go to step 2. 

Step 2. Apply for reimbursement. Send a signed and dated request with the fol­
lowing information: 
.Y Name, Address, Phone Number, and Social Security 

Number (or VA file number). 
-V The name of the test you took and the date you took it. 
-V A copy of the test result (whether or not you passed it) 

or a copy of your license or certification if you have them. 
-V The name and address of the organization issuing the license or 

certification (not necessarily the organization that administered the 
test). 

-V The cost of each test. (Note: registration fees, preparation guides, processing fees , 
Etc., will not be reimbursed.) 

-V This statement "I AUTHORIZE THE RELEASE OF MY TEST INFORMA TION TO 
VA ." 
-V Your signature and date signed. (IMPORT ANT: Your claim cannot be processed without 
your signature.) 

You must give this information/or each test taken. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~---, 

Test Approval 
To find out which tests are approved contact the North Dakota State Approving Agency or 
search the G.I. Bill® website for specific test approval information. If you can't find your 
test on the website, you should still apply for education benefits. If the test is not listed, it 
doesn't mean that it is not a valid test. It only means that it has not yet been approved or it 
has only recently been approved and has not been put on the list. 

How Much Can I Receive? 
You can receive reimbursement of up to $2,000 per test, but not more than the ap­
proved cost of the test. You may receive benefits to retake a test you didn ' t pass (except for 
Chapter 33). You may receive benefits to retake a test you passed ifthe test is required for 
recertification or to allow you to retain a license you may already have. 

You must be eligible for benefits in order to receive test reimbursement. Your total months of benefits 
will be reduced each time you 'eceive 'dmbu<- ro, a Hcen•ing o' certification te•t 

• 

What is the G.I. Bill? 

On June 22, 1944, President Franklin Delano Roosevelt signed into law one of the most signifi-

cant pieces of legislation ever produced by the United States government: The Servicemem­

bers ' Readjustment Act of 1944, commonly known as the G.I. Bill of Rights. By the time the 

original G.I. Bill ® ended in July 1956, 7.8 million World War II veterans had participated in 

an education or training program. Today, the legacy of the original G.l. Bill® lives on in the 

Montgomery G.I. Bill.® 

STA T E APPRO VIN G AG EN CY 

The State Approving Agency originated when the G.J . Bill of Rights was signed into 

law in 1944 by President Franklin D. Roosevelt. Congress recognized that each state has the 

right and responsibility for the education and training of its residents. The State Approving 

Agency together with the federal government manages veterans manages veterans education 

. enefits . 

The State Approving Agency's (SAA) role is to approve and supervise the programs of 

education and training for eligible veterans, dependents, 

National Guard members, and reservists. The North Dakota State Approving Agency operates 

within the North Dakota University System. 

The SAA must specifically approve each program of education or training in which a 

veteran or eligible person wishes to use G.I. Bill® benefits. 



Post-9/11 GI Bill®-Chapter 33 
A new GI Bill ®for individuals who served on active duty on or after September 11 , 2011. • 

* Effective August I, 2009 

* Provisions include tuition and fees, basic housing allowance, a stipend for books and 

supplies 

* Benefits prorated based on the number of months of active duty since 9/ 11 /200 I and the 

training time attending classes 

* Veterans eligible for Chapters 30, 1606, or 1607 may elect Chapter 33 benefits 

*Transferability of benefits to spouses and dependent children possible within DoD policy 

and procedures (TBP) 

* Some service and classes are excluded 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 

Veteran's Educational Assistance Program (VEAP) Chapter 32 
Provides up to 36 months of education benefits to eligible veterans who paid into VEAP while 

they were in the service. 

* Eligibility dependent upon dates of enlistment and contribution to VEAP 

* Service after September 11 , 200 I may qualify for Chapter 33 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 

Dependents Education Assistance (DEA) Chapter 35 
Provides up to 45 months for eligible spouses and children of certain veterans. 

* Veteran died or is pennanently and totally disabled as a result of a service connected 

Disability 

* Veteran died of any cause while a service connected disability was in effect 

* Service member missing, captured, detained, or interned under certain circumstances 

* VA establishes eligibility for 10 or 20 years benefit periods 

Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment Services Chapter 31 

• 

Education services and benefits for veterans with a 10% or greater service connected disability 

who require transition assistance to civilian life and employment. 

• Licensing & Certification 
Test Reimbursement for Veterans 

Veterans and Eligible Individuals- Use Your G.J. Bill® for Licensing and Certification Tests 

Having A License Or Certification Can Open Doors For You To Today's Workplace. 

Many professions require a license or certification. Licensing tests are required by state or other 

government regulations. Certification Tests are voluntary, generally accepted credentials that can 

help you obtain, keep, or advance in a j ob. Certification tests are spec~fic tests taken f or a field of 

employment, not a certificate you receive f or training. 

. 1is G.L Bill® benefit reimburses the eligible veteran or dependent under Chapters 30, 32, 33 or 

35for an approved licensing or certification test taken on or after March I, 2001. Chapter I 606 

and Chapter I 607 are reimbursed for tests taken after January 6, 2006. Licensing & Certification 

programs are payable under the Post-9111 G.J. Bill®; however the housing allowance is not 

payable. 



V et erans , Dependents , M embers of the N ational 
Guard, and Reservists 

Have You Considered Using Your G.I. Bill • 
Benefits for: On-the-Job Training or 

Apprenticeship Programs 
You may be eligible to recei v e a monthly G . I. B i ll 
benefit check from the U.S. Department of V eteran 
Affairs (VA). 

What is On-the-Job Training? 

On-the-Job Training (OJT) is training you receive while actually performing a job and earning 
wages, as well as receiving your G.I. Bill benefits. OJT programs normally range from six 
months to two years in length. Some examples of OJT are: Welder, Painter, Cook, Pressman, 
and Auto Mechanic. 

What is Apprenticeship Training? 

Apprenticeship Training is on-the-job training coupled with theoretical related instruction. You 
receive your G.I. Bill benefits while working full time and earning wages. Apprenticeship 
programs are normally from two to five years in length. Registration with the North Dakota 
Office of Apprenticeship is not mandatory for veterans benefits; however, it is recommended in 
order for the veteran to receive journeyman's papers upon successful completion. Some 
examples of currently approved apprenticeship programs are: Carpenter, Electrician, Brick 
Layer, Asbestos Worker, Plumber, Iron Worker, Corrections Officer, Machinist, and 
Maintenance Mechanic. 

The jobs listed above are only a sample of the many jobs that can be approved for veterans • 
benefits. 

Time Limits 

Active Duty (Chapter 30) veterans have ten (10) years from release from last period of active 
duty. 

Post 9-11 (Chapter 33) veterans have fifteen (15) years from release from last period of active 
duty. 

Selected Reserve (Chapter 1606) Effective June 30, 2008, members of the Selected Reserve 
with remaining Chapter 1606 entitlement will have eligibility until the date they separate from 
the Reserve. 

REAP (Chapter 1607) No time limit as long as individual remains in the same level of the 
Ready Reserve from which called to active~ 

How to Begin 
~ If you do not have a job, or if you are not working in the occupation you want contact your 
• local Job Service. The Veteran's Employment Representative should be able to find an 

employer who can offer the kind of training you need to reach your occupational goal. 

2. Next, either you or your employer should contact the North Dakota State Approving 
Agency so that the necessary steps can be taken to approve the tra ining program. Keep in 
mind that not all occupations can be approved. Please contact the North Dakota State 
Approving Agency for more information. 

3. Contact the U.S . Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) to determine your eligibi lity and to 
obtain the necessary application forms. 

Benefits To Employers 
* Veterans who have worked in technically oriented mili tary occupations are better 

prepared for civilian technical training. 

* Veterans who have demonstrated the aptitude to be trained in a structured environment. 

* Veterans who have developed a work ethic that enables them to report for work on time 
and in the proper frame of mind. 

* Veterans tend to be more mature, self-confident, and drug-free employees. 

* Veterans who receive G.l. Bill assistance will work toward a training objective and make 
satisfactory progress to receive continued benefits. 

* Veterans possess higher education and training achievements. 

* Veterans receive the same prevailing wage as other employees in the same position . 
Scheduled pay increases develop employee loyalty. 

• Veterans possess work traits such as adapting to physical demands, following safety 
guidelines, working under pressure, and setting priorities. 

Employer record-keeping is minimal. 



Survivors' and Dependents' Educational Assistance Program (DEA) 
The fo llowing infomiation is to provide information to High School Administrators, Counselors, Parents, 
and Students regarding the G.I. Bill ® and the benefits available for education and training. Students in. 
ther a Public High School or P1ivate High School may already be eligible for G.I. Bill benefits as an e 
ble dependent ifa parent is a veteran and meets certain criteria as exp lained in this brochure and if 
the student is 18 years of age. 

Counselors and parents can guide students by being informed of the educational and training opportunities 
avai lab le as a result of serving with our country's Armed Forces. 

The DEA, also known as Chapter 35 of Title 38, U.S. Code, provides education and training opportuni ties to 
eligible dependents of certain veterans. To be eligib le, you must be a son, daughter, or spouse of a 

* veteran who died or is permanently and totally disabled as the result of a 
service-connected disability. The disability must arise out of active service in the armed forces; 

* veteran who died from any cause whi le such service-connected disability was in existence; 
* service member who is missing in action or is captured in line of duty by a hostile force; 
* service member who is currently being forcib ly detained or interned in line of duty by a fore ign 

government or power; 
* service member who is hospitalized or receiving outpatient treatment for a service connected 

pemianent and total disability and is li kely to be discharged for that disability. This change is effective 
December 23, 2006. 

How To Apply For Benefits 
First, find out whether your school is approved for VA benefits-check with the school ' s administration or 
counselor. If the school has not requested approval before, ask an official to contact the North Dakota State 
Approving Agency to obtain approval. 

North Dakota State Approving Agency 
701-328-5445 
E-mai l: Rhonda.Schauer@ndus.edu 

Second, complete the app lication (VA Form 22-5490) Application for Survivor's and Dependents' Educ_a 
tional Assistance) and submit it to the appropriate U.S. Department of Veteran's Affairs (VA) regional W 
fice. You can obtain this form by going to www.gibill.va.gov, click on Education Forms and download tile 
form or cli ck on Ask a Question and request the form be sent to you. 

Third, the school must certify your enro llment to the VA. See your Guidance Counselor for assistance. 

How Much Educational Assistance Will You Receive? 

You can always find the current rates at http: //www.benefits.va.gov/compensation/rates-index.asp 

As a son or daughter, as long as you have entitlement left, you may 
Generally receive benefits under this program from age 18-26 (8 years). 

You may be entitled to receive up to 45 months of education benefits . 

• 

Montgomery GI Bill®-Active Duty Chapter 30 

~ovides up to 36 months of education benefits to eligible veterans if you: 

• *Entered active duty after June 30, 1985 

* Have a high school diploma or GED 

* Contributed $ 1200 in first enli stment 

* Continuously served for 2 or 3 years depending on en li stment contract 

* Received an honorable discharge 

Typicall y you have 10 years from date of discharge to use your MGIB benefits. 

Montgomery GI Bill®-Selected Reserves Chapter 1606 
Provides up to 36 months of benefits to members of the Selected Reserve 

* Does not require active duty to qualify 

* After June 30, 1985 incurred a six-year ob ligation and completed IADT 

* Have a high school diploma or GED 

* Are in good standing in a drilling unit 

* Typically, eligibility ends when you leave the Selected Reserves 

* Benefits generally end when separated from the Selected Reserve 

Reserve Educational Assistance program Chapter 1607 
A ovides up to 36 months of education benefits to members of the Selected Reserve and 

~dividua l Ready Reserve who were called or ordered to Title 10 active duty in response to 

war or a national emergency. 

* Must have served at least 90 consecutive days under a contingency operation 

* Pays benefit based on the number of continuous days on active duty as a 

percentage of the MGIB-AD 

* Benefit generally ends when separated from the Selected Reserves unless entire 

Service contract is completed 

* Service in Sec 502 (f) Tit le 32 eligible 

* NDAA 2008 expanded benefits 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 



North Dakota State Approving Agency - Federal GI Bill 

Bismarck, North Dakota 

FACT SHEET 

Overview 

Fifty-five State Approving Agencies (SAA) approve programs for the GI Bill, including educational and non-college 

degree programs, e.g. COL truck driving school, Flight Schools, as well as apprenticeship/OH (App/OJT) programs. 

Mission Statement 

• To assist the VA in preventing waste, fraud and abuse in the administration of the GI Bill 

• To provide quality assurance for the veterans' education and accountability for the taxpayers' investments 

• To ensure greater educational and training opportunities to meet the changing needs of veterans 

• To promote and safeguard quality education and training programs for persons eligible for the GI Bill 

Primary Tasks and Goals 

1. Approval of Programs: Evaluate compliance with federal regulations and take action on education and training 

programs seeking approval for GI Bill education benefits. 

2. Compliance Survey Visits: Review the enrollment of persons eligible for the GI Bill in approved programs and 

verify payments by the VA to the schools, training establishments and GI Bill beneficiaries. Surveys are conducted 

to prevent deficiencies, and identify and correct compliance issues. FY15 Contract: 20 surveys are to be 

conducted by the SAA. 

Other School Visits: The SAA conducts inspection visits to new schools and training facilities applying for program 

approval and technical assistance visits to schools currently approved, if needed. 

4. Technical Assistance: Provide assistance to school certifying officials (SCO), eligible persons, et al, regarding 

approval criteria, certification of enrollment, facility or program issues and facilitation of benefits delivery. 

5. Liaison & Outreach: Interact with the VA, other governmental agencies, schools, persons eligible for the GI Bill 

and professional organizations regarding the GI Bill. 

6. Contract Compliance: Prepare and submit the SAA reimbursement contract, invoices and reports (e.g., quarterly 

report, Local Veteran Employment Representatives report, annual business plan and self-evaluation) to the VA. 

The VA contract funds one Director position. FY15 funding allocation is $100,000. 

Economic Impact - Federal GI Bill Benefits Paid to North Dakota Veterans and Dependents: 

Programs FFY13 FFY14 

Chapter 30, Montgomery GI Bill (MGIB) 1.2 Million 1.1 Million 

Chapter 33, Post-9/11 GI Bill 16.9 Million 19 Million 

Chapter 1607 (REAP) & Chapter 1606 (Select Reserves) - Combined 2 Million 1.7 Million 
(source: USDVA Education Services) 

G:\RHONDA\SAA INFO\SAA Fact Sheet 2015.Doc 



Testi monial H B  1025 -::ft-5 
House Appropriations Committee 

February 4, 2015, 2:30 pm 

Good Afternoon Chairman Pol le  rt a n d  mem bers of the com m ittee. 

I 'm David A. Joh nson the Adj utant for the North Da kota Department of The American Legion.  I 

rep resent the America n Legion as a member of the North Da kota Veterans Coord in ating 

Counc i l .  I t h a n k  you for the op port u n ity to testify before you on House Bi l l  1025 rega rd ing the 

ND Department of Veterans Affa i rs b udget req u ests . As a member of the N D  Veterans 

Coord i nati ng Counc i l  and the American Legion, I am h ere to rei nforce their posit ion as speaking 

as one consol id ated Veterans gro u p .  I wish to testify on two items of the ND Department of 

Vetera ns Affa irs req u est. 

The first item is the fu nd ing of t h e  Post War Trust F u n d .  We are a l l  well awa re of the past 

perform a n ce of the m a rket p lace a n d  the returns on investments that have been real ized or  

lost over the past several  years. The volati l ity of  the fin ancia l  m arkets has  m a d e  it very d ifficu lt 

fo r any real ret u rn on anyo n e's portfol io, especia l ly  if we are cou nting on M u n ic ipal  Bonds, CD's 

or  even Money M a rket M utua l  Funds  for those ret u rns .  This m a rket volati l ity in interest 

i ncome creates insta b i l ity for the N D  Veterans Home to provid e  a reasonable b udget or 

est i m ate of funds that a re sou rced from the PWTF from yea r to year .  The PWTF is  a ded icated 

and restricted reserve fu n d ;  the tra n sfer of cash asset from the Genera l  or the Legacy Fund to 

the PWTF is  a ba l ance sh eet adj ustment. It is  neith er lost, nor  the expended new dol lars .  

S i m p ly transferring money from one reserve fu nd acco u nt to a nother  reserve fu nd account 

which a l lows the i nterest i ncom e  earned to assist the Vetera ns H omes Operat ing Budget to be 

more consistent from year to year.  Consistency is crucia l  to provide a stab le, q u a l ity of l ife for 

the res idence of the Veterans Home.  

The second item is in  rega rds to  the ir  req uest for Legisl at ive fu nd ing to  assist th ree N o rth 

Da kota patriotic orga n izations i n  their contin ued effort to support the needs of ND Veterans to 

register a n d  fi le cla i ms t h rough the VA Regiona l  M ed ical  System in North Dakota .  The American 

Legion is  one of th ese th ree organ i zations; the oth e r  two a re the Vetera ns of Foreign Wars a n d  

the Disabled American Veterans.  Al l  th ree o f  these organ izations have staff Service Officers at 

the VA Regiona l  M ed ical  Center in Fargo. Sa laries of these positions are paid through the 

organ i zation's d ues struct u re .  O u r  members a re typ ica l ly on l i m ited fixed i ncomes and the 

smal l  a m o u nt of money the a n n u a l  d ues cost them, does have a n  i m pact on their  da i ly  l ives. 

I wi l l  speak from the America n Legions perspect ive, b ut I am confident that the issues that are 

affecti n g  o u r  o rga nizations a b i l ity to s u p port o u r  Service Officer a lso affect the other  

orga n i zations as wel l .  As t imes h ave cha nged, so h ave the total  membersh ip  of these 

orga n izations.  



I n  1975, the American Legions  M e m bers h i p  was over 35,000, a n  a l l-t ime h igh .  M e m bersh ip  was 

strong and our fi nances were sta b le .  We easily cou ld  fu nd the Department Service Officer 

position .  Those m embers h i ps were sti l l  pr imari ly  made up World War II Veterans.  World Wa r I I  

created 1 5  m i l l ion veterans across t h e  country. Tod ay, o u r  mem bers h i p  i s  down t o  16,000 
veterans, a n d  74.41% of t h e  American Legions veterans com e  from World War I I , Korea and 

Viet n a m .  Th at's 11,900 veterans over the age of 60 in  the American Legion's organization who 

m ay need our  help.  The ava i lab le  pool of potentia l  mem bersh ip  is  dwi n d l ing q u ickly. What 

d ifference does this m a ke? The n u m ber of vetera n s  is  decreasing, b ut the care necessary and 

the n u m ber of cases for today's veterans is  m uch d ifferent from previous war-t ime periods.  

The ugly fact is  that in  the past, a greater n u m ber of vetera n s  d ied i n  the field from the wounds 

they susta i n e d .  Today's l evel of i m mediate com bat care is  m uch i m p roved a n d  has increased 

the n u m ber of s u rvivi ng wou nded sold iers.  Tra u m atic Bra i n  I nj u ry, TBI  is a new inj u ry. Previous 

com bat situations d i d  not h ave the cap a b i l ity to provide the care necessa ry to survive b ra i n  

i nj u ry. Most i nj u ries resu lted i n  d eath i n  t h e  field or a t  a mobi le  com bat hospita l .  Today, these 

i nj u red sold iers a re i m med i ately removed from the fie ld  and evacuated to a medical  center a n d  

bound for Germa ny's M edical  faci l it ies often receiving surgical situations aboard the a i rcraft. 

What does th is  mean to the N D  VA M ed ical System and the Service Officers? 

The level of c la ims expertise is  greater at the VA than  at the CVSO level beca use they serve a 

broader base of veterans  therefore have a greater level of experience. Vetera n Service Officers 

a n d  Cou nty Veterans  Service Officers can p rovid e  the same level of service because each porta l  

to the VA system is the sa m e  be i t  a CVSO, ND OVA Staff Officer or  a Service Orga n ization such 

as the Am erican Legion .  A part-t i m e  CVSO may not have the experience necessary to provide 

adequate i nfo rmation to their  Vetera ns; therefore they consistently contact the Vetera n 

Orga n izat ion Service Officers located at the VA for assistance.  

The ND Department of Vetera n Affa i rs has  two p rocessing service officers whom do the same 

fu n ction as o u r  t h ree orga n izations.  The CVSO's, The N D DVA Cla ims Officers a re a l l  paid for by 

tax do l lars, the t h ree service orga n izations pay the sa laries with d ues and have been for nearly 

fifty years.  As a resu lt, the d ecl i n i ng membersh ip  i m pacts our a b i l ity to conti n u e  down this  

fiscal pat h .  If we a re u nab le  to susta in  these posit ions, the p rojected c la im load wi l l  fa l l  to the 

N DDVA Officers a n d  eventu a l ly the N D  OVA wi l l  need to add m u lt ip le FTE' s to susta in  the 

cla i ms load we a re experiencing today. 

The American Legion, Vetera n s  of Foreign Wars and the Disab led American Veterans are asking 

for t h e  Legislatu re assistance j u st as any other i n d u stry that n eeds governmental  support has 

and wi l l  do i n  the future.  The bus iness of the North Da kota Veterans H ealth Care and Benefits 

is a h u ge i n d u stry in o u r  state. N ot even addressing the employment aspect of the VA Health  

Care System, b ut just the do l l ars that effect a n d  i m pact o u r  state's economy is staggering. I 've 

inc luded in this test imony F iscal  Year 2013 S u m m a ry of VA Expend itu res in North Da kota by 

Co u nty. On page two, you wi l l  see the totals  of the va rious categories of VA expen d it u res. Two 



of these a re sign ificant.  F i rst, is t h e  Medical  Care expend itu res, $149,518,000 dol lars, a nother  

colu m n ;  Compensation a n d  Benefits a lso sign ificant at $149,596,000 dol lars.  This is  near ly  $300 
m i l l ion  do l lars of the $334, 755,000 com i ng i nto the state. Th e $150,000,000 in  Compensation 

and Ben efits i s  d isposa b le  do l lars i n  our economy, food, housing, mortgages, cloth ing and any 

other  items the vetera n s  a re b uying to m ake their l ives more comfo rta b le .  I m agine the $150 
m i l l ion as it grows th ree to fou r  times due to the m u lt ip l ier  effect as dol lars sifts t h rough each 

of our com m u n ities.  

The American Legion, the Veteran of Foreign Wars and the Disa b led American Veterans a re 

asking for you r  h e l p .  Help  u s  to conti n u e  to work for veteran face to face every day, h e l p  u s  

m ake the veterans  and their  fa m i l ies l ives better a n d  to m a ke the com m u n ities i n  wh ich t h ey 

l ive more susta inab le .  

O n  behalf  of  The N o rth Da kota Veterans  Coord i n at ing Cou nci l  a n d  the American Legion, we ask  

t h at you inc lude the fu n d i ng for the Department Service Officers i n  the ND DVA Budget. You r  

" D o  Pass" wi l l  h e l p  us cont i n u e  t o  take care o f  t h e  N o rth Da kota Veteran's n eeds. 

Tha n k  you for you r  t ime.  

Respectfu l ly, 

David A. Joh nson 

ND Dept.  of The American Legion 

Dept. Adjutant 

3 



FY13 GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF VA EXPENDITURES (GDX) 

1- -•;;;o-r-.•• ·~Li~-~--~·,.,~ ... ~ .. ~ .- FY13 Summary of Expenditures by State -"7, ;::;:-. ")' 
"·A ,- ;.~-; ~~- -

-.~ Expenditures in $000s 
. 
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I 

Education & 
General 

County/ Congressional Veteran Total Compensation 
Construction 

Vocational Loan 
Operating 

Insurance & 
Medical Care 

Unique 
District Population• Expenditure & Pension Rehabilitation/ Guaranty# Indemnities Patients•• 

Employment 
Expenses 

ADAMS 204 $ 1,163 $ 553 $ - $ 40 $ - $ - $ 20 $ 550 78 
BARNES 925 $ 5,842 $ 2,389 $ - $ 163 $ - $ - $ 78 $ 3,212 367 
BENSON 403 $ 2,698 $ 1, 191 $ - $ 128 $ - $ - $ 30 $ 1,350 111 
BILLINGS 121 $ 167 $ 72 $ - $ 9 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 86 23 
BOTTINEAU 643 $ 2,617 $ 1,437 $ - $ 205 $ - $ - $ 10 $ 966 195 
BOWMAN 221 $ 945 $ 445 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 43 $ 457 101 
BURKE 209 $ 728 $ 402 $ - $ 19 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 306 57 
BURLEIGH 7,038 $ 28,836 $ 15,944 $ - $ 1,999 $ - $ - $ 363 $ 10,531 2,043 
CASS 10,444 $ 104,180 $ 32,784 $ 2,623 $ 5,894 $ - $ 6,479 $ 1,019 $ 55,381 4,281 
CAVALIER 368 $ 1,414 $ 648 $ - $ 29 $ - $ - $ 42 $ 695 116 
DICKEY 487 $ 1,571 $ 890 $ - $ 73 $ - $ - $ 34 $ 575 114 
DIVIDE 231 $ 763 $ 326 $ - $ 46 $ - $ - $ 59 $ 332 60 
DUNN 327 $ 1,456 $ 653 $ - $ 20 $ - $ - $ 15 $ 767 110 
EDDY 188 $ 902 $ 555 $ - $ 17 $ - $ - $ - $ 330 56 
EMMONS 317 $ 1,579 $ 874 $ - $ 20 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 685 141 
FOSTER 222 $ 921 $ 482 $ - $ 58 $ - $ - $ 4 $ 377 68 
GOLDEN VALLEY 168 $ 443 $ 180 $ - $ 20 $ - $ - $ 18 $ 225 44 
GRAND FORKS 6,089 $ 32,502 $ 16,058 $ - $ 5,040 $ - $ - $ 288 $ 11 ,116 1,681 
GRANT 235 $ 852 $ 418 $ - $ 41 $ - $ - $ 68 $ 325 65 
GRIGGS 208 $ 1,667 $ 824 $ - $ 13 $ - $ - $ 21 $ 809 108 
HETTINGER 273 $ 1,020 $ 553 $ - $ 19 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 447 78 
KIDDER 205 $ 1,220 $ 510 $ - $ 15 $ - $ - $ 91 $ 605 76 
LA MOURE 341 $ 1,428 $ 542 $ - $ 25 $ - $ - $ 2 $ 859 110 
LOGAN 134 $ 935 $ 439 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10 $ 486 76 
MCHENRY 575 $ 2,360 $ 1,589 $ - $ 86 $ - $ - $ 3 $ 682 155 
MCINTOSH 213 $ 1,173 $ 548 $ - $ 56 $ - $ - $ 31 $ 537 98 
MCKENZIE 507 $ 2,193 $ 1,185 $ - $ 30 $ - $ - $ 9 $ 970 175 
MCLEAN 863 $ 4,658 $ 2,368 $ - $ 80 $ - $ - $ 19 $ 2,191 295 
MERCER 725 $ 2,184 $ 1,345 $ - $ 42 $ - $ - $ 47 $ 751 185 
MORTON 2,076 $ 12,064 $ 6,492 $ - $ 526 $ - $ - $ 50 $ 4,996 744 
MOUNTRAIL 564 $ 3,022 $ 1,767 $ - $ 76 $ - $ - $ 33 $ 1,147 184 
NELSON 355 $ 2,461 $ 1,369 $ - $ 62 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 1,029 149 
OLIVER 144 $ 536 $ 331 $ - $ 1 $ - $ - $ 3 $ 202 52 
PEMBINA 705 $ 3,21 0 $ 1,704 $ - $ 183 $ - $ - $ 11 $ 1,312 248 
PIERCE 398 $ 1,336 $ 655 $ - $ 90 $ - $ - $ 17 $ 574 117 
RAMSEY 810 $ 5,721 $ 2,734 $ - $ 264 $ - $ - $ 99 $ 2,625 324 
RANSOM 497 $ 4,290 $ 1,704 $ - $ 30 $ - $ - $ 54 $ 2,502 225 
RENVILLE 332 $ 1,005 $ 739 $ - $ 69 $ - $ - $ 4 $ 193 68 
RICHLAND 1,047 $ 7,229 $ 2,761 $ - $ 370 $ - $ - $ 18 $ 4,079 381 
ROLETTE 741 $ 4,934 $ 2,934 $ - $ 81 $ - $ - $ 63 $ 1,855 191 



• FY13 GEOGRAPHIC DISTR N OF VA EXPENDITURES (GDX) 

I , ...... FY13 Summary of Expenditures by State . - Ii 
: I Expenditures in $000s I - .. 

- - -

Education & 
General 

County/ Congressional Veteran Total Compensation 
Construction 

Vocational Loan 
Operating 

Insurance & 
Medical Care 

Unique 

District Population* Expenditure & Pension Rehabilitation/ Guaranty# 
Expenses 

Indemnities Patients** 
Employment 

SARGENT 321 $ 1,810 $ 820 $ - $ 99 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 890 106 
SHERIDAN 148 $ 393 $ 200 $ - $ 19 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 173 47 
SIOUX 338 $ 1,693 $ 931 $ - $ 53 $ - $ - $ - $ 709 72 
SLOPE 46 $ 189 $ 19 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5 $ 166 21 
STARK 1,993 $ 10,580 $ 5,071 $ - $ 402 $ - $ - $ 210 $ 4,897 780 
STEELE 216 $ 1,364 $ 715 $ - $ 27 $ - $ - $ 239 $ 384 70 
STUTSMAN 1,731 $ 10,892 $ 4,642 $ - $ 330 $ - $ - $ 65 $ 5,855 593 
TOWNER 241 $ 1,043 $ 434 $ - $ 21 $ - $ - $ 30 $ 558 89 
TRAILL 724 $ 5,406 $ 2,190 $ - $ 309 $ - $ - $ 64 $ 2,842 266 
WALSH 1,027 $ 5,119 $ 2,071 $ - $ 74 $ - $ - $ 83 $ 2,892 327 
WARD 6,521 $ 31 , 146 $ 18,296 $ - $ 5,347 $ - $ - $ 262 $ 7,241 1,572 
WELLS 354 $ 1,442 $ 752 $ - $ 19 $ - $ - $ 1 $ 669 106 
WILLIAMS 1,998 $ 9,450 $ 4,059 $ - $ 132 $ - $ - $ 131 $ 5,128 727 

NORTH DAKOTA (Totals 56,213 $ 334,755 $ 149,596 $ 2,623 $ 22,770 $ - $ 6,479 $ 3,770 $ 149,518 18,526 

I I 
CONG. DIST (01 ) 5~.21 ~ $ 334,755 $ 149,596 $ 2,623 $ 22,770 $ - $ 6,479 $ 3,770 $ 149,518 18,526 

NORTH DAKOTA (Totals 56,213 $ 334,755 $ 149,596 $ 2,623 $ 22,770 s . $ 6,479 $ 3,770 $ 149,518 18,526 

I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

Notes: I I I I I 
• Veteran population estimates, as of September 30, 2013, are produced by the VA Office of the Actuarv IVetPoP 2011 l . 
# Prior to FY 08, "Loan Guaranty" expend itures were included in the Education & Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment (E&VRE) programs. Currently, all "Loan Guaranty" expenditures are 
attributed to Travis County, TX, where all Loan Guaranty payments are processed. VA will continue to improve data collection for future GDX reports to better distribute loan expenditures at the 
state, countv and conaressional district levels. 
•• Unique patients are patients who received treatment at a VA health care facilitv. Data are provided bv the Allocation Resource Center (ARC). 
Expenditure data sources: USASpending.gov for Compensation & Pension (C&P) and Education and Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment (EVRE) Benefits; Veterans Benefits Administration 
Insurance Center for the Insurance costs; the VA Financial Management System (FMS) for Construction, Medical Research , General Operating Expenses, and certain C&P and Readjustment 
data; and the Allocation Resource Center (ARC) for Medica l Care costs. 
1. Expenditures are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars. For example, $500 to $1 ,000 are rounded to $1 ; $0 to $499 are rounded to $0; and "$-"= 0 or no expenditures. 
2. The Compensation & Pension expend itures include dollars for the following programs: veterans' compensation for service-connected disabil ities ; dependency and indemnity compensation for 
service-connected deaths; veterans' pension for nonservice-connected disabilities; and burial and other benefits to veterans and their survivors. 
3. Medical Care expenditures include dollars for medical services , medical administration , facil ity maintenance, educationa l support, research support, and other overhead items. Medical Care 
expenditures do not include dollars for construction or other non-medica l suooort. 
4. Medical Care expenditures are based on where patients live instead of where care is delivered. 
5. A star symbol (*) in the Unique Patients column denotes that there were less than 10 Unique Patients. 



C h a i r m a n  Po l l e rt a n d m e m bers of t h e  H ouse H u m a n  

Reso u rces A p p ro p ri at i o n s  Com m ittee, m y  n a m e  i s  J a c lyn 

H a l l  a n d I a m  the Executive D i recto r of Ruth M e i e rs 

H os p ita l i ty H ou se i n  B i sm a rck  N D . I a m  h e re today to 

d i scu ss a n  i nc reas i ng  concern i n  o u r  agen cy a n d  agen c i es 

a c ross N o rth Da kota - t h e  i n crease i n  H o m e l ess 

Vete ra n s .  

I n  2 0 1 3 ,  R u t h  M ei e rs p rovi d ed 3 ,  709 n ights of s h e lter  to 

58 H o m el ess Vete ra n s .  I n  20 14, th i s  n u m be r  i nc reased 

s u bsta nt i a l ly to 5 ,007 n ights to 81 H o m e l ess Vetera n s .  

Th i s  i s  a n  i nc rease i n  ove r 40 p e rcent i n  t h e  n u m be r  of 

Vete ra n s  i n  n eed . I n  co m m u n it ies s u c h  as G ra n d  Fo rks, 

1, 908 n ig hts of s h e lter  to 70 h o m e l ess Vete ra n s  i n  2014 

a n d  in  M i n ot, ove r  40 h o m e l ess Vetera n s  rece ived 

services i n  l i e u  of a h o m e l ess sh e lter  i n  t h i s  co m m u n ity .  

Ove r t h e  l a st yea r, Ruth M e i e rs received fu n d i ng t h ro u g h  

t h e  H ou s i n g  I n cent ive F u n d  t o  a d d  affo rd a b l e  h o u s i ng to 

o u r  com m u n ity . Cu rre nt ly  16 h o m e l ess Vete ra n s  h ave 

t ra ns it io n ed to p e r m a n e nt h o u si ng with 12 of th ese 

i n d ivid u a l s  su p p o rted th rough H U D  Va sh Vou c h ers .  

H owever, t h i s  i s  n ot e n o ug h .  



' ,. , 

As you co n s i d e r  th e b u dget for t h e  state' s Vete ra n 's  

Affa i rs offi ce, I a s k  you to  con s i d e r  th ese con cerns  a n d  

l oo k  a t  ways t o  s u p po rt t h ese i n d ivi d u a l s .  W h et h e r  i t  i s  

a d d it io n a l  affo rd a b l e  h o u s i ng, su p p o rt for i nc rea sed 

reem p l oyment  tra i n i ng a nd the M i l ita ry Service Ce nter  o r  

d iscret i o n a ry fu n d i ng t o  p rovi d e  i n d ivi d u a l i zed su p p o rt 

fo r agenc ies  - we need to d o  a l l  we c a n  to ca re for those 

who l a i d  t h e i r  l ives on the l i n e  for a l l  of u s .  

Th a n k  yo u fo r g ivi ng m e  the t i m e  t o  spea k t o  y o u  t h i s  

m or n i ng .  I wou l d  be  h a p py t o  a n swer a ny q u esti o n s  you 

may have . 



Department of Veterans' Affairs - Budget No. 321 
House Bill No. 1025 
Base Level Funding Changes 

2015-17 Biennium Base Level 

2015-17 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes 
Salary increase - Performance 
Salary increase - Market equity 
Salary increase - Targeted equity 
Retirement increase 
Health insurance increase 
Transfers FTE from the North Dakota 
University System 
Adjusts funding for operating expenses 
Increases funding for stand down events 
Adds funding to purchase vans 
Removes funding for Agent Orange grants 
Removes funding for service dog grants 
Other change 
Other change 
Other change 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
Other one-time funding item 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

2015-17 Total Funding 

Other Sections in House Bill No. 1025 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
FTE General Other 

Positions Fund Funds Total 
8.00 $1,420,703 $0 $1 ,420,703 

1.00 

$70,244 
46,133 
15, 111 
55, 100 

6,519 
38,858 

(5,220) 
10,000 
15,000 

(50,000) 
(50,000) 

1.00 $151 ,745 

0.00 $0 

1.00 $151 ,745 

9.00 $1 ,572,448 

$17,237 

275,696 

$70,244 
63,370 
15, 111 
55, 100 

6,519 
38,858 

275,696 

(5,220) 
10,000 
15,000 

(50,000) 
(50,000) 

0 
0 
0 

$292,933 $444,678 

0 
$0 $0 

$292,933 $444,678 

$292,933 $1 ,865,381 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

House Version 
General Other 

Fund Funds Total 
FTE 

Positions 
8.00 $1 ,420,703 $0 $1,420,703 

0.00 $0 

0.00 $0 

0.00 $0 

8.00 $1 ,420,703 

House Version 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 $0 

0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $1 ,420,703 
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• Department of Veterans' Affairs - Budget No. 321 
House Bill No. 1025 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation House Version House Changes to Executive Recommendation 
FTE General Other FTE General Other FTE General Other 

Positions Fund Funds Total Positions Fund Funds Total Positions Fund Funds Total 
2015-17 Biennium Base Level 8.00 $1,420,703 $0 $1,420,703 8.00 $1,420,703 $0 $1 ,420,703 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

2015-17 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes $70,244 $70,244 $70,244 $70,244 $0 
Salary increase - Performance 46,133 $17,237 63,370 38,613 8,757 47,370 (7,520) (8,480) (16,000) 
Salary increase - Market equity 15, 111 15, 111 0 (15,111) (15,111) 
Salary increase - Targeted equity 55, 100 55,100 0 (55, 100) (55,100) 
Retirement increase 6,519 6,519 0 (6,519) (6,519) 
Health insurance increase 38,858 38,858 38,858 38,858 0 
Transfers FTE from the North Dakota 1.00 275,696 275,696 1.00 275,696 275,696 0 
University System 
Adjusts fundinQ for operatinQ expenses (5,220) (5,220) (5,220) (5,220) 0 
Increases funding for stand down events 10,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 (5,000) (5,000) 
Adds funding to purchase vans 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 
Removes funding for Agent Orange grants (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) 0 
Removes funding for service dog grants (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) 0 
Other change 0 0 0 
Other change 0 0 0 
Other change 0 0 0 
Total ongoing funding changes 1.00 $151 ,745 $292,933 $444,678 1.00 $62,495 $284,453 $346,948 0.00 ($89,250) ($8,480) ($97,730) 

One-time funding items 
Other one-time funding item 0 0 0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 0.00 $0 $0 $0 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 1.00 $151 ,745 $292,933 $444,678 1.00 $62,495 $284,453 $346,948 0.00 ($89,250) ($8,480) ($97,730) 

2015-17 Total Funding 9.00 $1 ,572,448 $292,933 $1 ,865,381 9.00 $1,483,198 $284,453 $1 ,767,651 0.00 ($89,250) ($8,480) ($97,730) 

Other Sections in House Bill No. 1025 
Executive Budget Recommendation House Version 



15.8133.01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations - Human Resources 
Division Committee 
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Fiscal No. 1 February 16, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1025 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 18 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 
Transport vans 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Renumber accordingly 

$1,410,580 
0 

10. 123 
$1,420,703 

Q 
$1,420,703 

8.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$342,071 
15,000 

(10. 123) 
$346,948 

284,453 
$62,495 

1.00 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Tran sport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$1,410,580 

10,123 

$1,420,703 
0 

$1,420,703 

8.00 

House 
Changes 

$342,071 
(10,123) 

15,000 

$346,948 
284,453 

$62,495 

1.00 

House 
Version 

$1,752,651 

15,000 

$1,767,651 
284,453 

$1,483, 198 

9.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Veterans' Affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Base Payroll 

Changes' 
$80,367 
(10,123) 

$70,244 
0 

$70,244 

0.00 

Removes 
Grants 7 

($100,000) 

($100,000) 
0 

($100,000) 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
Increases' 

$86,228 

$86,228 
8,757 

$77,471 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$342,071 
(1 0,123) 

15,000 

$346,948 
284,453 

$62,495 

1.00 

Transfers State 
Approving 
Agency' 

$275,696 

$275,696 
275,696 

$0 

1.00 

Adjusts 
Operating 
Expenses' 

($5,220) 

($5,220) 
0 

($5,220) 

0.00 

Increases 
Funding for 

Stand Downs' 
$5,000 

$5,000 
0 

$5,000 

0.00 

$1,752,651 
15,000 

Q 
$1 ,767,651 

284,453 
$1,483, 198 

9.00" 

Adds Funding 
to Purchase 

Vans' 

15,000 

$15,000 
0 

$15,000 

0.00 
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1 Funding is added for cost-to-continue 2013-15 biennium salaries and benefit increases and for other 
base payroll changes. 

2 The following funding is added for 2015-17 biennium performance salary adjustments of 2 to 4 percent 
per year and increases in monthly health insurance premiums: 

Salary increase - Performance 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund Other Funds 
$38,613 $8,757 

38,858 
$77,4 71 $8,757 

Total 
$47,370 

38,858 
86,228 

3 Federal funding for the state approving agency and 1 FTE position is transferred from the North Dakota 
University System. 

4 Funding for operating expenses is adjusted. 

5 Funding for stand down events is increased to provide a total of $20,000. 

6 Funding is added to purchase vans to transport veterans to medical appointments. 

7 Funding for the following grants authorized during the 2013-15 biennium is removed: 

Agent orange 
Service dogs 
Total 

General Fund Other Funds 
($50,000) 
(50,000) 

($100,000) 

Total 
($50,000) 

(50,000) 
($100,000) 

Page No. 2 15.8133.01001 



Testimony on HB 1 025 
House Appropriations Committee 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
March 1 1 , 20 1 5  

Chairman' s  Holmberg and Committee Members : 

3- 11- 0  

Our 20 1 5- 1 7  B iennium Appropriation includes the transfer of the State Approving 
Agency (SSA) from Higher Education to Veterans Affairs. This will improve 
education services to veterans and their dependents throughout the State since we will 
be able to use department resources in reaching out to veterans. The SSA is  funded 
with federal dollars and those funds will be accessed through our agency. The funding 
level is presently at $275,696 and will add one full-time FTE to our agency. 

The Governor' s executive budget recognized the problem our agency has been 
experiencing in staff turnover and included funding for salary adjustments for market 
equity ($55, 1 00). In the last two years, we have had four staff people leave for other 
opportunities. Considering our staff total is eight, this is  a big turnover for a small 
agency. In one position alone, three people have resigned from the highly specialized 
position. Unfortunately the House removed this funding. This is clearly an issue that 
needs addressing. 

One -time funding projects for 20 1 3-20 1 5  biennium: 
Website Upgrade - ITD should have the work as assigned completed by the end 

of the biennium. As of January 20 1 5 , $ 1 4,667 .60 has been spent with $8,265.80 
remaining. This represents one-time funding $ 1 5,000 for this  biennium and $7,933 .40 
from carryover funds from 20 1 1 -20 1 3  biennium. 

Transportation Vans - The $30,000 funding has been spent for two vans this 
biennium. We are waiting for delivery of the second van which should be here in 
April .  

Agent Orange Grants - As  of  July 20 1 4, the remaining $20,553 .46 of  the 
$50,000 funding had been given out as a grant to the Vietnam Veterans of America. 

Service Dog Training - $50,000 had been allocated to assist veterans diagnosed 
with PTSD to receive a service dog. One dog has been placed with a veteran at a cost 
of $ 1 2,500. Remaining funds of $37,500 will enable three more veterans to each 
receive a service dog. We hope this  will be accomplished by the end of the biennium. 

$250,000 was transferred to the Post War Trust Fund at the start of this 
biennium. 



Commission Wangen will be talking on the optional packages we would l ike this 
committee to consider along with any changes to the executive recommendation. 

Thank you 

Cathy Halgunseth 
Executive Assistant 
ND DVA 

I _ I)_ 



Testi ony on HB 1025 
Senate App opriations Committee 
Departme of Veterans Affairs 

M rch 11, 2015 

Chairman Holmberg and Committee 

Restore Base Budget Funding 
To restore base budget funding to mai fain operating levels for the 2015-2017 
biennium. Costs increases in travel imwct the agency's ability to participate and 
attend Outreach events throughout the State, as well as conduct CVSO training. 
Supplies - IT Software and IT Equipm t under $5,000 funds will continue our ability 
to stay current with technology chang~and the agency's replacement schedule as 
recommended by !TD. Supplies - IT So tware also includes vendor agreements 
covering our Claims and Loan Progra software programs. These agreements cover 
support, maintenance, upgrades and o -site backups of these important programs. IT 
Contractual Services covers ongoing c sts for transfers of DD214s from our 
VetraSpec software system (handles V. claims documents) to the State's Filenet 
system. This cost would be $47,846. 

( 1) Increase to the Post War Trus Fund - One time 
The funding available for service to be efits from the PWTF is not enough to fully 
fund all programs and properly care fo our veteran's. In the interest of caring for our 
veterans of today and ensuring we can rovide for the un-met needs of our veterans in 
the future we have determined that an ~dditional $2,000,000 in principal is needed. 
This principal amount will never be sp~nt-only invested so the interest earnings can be 
distributed. During the 63rd legislative · ssembly HB 1468 requested $2,000,000. 
$250,000 was appropriated and added the principal of the PWTF. Under the 
direction and advice of the 63rd legisla ive assembly leadership we are requesting the 
remaining $1,750,000 to our budget. 

(2) Veterans Or anizations NSO ffice 
Currently the North Dakota Departmen of Veterans Affairs (NDDVA) acts as the 
Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran ervice Organizations which cannot support a 
POA in the state of North Dakota. The orth Dakota Chapters of the American Legion 
and the VFW have indicated that they re no longer financially situated to fund their 
POA positions at the Fargo VA Region 1 Office. The VFW has indicated that 60% of 
this year's entire states budget went to he POA's at the Fargo VA Regional Office, 
their memberships are down and they :D resee, with the trend of the past years, the 
department will not be capable of fundi g these positions in the very near future. 



The VFW and American Legion PO.A! officers are funded only by th~ir state 
organizations. The DAV also providek POA services at the Fargo V ARO. They are 
funded by their National organization~, which have shown some concern over funding 
as well. I 

During the cunent biennium the Nati~nal AMVETS eliminated their POA in North 
Dakota. The POA was taken over by the NDDV A which increased our workload. 
If the VFW, DAV and American Leg¥ n cannot fund these positions-this could fall on 
the NDDV A to provide services to these veterans. . 

To ensure that each organization can t ntinue to fund their POA's at the Fargo V ARO 
we are requesting a $50,000 per year ~er organization grant from the NDDVA budget 
to supplement their operating expensek. This would be $50,000 x 3 organizations or 
$I so,ooo per year totaling $300,000 prr biennium. 

(3) State A rovin A enc : Included in Governors bud et 
The 2015-17 budget includes federal nding in the amount of $275,696 for the State 
Approving Authority (SAA) to move under the Department. The SAA is currently 
located within Higher Education. The funding includes one FTE position along with 
operating expenses. We are already wbrking closely with Rhonda Schauer, Director, 
State Approving Agency, and anticipafe a smooth transition. She has already relocated 
to our Bismarck office and is proving ~o be an additional resource to the Department in 
providing services to veterans. This ~~ove is supported by the current VA Director, the 
past two and current Interim Chancel~3r, the ND SAA Director, and the ND DVA 
Commissioner. Approximately 24 Statf s have their Department of Veterans Affairs 
oversee their State Approving Agencies. · 

( 4) Salary Equity Funding. 
We have had significant turnover in th past year and a half. Since the start of the 
biennium we have replaced two out of our Veterans Benefits Special positions and 
one has recently resigned, we also repl ced our Financial Programs Manager. All were 
due to gaining higher compensation. \\f e had four of our top candidates refuse 
employment due to the compensation p,ackage we could offer, this was for just one 
position we were trying to fill. We hav~ an employee with over 30 years in our agency 
that is still not at the MPP. In looking ~t the last legislative session and the target goal 
to have state employees compensated 1 95% of the MPP we would need an additional 
$96,143. The Governor recognized the need of our small agency and put in $55,100 to 
start to address this problem. 

( 5) Training Position 
In an attempt to meet the demand for tr ining we are proposing one new FTE to act as 
the training officer & benefits specialis '· 70% of the training officer's time would be 
s~ent attending train?ig, p~o~ucin~ trai~ing progr~ms, crea~ing training kits and · 
bmders and conductmg trammg with cyso's. This would mclude complete initial 



training for new CVSO's as well as continued training on basic and advanced levels of 
knowledge for current CVS O's. 30% of the training officer' s time would be spent 
doing hands on work helping veterans obtain benefits such as filing claims, as they will 
need to be proficient at what they are instructing and changes happen frequently. One 
of the biggest concerns our CVSO's seem to have revolves around training. We need 
more staff dedicated to training in ord~r to properly accomplish this objective. Better 
trained and informed CVSO's will result in much better services to our veterans and 
their dependents. This will greatly improve the lives of many of our veteran's and their 
dependents. 

An added note: the Federal VA expended over $334,755 ,000.00 in 2013 and over 
$279,238,000.00 in 2012. That is overlhalf a Billion Dollars in Federal funds coming 
into North Dakota during the last Biennium. Without VSO's this does not happen. Also 
this is an increase of over $55,000,00d.oo in just one year. The increase difference 
between 2012 and 2011 was $44,000,@00.00. Better trained VS O's will be able to 
improve on this. We are asking for $135,575 funding for this position. 

( 6) Website U p2rade - One time 
During the last two legislative sessions we asked for our website upgrade that would 
convert our agency website to Drupal CMS enabling department staff to make content 
changes to the pages on the website. ~he website is still hosted by ND ITD and held to 
the Web Standards in place. During t~e 2013-15 biennium we needed to have ITD 
analyze and estimate the cost to finis!-\ the website. The project is not completed and an 
estimated $60,935 is needed to compTe the website upgrade. 

(7) Temp Employees 
Temporary employee needed to assistlNDDV A in collecting data, researching 
available resources, and contacting stakeholders required to complete projects and 
programs NDDV A's is working on. s hch as Coordination of Mental health providers, 
Establishing a Veterans Court, establishing help for veterans with barriers to education 
due to; PTSD, reintegration issues, and TBI; coordinating opportunities for veteran 
entrepreneurs, employment opportunifies, addressing veteran homelessness, 
transportation to medical services, establishing a Fischer House for the ND Veterans, 
Website data, healthcare and other benefits available to veterans. We are requesting 
$59,488 for temporary employees. 

(8) Service Dogs for Veterans with PTSD 
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSID) is a real illness which greatly affects the 
quality of lives for well over 35% of 0ur veterans. PTSD is also a large contributing 
factor in the alarming rate of suicides lwithin our veteran community. Nationally it is 
estimated that a veteran will successrully cmmnit suicide every 62 minutes which 
results in over 8,400 suicides per year. In 2012 North Dakota had 18 Veteran Suicides 
and 25 in 2011. As a comparison we have lost 26 North Dakotans in the wars in 
Afghanistan and Iraq since 2001. We lhave lost over 230 North Dakotan Veterans to 

:J.3 



suicide since 2001 (without the 2013 numbers). These service dogs can greatly 
improve the quality of lives of our ve~erans who have many hidden injuries from their 
war experiences. The 63 rd legislative ~ssemblies SB 2344 appropriated $50,000 to the 
NDDV A for the purchase of service dogs for our veterans. These funds will be used 
this biennium and with the number of applications coming in it is easy to see that more 
help is needed. We would like to continue this appropriation in our budget at $100,000. 

(9) Agent Orange Outreach 
Agent Orange is a highly toxic herbicide used by the U.S. military during the Vietnam 
War to defoliate hiding places used b~ the Viet Cong, rice paddies and fields that 
provided them with food, and to clear he perimeters of military bases to give service 
members a clear line of fire. Although colorless, it is known as "Agent Orange" 
because of an orange band painted on the drums used to store and transports it. Over 
50 diseases are linked to Agent Orange exposure to include diabetes, Parkinson 's, 
hea1t diseases, many cancers and bitth\ defects. 

North Dakota's 63rd legislative assembly appropriated $50,000 to NDDV A as grant 
funding to provide outreach to our Vie~nam Veterans. NDDV A would like to continue 
the appropriation as part of its budget, \again at $50,000. 

(10) Stand Downs 
This appropriation is to provide funding for Stand Down events in communities across 
North Dakota. during the 2013-15 biet ium Stand Down events were conducted in 
Bismarck, Minot, Dickinson, Willisto~, Bottineau, Watford City and Fargo. These 
events bring many organizations togetfier in one place to provide service to our 
veteran's in need. The main focus is directed at homeless veterans. The veteran 's 
service organizations in North Dakota conduct fund raising and use other resources for 
these events also. This funding is need~d to ensure these events continue. During the 
cun-ent biennium the funding for standldown events were expended in the first year. 
Historically $20,000 has been sufficient for the biennium and the Governor has agreed 
and returned the funding to $20,000. N~ed to remove requirement for Federal 
Grant, the grant reduces the stand dbwn to only homeless veteran. 

(11) Transportation Vans: included in Governors Budget 
NDDVA's budget for 2013-2015 inclutled $30,000 for the purchase of transportation 
vans. This funding along with funding from the Columbia Trust is used to purchase 
vans to transport veterans from across ND to the V AMC in Fargo. In working with the 
Columbia Trust NDDVA's has been able to purchase a van for $14,000-$ 14,500 
dw·ing the last two bienniums. During the cun-ent biennium NDDV A purchased two 
vans. When we submit applications to tpe Columbia T1ust we also request that the trust 
consider us for a free van, the trust provides 1 or 2 free vans nationwide each year. In 
2014 No1th Dakota will receive a free van in addition to the vans we purchased. It is 
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our expectation that we will only nee1 to purchase one more van in the next biennium. 
The Governor agreed with this requesf so $15,000 funding for vans was put in the 
2015-2017 biennium budget. 

(12) Marketing I Advertising I -
The North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs has never had marketing -
advertising funds to let our Veteran ~ow who we are, where we are and what we do. 
Much less that we exist. One of the big;gest comments we hear from veterans when we 
do our outreach events is they did not lknow there were state and county veteran service 
officers. From that many do not knowl of the benefits they have earned and the services 
that are available to them. 

The quickest and most efficient methdd to get the word out to our Veterans is through 
marketing and advertising. As the agehcy charged with the care of our veterans we 
need to be the forefront in making corltact with our veterans and their families. We are 
requesting $20,000. 

(13) Treatment/Study for Veteran~ with TBI 
HeartSprings is proposing a half day ttansitional program to begin to heal the brain and 
body of four military clients living with a traumatic brain injury. The program would 
highlight changes and challenges and ~ssess the progress and potential future 
programming to get our ND veterans back to work and/or improve their quality of life. 

Military service members comprise t~e highest per capita of citizens in the state of 
North Dakota than any other state in the United States. Additionally, North Dakota 
has the highest suicide rate per capita pf veterans in the United States. Sixty percent 
(60%) of the veterans returning from Operation Iraqi Freedom (OIF) and Operation 
Enduring Freedom (OEF) have sustaiked blast injuries and almost sixty-seven percent 
(66.7%) of these veterans are returnink to civilian life with a traumatic brain injury. 
These veterans are North Dakota comb.unity members who primarily serve as · 
members of the North Dakota Nationdl Guard. These are citizen soldiers, who return to 
North Dakota to their families and th1 r communities after they have served our 
country in war. Their chronic illnesses are over burdening the Veterans Healthcare 
System and taking an extreme toll on their families. We are requesting $108,352 for 
this issue. I 

Thank you 

Lonnie L. Wangen 
Commissioner 
NDDVA 



Senate Appropriations Committee 

Testimony on House Bill  1 025 
By Rhonda M. Schauer 

March 1 1 , 20 1 5  

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name is  
Rhonda Schauer, Director for the North Dakota State Approving Agency. I appear in 
support of House Bi l l  1 02 5 .  

3- J/- 15 

State Approving Agencies (SAA's) are authorized by Title 3 8  of the United States Code. 
Each state has a SAA that is  responsible for the approval of education and training 
programs to ensure that each program meets the requirements of Titles 3 8  and 1 0  of the 
United States Code. For veterans to receive education benefit payments, the education or 
training program in which they intend to enroll must be approved by the SAA. The SAA 
also provides continued program administrative oversight. 

State Approving Agencies h ave six (6) core functions: 
1 .  Approval of programs 

2 .  Compliance visits to Schools and Training Establ ishments 

3 .  Technical Assistance 

4. Outreach 

5 .  Liai son 

6. Contract compliance 

State Approving Agencies approve and monitor four (4) establishments: 
1 .  I H L  ( Institutions of Higher Leaming) 

2 .  NCD (Non Col lege Degree establ ishments) 

3 .  OJT (on the job training) 

4. Apprenticeship 

The State Approving Agency function and budget has been housed within the North 
Dakota University System per Governor's assignment and legislative appropriation. H B  
1 025 would re-assign the function and budget from the North Dakota University System 
to the North Dakota Department of Veteran Affairs. 

The bill before you includes a transfer of $275,696 federal appropriation and 1 .00 FTE 
for the State Approving Agency be from the North Dakota University System (HB 1 003) 
to the North Dakota Department of Veteran Affairs (HB 1 025).  It should also be noted 
the SAA has a reserve fund that fluctuates between $90-$ 1 50,000 which accumulated 
over several years as a result of expenditures being less than the federal 
appropriation. This money is held in reserve to help offset any reductions in federal 
appropriation and unusual program expenses. These funds can only be used in support of 
the SAA program. 



Re-assignment would provide an opportunity for the North Dakota Department of 
Veteran Affairs and North Dakota State Approving Agency to pool their resources and 
increase the number of veterans in the state who are el igible for their benefits. This re­
assignment provides a necessary alignment of abi lities so they can stand ready to meet 
the challenges before them. 

The State Board of Higher Education supports this change. Thank you. I will try to 
answer any questions. 



North Dakota State Approving Agency - Federal GI Bill 

Bismarck, North Dakota 

FACT SHEET 

Overview 

Fifty-five State Approving Agencies (SAA) approve programs for the GI Bill, including educational and non-college 

degree programs, e.g. COL truck driving school, Flight Schools, as well as apprenticeship/OH (App/OJT) programs. 

Mission Statement 

• To assist the VA in preventing waste, fraud and abuse in the administration of the GI Bill 

• To provide quality assurance for the veterans' education and accountability for the taxpayers' investments 

• To ensure greater educational and training opportunities to meet the changing needs of veterans 

• To promote and safeguard quality education and training programs for persons eligible for the GI Bill 

Primary Tasks and Goals 

1. Approval of Programs: Evaluate compliance with federal regulations and take action on education and training 

programs seeking approval for GI Bill education benefits. 

2. Compliance Survey Visits: Review the enrollment of persons eligible for the GI Bill in approved programs and 

verify payments by the VA to the schools, training establishments and GI Bill beneficiaries. Surveys are conducted 

to prevent deficiencies, and identify and correct compliance issues. FYlS Contract: 20 surveys are to be 

conducted by the SAA. 

Other School Visits: The SAA conducts inspection visits to new schools and training facilities applying for program 

approval and technical assistance visits to schools currently approved, if needed. 

4. Technical Assistance : Provide assistance to school certifying officials (SCO), eligible persons, et al, regarding 

approval criteria, certification of enrollment, facility or program issues and facilitation of benefits delivery. 

5. Liaison & Outreach : Interact with the VA, other governmental agencies, schools, persons eligible for the GI Bill 

and professional organizations regarding the GI Bill. 

6. Contract Compliance: Prepare and submit the SAA reimbursement contract, invoices and reports (e.g., quarterly 

report, Local Veteran Employment Representatives report, annual business plan and self-evaluation) to the VA. 

The VA contract funds one Director position . FYlS funding allocation is $100,000. 

Economic Impact - Federal GI Bill Benefits Paid to North Dakota Veterans and Dependents: 

Programs FFY13 FFY14 

Chapter 30, Montgomery GI Bill (MGIB) 1.2 Million 1.1 Million 

Chapter 33, Post-9/11 GI Bill 16.9 Million 19 Million 

Chapter 1607 (REAP) & Chapter 1606 (Select Reserves) - Combined 2 Million 1.7 Million 
(source: USDVA Education Services) 

G:\RHONDA\SAA INFO\SAA Fact Sheet 2015 .Doc 3 ... ) 
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State Approving Agency 

725 Basin Avenue , Suite 6 

Bismarck, ND 58504 

Telephone : 
701 -328-5445 

Website : 
http : I lwww. ndus . edu 



W h at i s  th e G . I .  B il l ? 

On June 22, 1 944, President Franklin Delano Roosevelt signed into law one of the most signifi-

cant pieces of legislation ever produced by the United States government: The Servicemem-

hers' Readjustment Act of 1 944, commonly known as the G.I .  Bill of Rights. By the time the 

original G.I .  Bill ® ended in July 1 956, 7.8 million World War II veterans had participated in 

an education or training program. Today, the legacy of the original G.I .  Bill® lives on in the 

Montgomery G.I .  Bill .® 

S T A T E  A P P R O V I N G  A G E N C Y  

The State Approving Agency originated when the G.I .  Bill of Rights was signed into 

law in 1 944 by President Franklin D. Roosevelt. Congress recognized that each state has the 

right and responsibility for the education and training of its residents. The State Approving 

Agency together with the federal government manages veterans manages veterans education 

Loenefits. 

The State Approving Agency's  (SAA) role is to approve and supervise the programs of 

education and training for eligible veterans, dependents, 

National Guard members, and reservists. The North Dakota State Approving Agency operates 

within the North Dakota University System. 

The SAA must specifically approve each program of education or training in which a 

veteran or eligible person wishes to use G.I .  Bill® benefits. 



Post-9/11 GI Bill®-Chapter 33 
A new GI Bill ®for individuals who served on active duty on or after September 11, 2011. 

* Effective August 1, 2009 

* Provisions include tuition and fees , basic housing allowance, a stipend for books and 

supplies 

* Benefits prorated based on the number of months of active duty since 9/11/2001 and the 

training time attending classes 

* Veterans eligible for Chapters 30, 1606, or 1607 may elect Chapter 33 benefits 

* Transferability of benefits to spouses and dependent children possible within DoD policy 

and procedures (TBP) 

* Some service and classes are excluded 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 

Veteran's Educational Assistance Program (VEAP) Chapter 32 
Provides up to 36 months of education benefits to eligible veterans who paid into VEAP while 

they were in the service. 

* Eligibility dependent upon dates of enlistment and contribution to VEAP 

* Service after September 11 , 2001 may qualify for Chapter 33 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 

Dependents Education Assistance (DEA) Chapter 35 
Provides up to 45 months for eligible spouses and children of certain veterans. 

* Veteran died or is permanently and totally disabled as a result of a service connected 

Disability 

* Veteran died of any cause while a service connected disability was in effect 

* Service member missing, captured, detained, or interned under certain circumstances 

* VA establishes eligibility for 10 or 20 years benefit periods 

Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment Services Chapter 31 
Education services and benefits for veterans with a 10% or greater service connected disability 

who require transition assistance to civilian life and employment. 

• 



Montgomery GI Bill®--Active Duty Chapter 30 
")rovides up to 36 months of education benefits to eligible veterans if you: 

* Entered active duty after June 30, 1985 

* Have a high school diploma or GED 

* Contributed $1200 in first enlistment 

* Continuously served for 2 or 3 years depending on enlistment contract 

* Received an honorable discharge 

Typically you have 10 years from date of discharge to use your MGIB benefits. 

Montgomery GI Bill®-Selected Reserves Chapter 1606 
Provides up to 36 months of benefits to members of the Selected Reserve 

*Does not require active duty to qualify 

* After June 30, 1985 incurred a six-year obligation and completed IADT 

* Have a high school diploma or GED 

* Are in good standing in a drilling unit 

* Typically, eligibility ends when you leave the Selected Reserves 

* Benefits generally end when separated from the Selected Reserve 

~eserve Educational Assistance program Chapter 1607 
L rovides up to 36 months of education benefits to members of the Selected Reserve and 

Individual Ready Reserve who were called or ordered to Title 10 active duty in response to 

war or a national emergency. 

* Must have served at least 90 consecutive days under a contingency operation 

* Pays benefit based on the number of continuous days on active duty as a 

percentage of the MGIB-AD 

* Benefit generally ends when separated from the Selected Reserves unless entire 

Service contract is completed 

* Service in Sec 502 (f) Title 32 eligible 

* NDAA 2008 expanded benefits 

* Refer to www.gibill.va.gov for details 



Veterans, Dependents, Members of the National 
Guard, and Reservists 

Have You Considered Using Your G.I. Bill 
Benefits for: On-the-Job Training or 

Apprenticeship Programs 
You may be eligible to receive a monthly G.I. Bill 
benefit check from the U.S. Department of Veteran 
Affairs (VA). 

What is On-the-Job Training? 

On-the-Job Training (OJT) is training you receive while actually performing a job and earning 
wages, as well as receiving your G.I. Bill benefits. OJT programs normally range from six 
months to two years in length. Some examples of OJT are: Welder, Painter, Cook, Pressman, 
and Auto Mechanic. 

What is Apprenticeship Training? 

Apprenticeship Training is on-the-job training coupled with theoretical related instruction. You 
receive your G.I. Bill benefits while working full time and earning wages. Apprenticeship 
programs are normally from two to five years in length. Registration with the North Dakota 
Office of Apprenticeship is not mandatory for veterans benefits; however, it is recommended in 
order for the veteran to receive journeyman's papers upon successful completion. Some 
examples of currently approved apprenticeship programs are: Carpenter, Electrician, Brick 
Layer, Asbestos Worker, Plumber, Iron Worker, Corrections Officer, Machinist, and 
Maintenance Mechanic. 

The jobs listed above are only a sample of the many jobs that can be approved for veterans 
benefits. 

Time Limits 

Active Duty (Chapter 30) veterans have ten (10) years from release from last period of active 
duty. 

Post 9-11 (Chapter 33) veterans have fifteen (15) years from release from last period of active 
duty. 

Selected Reserve (Chapter 1606) Effective June 30, 2008, members of the Selected Reserve 
with remaining Chapter 1606 entitlement will have eligibility until the date they separate from 
the Reserve. 

REAP (Chapter 1607) No time limit as long as individual remains in the same level of the 
Ready Reserve from which called to active duty. 

• 



How to Begin 

If you do not have a job, or if  you are not working in the occupation you want contact your 
local Job Service . The Veteran 's  Employment Representative should be able to find an 
employer who can offer the kind of training you need to reach your occupational goal. 

2. Next, either you or your employer should contact the North Dakota State Approving 
Agency so that the necessary steps can be taken to approve the training program. Keep in 
mind that not all occupations can be approved. Please contact the North Dakota State 
Approving Agency for more information. 

3. Contact the U.S .  Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) to detennine your eligibility and to 
obtain the necessary appl ication forms. 

Benefits To Employers 

* Veterans who have worked in technically oriented military occupations are better 
prepared for civilian technical training. 

* Veterans who have demonstrated the aptitude to be trained in a structured environment. 

* Veterans who have developed a work ethic that enables them to report for work on time 
and in the proper frame of mind. 

* Veterans tend to be more mature, self-confident, and drug-free employees. 

* Veterans who receive G.I .  Bill assistance will work toward a training objective and make 
satisfactory progress to receive continued benefits. 

* Veterans possess higher education and training achievements. 

* Veterans receive the same prevai ling wage as other employees in the same position. 
Scheduled pay increases develop employee loyalty. 

Veterans possess work traits such as adapting to physical demands, following safety 
guidelines, working under pressure, and setting priorities. 

Employer record-keeping is minimal. 



Survivors' and Dependents' Educational Assistance Program (DEA) 
The following information is to provide information to High School Administrators, Counselors, Parents 
and Students regarding the G.I. Bill ® and the benefits available for education and training. Students in 
ther a Public High School or Private High School may already be eligible for G.I. Bill benefits as an eligi­
ble dependent if a parent is a veteran and meets certain criteria as explained in this brochure and if 
the student is 18 yeaIB of age. 

Counselors and parents can guide students by being informed of the educational and training opportunities 
available as a result of serving with our country's Armed Forces. 

The DEA, also known as Chapter 35 of Title 38, U.S . Code, provides education and training opportunities to 
eligible dependents of certain veterans. To be eligible, you must be a son, daughter, or spouse of a 

* veteran who died or is permanently and totally disabled as the result of a 
service-connected disability. The disability must arise out of active service in the armed forces; 

* veteran who died from any cause while such service-connected disability was in existence; 
* service member who is missing in action or is captured in line of duty by a hostile force; 
* service member who is currently being forcibly detained or interned in line of duty by a foreign 

government or power; 
* service member who is hospitalized or receiving outpatient treatment for a service connected 

permanent and total disability and is likely to be discharged for that disability. This change is effective 
December 23, 2006. 

How To Apply For Benefits 
First, find out whether your school is approved for VA benefits--check with the school's administration or 
counselor. If the school has not requested approval before, ask an official to contact the North Dakota State 
Approving Agency to obtain approval. 

North Dakota State Approving Agency 
701-328-5445 
E-mail: Rhonda.Schauer@ndus.edu 

Second, complete the application (VA Form 22-5490) Application for Survivor's and Dependents' Educ 
tional Assistance) and submit it to the appropriate U.S. Department of Veteran's Affairs (VA) regional o, 
fice. You can obtain this form by going to www.gibill .va.gov, click on Education Forms and download the 
form or click on Ask a Question and request the form be sent to you. 

Third, the school must certify your enrollment to the VA. See your Guidance Counselor for assistance. 

How Much Educational Assistance Will You Receive? 

You can always find the current rates at http://www.benefits.va.gov/compensation/rates-index.asp 

As a son or daughter, as long as you have entitlement left, you may 
Generally receive benefits under this program from age 18-26 (8 years). 

You may be entitled to receive up to 45 months of education benefits. 
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Licensing & Certifica tion 

Test  Reim b ursem en t for Ve terans 

Veterans and Eligible Individuals-Use Your G.J. Bill® for Licensing and Certification Tests 

Having A License Or Certification Can Open Doors For You To Today's Workplace. 

Many professions require a license or certification. Licensing tests are required by state or other 

government regulations. Certification Tests are voluntary, generally accepted credentials that can 

help you obtain, keep, or advance in a job. Certification tests are specific tests taken for a field of 

employment, not a certificate you receive for training. 

' is G.l Bill ® benefit reimburses the eligible veteran or dependent under Chapters 30, 32, 33 or 

35 for an approved licensing or certification test taken on or after March 1, 2001. Chapter 1 606 

and Chapter 1 607 are reimbursed for tests taken after January 6, 2006. Licensing & Certification 

programs are payable under the Post-911 1 G.J. Bill®; however the housing allowance is not 

payable. 



Applying for Reimbursement 

Step 1. Apply for education benefits. You can complete and submit your application on­
line. Go to www.gibill.va.gov. Select "Education Benefits" then click on "How to Apply for 
Benefits." If you've previously applied for education benefits, you don't need to apply again. 
Go to step 2. 

Step 2. Apply for reimbursement. Send a signed and dated request with the fol­
lowing information: 
-.J Name, Address, Phone Number, and Social Security 

Number (or VA file number). 
,/ The name of the test you took and the date you took it. 
,/ A copy of the test result (whether or not you passed it) 

or a copy of your license or certification if you have them. 
,/ The name and address of the organization issuing the license or 

certification (not necessarily the organization that administered the 
test) . 

,/ The cost of each test. (Nate: registration fees, preparation guides, processing fees, 
Etc. , will not be reimbursed.) 

,/ This statement ''I AUTHORIZE THE RELEASE OF MY TEST INFORMA TJON TO 
VA." 
,/ Your signature and date signed. (IMPORT A NT: Your claim cannot be processed without 
your signature.) 

You must give this information for each test taken. 

Test Approval 
To find out which tests are approved contact the North Dakota State Approving Agency or 
search the G.L Bill® website for specific test approval information. If you can't find your 
test on the website, you should still apply for educatien benefits. If the test is not listed, it 
doesn't mean that it is not a valid test. It only means that it has not yet been appFoved or it 
has only recently been approved and has not been put on the list. 

How Much Can I Receive? 
You can receive reimbursement of up to $2,000 per test, but not more than the ap­
proved cost of the test. You may receive benefits to retake a test you didn 't pass (except for 
Chapter 33). You may receive benefits to retake a test you passed if the test is required for 
recertification or to allow you to retain a license you may already have. 

¥0u must oe eligible for benefits in order to receive test reimbursement. Y:our total menths of benefits 
will be reduced each time you receive reimbursement for a licensing or certification test. 

J.,f ID 
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Helpfu l  N umbers and Addresses 

North Dakota Veterans Affair 
Telephone: 70 1 -239-7 1 65 
Toll-free: 1 -800-634-8387 
Website: www.nd.gov/veterans 

Other VA Benefit Inquires 
Toll-free: 1 -800-827- 1 000 
Website: www.vba.va.gov 

VA Regional Office 
PO Box 66830 
St Louis, MO 63 1 66-6830 

Fargo Vet Center 
33 1 0  Flechtner Drive, Suite 1 00 
Fargo ND 5 8 1 03 
Telephone: 70 1 -237-0942 
Fax: 701 -237-5734 

Veterans Benefits Administration -
Central Area Office 
Fargo Regional Office 
2 1 0 1  Elm Street 
Fargo ND 5 8 1 02-24 1 7  
Telephone: 70 1 -45 1 -4600 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Office of Apprenticeship 
Barry Dutton, State Director 
Telephone: 70 1 -250-4 700 
Fax: 70 1 -250-4703 

GI Bill  Education Benefit 
Toll-free: 1 -888-442-455 1 
Website: www.gibill.va.gov 

VA Benefit Direct Deposit 
Toll-free: 1 -877-838-2778 

Bismarck Vet Center 
6 1 9  Riverwood Drive, Suite 1 05 
Bismarck ND 5 8705 
Telephone: 701 -224-975 1 or 224-9752 
Fax: 701 -223-5 1 50 

Minot Vet Center 
1 400 20th Avenue SW, Suite 2 
Minot ND 5870 1 
Telephone: 701 -852-0 1 77 
Fax: 701 -852-5225 

Job Service of North Dakota 
Veteran Representatives 

Bismarck: Joe Hall 
Telephone: 70 1 -328-5048 

Fargo: Brad Aune 
Telephone: 70 1 -239-7338 

Minot: Susan OGurek 
Telephone: 70 1 -857-7523 

Grand Forks: Roy Fillion 
Telephone: 70 1 -795-3788 
Grand Forks: Andrew Nathan 
Telephone: 701 -795-374 1 



Questions 

For questions about VA educational benefits, or to speak to an 
education case manager, call J-888-GI Bill ®1 (1-888-442-4551) 
(toll free) Monday through Friday during normal business hours. 

Log on to the website http://www.gibill.va.gov for information about • 
the following topics: 

~ Information on various benefit programs 
~ Your own benefits account if you are receiving 

Montgomery GI Bill® benefits 
~ Verifying monthly enrollments to receive payments 

The VA website also provides links to the following information: 

~ Licensing and certification page 
>'- Education benefit payment rates 
~ VAforms 
~ Online applications 
~ Transition assistance information 
~ Regulations and policy information 
>'- Education news 

• 
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NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS COORDIATIN G  COU N C I L  

M r. C h a i rman and mem bers of the Comm ittee: 

My name is Lyle Sch u chard ,  I AM A M EMBER OF TH E 

Leg islative Comm ittee of the North Dakota Veterans 

Coord i n ati ng Cou n c i l . The Coord i nati ng Cou nci l is made 

up of 1 5  mem bers,  3 from each of the five veterans' 

org a n izations in N orth Dakota. They a re :  

Ame rican Leg ion 

AMVETS 

Disabled American Veterans 

Veterans of Fore i g n  Wars 

Vietnam Veterans of America 

I served in the U n ited States Army for two years and in the 

Army Reserves for 26 yea rs,  reti ring as a Sergeant Major. 

It is the pol icy of the Coord i n ati ng Cou nci l  to support 

Leg islation that wi l l  benefit the welfa re of the members of 

the Armed Forces. The comm ittee must concu r total ly, that 

is a l l  1 5  members m ust ag ree on the Leg islation to be 

s u p ported, or else it does not get the support. 

I n  this case I have been instructed to recommend to this 

Leg islative Comm ittee that a "Do Pass" on HB 1 025 is 

s u pported by the Veterans Coord i n ati ng Cou nci l .  Mr. 

C ha i rman that is my testimony. 

If there a re any q uestio ns I wi l l  try to answer them at this 

time. 
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H B  1025 - Vete ra ns Affa i rs 

Senate Appropriations 

C h a i r m a n  H o l m berg a n d  mem bers of Se nate Appropriations, my n a me is Jaclyn 

H a l l  a nd I am the Executive Di rector of Ruth M eiers H ospita l ity H ouse in  B isma rck 

N D. I am here today to d iscuss an increasing concern i n  our age ncy a nd agencies 

a cross N o rth Da kota - the increase in  Homeless Vete ra ns.  

Each yea r  she lters across the state of ND provide s u pport to Vetera ns and their  

fa m i l ies .  

• 2013 -
o Ruth Meiers provid ed 3, 709 n ights of she lter to 58 Homeless 

Vetera ns.  

• 2014 -
0 Ruth Meiers provided 5,007 n ights to 81 Home less Vetera ns - a 40% 

i ncrease ove r 2013.  
o The M ission i n  G ra nd Forks provided 1,908 n ights of she lter to 70 

homeless Vete ra ns.  

o I n  M i not, over 40 homeless Vetera ns received services in  l ieu of a 

homeless s h e lter in  th is com m u n ity. 

o New Freedom Ce nter in  Fa rgo served ove r 200 Vete ra ns in  2014 with 

a l most 10,000 n ights of she lter. 

La st B ie n n i u m, Ruth Meiers received fu nd ing through the H ous ing I nce ntive Fund 

to add afford a ble hous ing to  o u r  com m u n ity. Cu rrently 16 ho meless Vete ra ns 

have tra ns itioned to perma nent h o u sing with 12 of these ind ivid u a ls su pported 

through H U D  Vash Vouchers .  H owever, this is not enough.  



As you cons ider  the budget for the Vete ra n's Affa irs office, I a s k  you to consider 

these concerns a nd look at ways to s u pport these i n d ivid u a ls t h rough th is  budget. 

O u r  needs i n c l u d e :  

• Ad d iti o n a l  afford a b l e  hous ing 

• I ncreased ree m ployment tra i n ing for Vete ra ns  t h rough J o b  Service 

• Discreti o n a ry gra nts to provide i n d ivid u a l ized support for agencies 

• Perm a ne nt positions i n  the M i l ita ry Service Center 

Tha n k  you fo r givi ng me the time to s pea k to you this morn i ng.  I wou ld be ha ppy 

to a nswe r a ny q u estions  you may have . 



_) 

Testi ony on HB 1025 
Senate App opriations Committee 
Departme of Veterans Affairs 

M rch 11, 2015 

Chairman Holmberg and Committee 

Restore Base Budget Funding 
To restore base budget funding to mai tain operating levels for the 2015-2017 
biennium. Costs increases in travel im~act the agency's ability to participate and 
attend Outreach events throughout the State, as well as conduct CVSO training. 
Supplies - IT Software and IT Equipm t under $5,000 funds will continue our ability 
to stay current with technology change and the agency's replacement schedule as 
recommended by ITD. Supplies - IT So tware also includes, vendor agreements 
covering our Claims and Loan Progra software programs. These agreements cover 
support, maintenance, upgrades and o 1 -site backups of these important programs. IT 
Contractual Services covers ongoing c . sts for transfers of DD214s from our 
VetraSpec software system (handles V. claims documents) to the State's Filenet 
system. This cost would be $47,846. l 
(1) Increase to the Post War Trus Fund- One time 
The funding available for service to betefits from the PWTF is not enough to fully 
fund all programs and properly care fo our veteran's. In the interest of caring for our 
veterans of today and ensuring we can rovide for the un-met needs of our veterans in 
the future we have determined that an ~dditional $2,000,000 in principal is needed. 
This principal amount will never be spJnt-only invested so the interest earnings can be 
distributed. During the 63rd legislative 1 ssembly HB 1468 requested $2,000,000. 
$250,000 was appropriated and added the principal of the PWTF. Under the 
direction and advice of the 63rd legisla ive assembly leadership we are requesting the 
remaining $1,750,000 to our budget. 

(2) Veterans Or anizations NSO ffice 
CmTently the North Dakota Departme of Veterans Affairs (NDDVA) acts as the 
Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran $ervice Organizations which cannot support a 

I 
POA in the state of North Dakota. The 1 orth Dakota Chapters of the American Legion 
and the VFW have indicated that they re no longer financially situated to fund their . 
POA positions at the Fargo VA Region 1 Office. The VFW has indicated that 60% of 
this year's entire states budget went to he POA's at the Fargo VA Regional Office, 
their memberships are down and they fi resee, with the trend of the past years, the 
department will not be capable of fundi g these positions in the very near future. 
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The VFW and American Legion PO~ officers are funded only by th~ir state 
organizations. The DAV also provide~ POA services at the Fargo V ARO. They are 
funded by their National organization~, which have shown some concern over funding 
as well. 

During the cmrent biennium the Nati~nal AMVETS eliminated their POA in North 
Dakota. The POA was taken over by the NDDV A which increased our workload. 
If the VFW, DAV and American Legipn cannot fund these positions-this could fall on 
the NDDV A to provide services to these veterans . 

. To ensure that .each organization can Jontinue t.o ~d their PO A's at the Fargo V ARO 
we are requestmg a $50,000 per year P,er organ1zat10n grant from the NDDVA budget 
to supplement their operating expensek. This would be $50,000 x 3 organizations or 
$150,000 per year totaling $300,000 pbr biennium. 

(3) State A rovin A enc : Incl ded in Governors bud et 
The 2015-17 budget includes federal funding in the amount of $275,696 for the State 
Approving Authority (SAA) to move dnder the Department. The SAA is currently 
located within Higher Education. The funding includes one FTE position along with 
operating expenses. We are already wbrking closely with Rhonda Schauer, Director, 
State Approving Agency, and anticipate a smooth transition. She has already relocated 
to our Bismarck office and is proving ~o be an additional resource to the Department in 
providing services to veterans. This ~ove is supported by the cunent VA Director, the 
past two and cunent Interim Chancel~3r, the ND SAA Director, and the ND DV A 
Commissioner. Approximately 24 States have their Department of Veterans Affairs 
oversee their State Approving Agenci~s. · · · 

(4) Salary Equity Funding. 1-

We have had significant turnover in thl past year and a half. Since the start of the 
biennium we have replaced two out of lf our Veterans Benefits Special positions and 
one has recently resigned, we also repl~ced our Financial Programs Manager. All were 
due to gaining higher compensation. ~ e had four of our top candidates refuse 
employment due to the compensation p,ackage we could offer, this was for just one 
position we were trying to fill. We hav~ an employee with over 30 years in our agency 
that is still not at the MPP. In looking dt the last legislative session and the target goal 
to have state employees compensated ~ 95% of the MPP we would need an additional 
$96,143. The Governor recognized the eed of our small agency and put in $55,100 to 
start to address this problem. 

(5) Training Position 
In an attempt to meet the demand for training we are proposing one new FTE to act as 
the training officer & benefits specialist. 70% of the training officer's time would be 

-~· spent attending training, producing trahlmg programs, creating training kits and · · 
binders and conducting training with CVSO's. This would include complete initial 
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training for new CVSO's as well as co~tinued training on basic and advanced levels of 
knowledge for current CVSO's. 30% o~ the training officer's time would be spent 
doing hands on work helping veterans pbtain benefits such as filing claims, as they will 
need to be proficient at what they are instructing and changes happen frequently. One 
of the biggest concerns our CVSO's sebm to have revolves around training. We need 
more staff dedicated to training in ordclr to properly accomplish this objective. Better 
trained and informed CVSO's will restllt in much better services to our veterans and 

. their dependents. This will greatly im11 ove the lives of many of our veteran's anc;l their 
dependents. · 

An added note: the Federal VA expen 1 ed over $334,755,000.00 in 2013 arid over 
$279,238,000.00 in 2012. That is overlhalf a Billion Dollars in Federal funds com!ng 
into North Dakota during the last Bienbium. Without VSO's this does not happen. Also 
this is an increase of over $55,000,00d.oo in just one year. The increase difference 
between 2012 and 2011 was $44,000,GOO.OO. Better trained VSO's will be able to 
improve on this. We are asking for $135,575 funding for this position. 

(6) Website Um?rade - One time 
During the last two legislative sessions we asked for our website upgrade that would 
convert our agency website to Drupal ~MS enabling department staff to make content 
changes to the pages on the website. 1jhe website is still hosted by ND ITD and held to 
the Web Standards in place. During tJµ.e 2013-15 biennium we needed to have ITD 
analyze and estimate the cost to finis~ the website. The project is not completed and an 
estimated $60,935 is needed to complete the website upgrade. 

I 
(7) Temp Employees 
Tempora1y employee needed to assist NDDV A in collecting data, researching 
available resources, and contacting stakeholders required to complete projects and 
programs NDDVA's is working on. s hch as Coordination of Mental health providers, 
Establishing a Veterans Court, establi~hing help for veterans with barriers to education 

I 

due to; PTSD, reintegration issues, an!d TBI; coordinating opportunities for veteran 
entrepreneurs, employment opportunihes, addressing veteran homelessness, 
transpmiation to medical services, estkblishing a Fischer House for the ND Veterans, 
Website data, healthcare and other be~efits available to veterans. We are requesting 
$59,488 for temporary employees. I 

(8) Service Dogs for Veterans wilh PTSD 
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSID) is a real illness which greatly affects the 
quality of lives for well over 35% of ~ur veterans. PTSD is also a large contributing 
factor in the alarming rate of suicides iwithin our veteran community. Nationally it is 
estimated that a veteran will success:fililly commit suicide every 62 minutes which 
results in over 8,400 suicides per yea~. In 2012 North Dakota had 18 Veteran Suicides 
and 25 in 2011. As a comparison we have lost 26 North Dakotans in the wars in 
Afghanistan and Iraq since 2001. We /have lost over 230 North Dakotan Veterans to 
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suicide since 2001 (without the 2013 *umbers). These service dogs can greatly 
improve the quality of lives of our ve~erans who have many hidden injuries from their 
war experiences. The 63r<l legislative assemblies SB 2344 appropriated $50,000 to the 
NDDV A for the purchase of service ~ogs for our veterans. These funds will be used 
this biennium and with the number ofjapplications coming in it is easy to see that more 
help is needed. We would like to continue this appropriation in our budget at $100,000. 

I . 
(9) Agent Orange Outreach \ 
Agent Orange is a highly toxic herbicide used by the U.S. military during the Vietnam 
War to defoliate hiding places used b~ the Viet Cong, rice paddies and fields that 
provided them with food, and to clear ~he perimeters of military bases to give service 
members a clear line of fire. Althoughlcolorless, it is known as "Agent Orange" 
because of an orange band painted on the drums used to store and transports it. Over 
50 diseases are linked to Agent Orang~ exposure to include diabetes, Parkinson's, 
heait diseases, many cancers and birth[ defects. . 

Nmth Dakota's 63r<l legislative assem*y appropriated $50,000 to NDDVA as grant 
funding to provide outreach to our Vietnam Veterans. NDDV A would like to continue 
the appropriation as pait of its budget, again at $50,000. 

(10) Stand Downs 
This appropriation is to provide funding for Stand Down events in communities across 
North Dakota. during the 2013-15 bierlnium Stand Down events were conducted in 
Bismarck, Minot, Dickinson, Willistorl, Bottineau, Watford City and Fargo. These 
events bring many organizations toget~er in one place to provide service to our 
veteran's in need. The main focus is directed at homeless veterans. The veteran's 
service organizations in North Dakota bonduct fund raising and use other resources for 
these events also. This funding is need~d to ensure these events continue. During the 
c~rren~ biennium the funding for sta?didown eve?ts ~ere expended in the first ye·ar. 
H1stoncally $20,000 has been sufficient for the b1ennmm and the Governor has agreed 
and returned the funding to $20,000. Need to remove requirement for Federal 
Grant, the grant reduces the stand dbwn to only homeless veteran. 

I 
I 

(11) Transportation Vans: included in Governors Budget 
NDDVA's budget for 2013-2015 inclutled $30,000 for the purchase of transportation 
vans. This funding along with funding trom the Columbia Tiust is used to purchase 
vans to transport veterans from across~ to the V AMC in Fargo. In working with the 
Columbia Trust NDDVA's has been atjle to purchase a van for $14,000-$14,500 
during the last two bienniums. During 11he current biennium NDDV A purchased two 
vans. When we submit applications to ~e Columbia Trust we also request that the trust 
consider us for a free van, the trust provides 1 or 2 free vans nationwide each year. In 
2014 Nmth Dakota will receive a free ian in addition to the vans we purchased. It is 

I 
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our expectation that we will only need to purchase one more van in the next biennium. 
The Governor agreed with this request so $15,000 funding for vans was put in the 
2015-2017 biennium budget. 

(12) Marketing I Advertising 
The North Dakota Department of Vet rans Affairs has never had marketing -
advertising funds to let our Veteran ~ow who we are, where we are and what we do. 
Much less that we exist. One of the biggest comments we hear from veterans when we 
do our outreach events is they did not jknow there were state and county veteran service 
officers. From that many do not kno""I of the benefits they have earned and the services 
that are available to them. i 

The quickest and most efficient methj d to get the word out to our Veterans is tlu·ough 
marketing and advertising. As the agehcy charged with the care of our veterans we 
need to be the forefront in making coJtact with our veterans and their families. We are 
requesting $20,000. ! 

(13) Treatment/Study for Veterans with TBI 
HeartSprings is proposing a half day ttansitional program to begin to heal the brain and 
body of four military clients living with a traumatic brain injury. The program would 
highlight changes and challenges and ~ssess the progress and potentfal future 
programming to get our ND veterans back to work and/or improve their quality of life. 

Military service members comprise th,l highest per capita of citizens in the state of 
North Dakota than any other state in the United States. Additionally, North Dakota 
has the highest suicide rate per capita lof veterans in the United States. Sixty percent 
(60%) of the veterans returning from Operation Iraqi Freedom (OIF) and Operation 
Enduring Freedom (OEF) have sustai~ed blast injuries and almost sixty-seven percent 
(66.7%) of these veterans are retumink to civilian life with a traumatic brain injury. 
These veterans are North Dakota comlnunity members who primarily serve as · 
members of the North Dakota NationJl Guard. These are citizen soldiers, who return to 
North Dakota to their families and their communities after they have served our 
country in war. Their chronic illnesse~ are over burdening the Veterans Healthcare 
System and taking an extreme toll on their families. We are requesting $108,352 for 
this issue. I 

Thank you 

Lonnie L. Wangen 
Commissioner 
NDDVA 

i 
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To: Lonnie Wangen, Cathy Halgunseth 
ND Department of Veterans Affairs 
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Software Development Division 
Budget Estimate 

Date Issued:7/30/2014 I Prior Est. Date: 7/23/2014 
From: Della Thorsness 
Prepared By: Misty Cum 

Project Description: Add components to existing Drupal Website 

WMS Work Order Number: 229965 WMS Service Request: 1515649 

ITD is recommending your agency budget $60,935 for this project. This amount includes an estimated $55,395 
based on requirements we received during the interview process plus an additional $5,540 for scope changes. 
The additional 10% is based on ITD's experience with scope changes in projects this size. Including this 
additional amount will give your agency the flexibility to cover typical scope changes, and remain within your 
budgeted amolJ.Ilt. A more accurate estimate will be prepared once this project has started and the analysis phase 
is completed. The cost to complete the analysis phase is estimated to be approximately $9,338. 

What you get for your money from ITD 

estimates that this website will take about 3 months to complete. This timeframe is a projected time:frame 
ed on typical project staffing levels. Tut! actual timeframe will be determined during the Planning Phase and 

will be based on the availability of customer and ITD resources at that time. 

ITD suggests you budget $20 per month for the on-going cost of maintenance. This amount includes the hosting 
c~arges, estimated storage and Software Development maintenance costs. All ITD services will be billed to 
your department monthly at actual cost. 

Should you decide to proceed with this project, please approve the cost estimate via the online Work 
Management System. Upon your approval, you will be prompted to submit a service request under the existing 
work order. All ITD services relating to this project will be billed to your department monthly at actual cost. 

At the start of the project ITD will review any estimate over 90 days old. If necessary a revised estimate will be 
issued. 

'/TD - Software that works' 

\ \ 
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ITD Work Order and Service Request Number: 229965/1515649 
roject: Add components to existing Drupal Website 

· ect Descri tion 

This project covers the following additional components North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs has 
requested for their Drupal website. 

• Adding a running counter on each State Heroes overview page (Fallen, POW, MIA, Medal of Honor, 
Silver Star, etc) 

• Adding a running counter on each State Heroes conflict page (Iraq, WWI, Vietnam, etc) 
• Adding a running counter of heroes on each county page 
• Add capability for Veterans Affairs to create North Dakota maps on their website. These maps can be 

added to any page and the data associated with each county could be changed by NDV A content 
managers. 

• Build "search" functionality into NDV A website. This would appear similar to the search results page 
on www.yellowpages.com. The goal would be to allow end users to search for a particular service and 
they would get a list ofNDV A-preferred providers that offer that. service. 

This budget cost estimate is being developed based on the above requirements provided by Lonnie Wangen, and 
a high level review of the current site. 

Assumptions 

e one-time costs (development) of the routines are based on the following assumptions: 

The cost estimate used the2015-2017 biennium rate of $115 per hour. 
• The website will continue to be hosted on the state apache web server. NDV A staff will not have access to 

the server, but will have access to change, edit, and update all content, files, menus, images, etc. on the 
Drupal site. 

• This estimate excludes the design/development of any new applications. 

• The site components will be rendered in markup language and Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) consistent with 
current approved North Dakota Web Development Standards based on guidelines from the World Wide 
Web Consortium (W3C). 

• The site components will be designed with conformance to Level I & II W3C Web Accessibility Guidelines 
1.0 (WCAG) in acco~dance with State of North Dakota Web Development Standards. 

• All North Dakota State Government development standards and policies will be implemented in the 
development of the new web site. The URL for North Dakota State Government development standards 
and policies is http://www.nd.gov/itd/standards. 

• The nd.gov banner will be displayed at the top of the web site per www.nd.gov/banner. 
• ND Veterans Affairs staff will be available as needed for questions and design meetings. 

• The project will follow ND ITD's software development quality assurance methodology and processes 
• ND Veterans Affairs staff is responsible for securing any needed approvals from the owning agency for any 

data access needs, interfaces, waivers, etc. that may be necessary for this project. 

All updates to content will be done with a web browser through the administrative pages of the CMS. \ 
HTML knowledge is helpful, but not required. 

Due to the themed nature of the content, additional inline styling of content should be avoided. This may 
require using a simple text editor or a CMS tool to remove extraneous formatting from content copied from 
word processing software like MS Word. 

• The website will secure user access to functionality using state Microsoft Active Directory accounts/groups. 
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• File names for documents should be created to conform to State of North Dakota standardized naming 
conventions. ITD file naming for web development utilizes only lowercase lettering together with dashes to 
separate words if necessary. The CMS may in some cases force compliance of these standards. 
We suggest all future documents be considered first for HTML conversion and only convert to RTF or PDF 
where necessary. HTML documents can be set up in a textual, printable format allowing the information to 
download at an acceptable speed over a dial-up connection. 

Determining Costs 
The Drupal will be built with the overall intent of making content entry and editing simple for the ND 
Department of Veterans Affairs staff while providing a user-friendly experience for site visitors. 

The cost estimate was based on hours to build/create the following: 

Content Types 
Drupal refers to each piece of content as a node. It allows for the organization of nodes into groups called 
Content Types. This is used for organizational purposes, to make site updates easier, and to control access. 

Views 
"Views" refers to a function ofDrupal that allows for the organization, grouping and filtering of content. This 
functionality may control display, format, and access to content. It may be used to generate reports, create 
summaries,. and display collections of text, documents, images and other content. In this document, hours were 
estimated based on content types, complexity of displays, and the number of views that need to be created. 

New Modules/Functionality 
osts have been included to analyze and determine the best approach to incorporate new features and modules 

the site as deemed necessary by the requirements in the Project Description above. 

eviews 
Reviews within the ITD web design staff will be conducted as needed for feedback during the phases of the web 
design projects. 

Final Testing and Launching 
Final tests are performed by ITD staff to ensure all parts of the websites are working correctly. Launch hours 
are used for moving the site from a development server to a production server. 

Training 
Training time has been included to show NDVA staff how to use the new components that are added to their 
Drupal website. 

Breakdown of costs by component: 
• $3,388 -Adding a running counter on each State Heroes overview page (Fallen, POW, MIA, Medal of 

Honor, Silver Star, etc) . 
• $3,388 -Adding a running counter on each State Heroes conflict page (Iraq, WWI, Vietnam, etc) 
• $3,388 - Adding a running counter of heroes on each county page 
• $25,322 - Add capability for Veterans Affairs to create North Dakota maps on their website. These maps 

can be added to any page and the data associated V(ith each county could be changed by NDV A content \ 
managers. 

• $25,449 - Build "search" functionality into NDV A website. This would appear similar to the search 
results page on www.yellowpages.com. The goal would be to allow end users to search for a particular 
service and they would get a list of NDV A-preferred providers that offer that service. 
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/ One-Time Cost for System Development 

The cost for development of the ND Department of Veterans Affairs website is estimated to be $60,935. This 
ount includes an estimated $55,395 based on requirements and an additional $5,540 for scope changes. The 
itional 10% is based on ITD's experience with scope changes in projects this size. Including this additional 
ount will give your agency the flexibility to cover typical scope changes, and remain within your budgeted 

amount. A more accurate estimate will be prepared once this project has started and the analysis phase is 
completed. 

Hosting 

Monthly web hosting fees are based on the web site's functionality and disk usage. Current analysis suggests 
that the basic hosting fee of $20 per month will continue to be sufficient. 

\ \ 

Page 4of5 



Providing Customer-Centric_ Services 

, e Information Technology Department (ITD) provides technology leadership for state government and the people of North Dakota. 
ITD exists solely to help State agencies discover, assess, and implement information technologies. ITD's Software Development 
Division develops, implements, operate.s and supports software solutions that meet our customer's need as provided in this cost 
estimate. ITD also provides server computing, local and wide area network support, voice and data technologies, video conferencing, 
and other emerging technologies. The following overview describes the services ITD considers valuable to our customers. We hope 
you'll find this helpful in assessing the value of our services. 

State Government IT Partner . .. . - ·~·;,: ._' .... . )::::.c:;::j·< ~·:~;.i:~-?'J;.I<~-~.;·,:.:~'.! 
ITD knows the business of North Dakota State government and understands inter:agency rela_!ion~hips, W,e'y¢~ !;ieen ~·§~h'i9Jng ~taj_e <~ 
agencies since 1968. Upon request, we'll provide references offering honest referrals about our services. - · ~·:-:'-'·.'' .·~1-" :c(· ·~ .. ·:~:-~::::: :.:.-. ··~· .. 

- our customer relatioriships a~ J~fig-(e_irii ~p~rlifr~_lJ>lJip~;~ , 
-- - - - - . _- _· . -- ·=-~---- '= ~- - . (_ ·- ".- ::: --·- •_j _ •• 

Affordable Cutting Edge Technology . , : . · .. · .O:i;;:;:i· ·: ... ·• ~ -~:b-K:~:,~;' .. >:~ .< :,.<t::'.: · ;: '.';'.,'~J 
ITD helps agencies discover best fit solutions for their agency at afford~ble rates. · ITp c;h~rges oil!y J_o rec;o_ver·,ws.ts .f ,_w~ .rei~ir(n\j: PJQfit ·' 
with our low rates. Our staff is trained in many new and existing technologies, so we can readily asses$ ,customer.requirements a.nd.~prcivid.~i­
solutions that best fit an agency's needs. ITD implements and supports IT solutions on modem' hardware '. irdnodem facilities; using;. 
operating systems and software no older than current version minus 1: · . - ~ . - · - .· ,~_.:--.: =: - - ~.~~ ; : i ;.-·>· -.{~; -=,~~~:~-.::':.. , '.7. 

Whenever it's necessary to extend our capabilities, we augment o.ur current staff with~tiqtsiqe ·.venilblp-tcfiifee.t&...~_fnani:f_§.t .: 
• •• - -~. • - . - = -~. - • -· • - .- • ~ • ·- .--.· ' · - · ••.• 

:· -~ .. · 
Quality ., ; · ·'. · :· · '.~·.;. · . ·, . 
ITD develops applications within the processes of a structured systemli development _methodology. T~ls indudes fu119tjgn.ai"t~~\Qg~.nd §fi1. 
applications are tested for usability and performance {load tested). ITD Meets State & Federal _Audit -Compliance:._. 0u(infr~sJruct.ur9: ima ,: 
operation processes are reviewed by and meet state and federal C!Udit requir~ments. • ITD Suppon~·st~te Enteri)ris~.:f.rctiite.ciu·r~:~~f~@a.rd~1::. 
and our software and infrastructure meet North Dakota Enterprise Architecture standard_s. . · '. :·."._\;,::; : _ .. ;.: ;~:;il,'i·:);~,:~:f.:;·)#f.:<~;f.:.:./;;.' 

We build compliance into our service offerings which reiieves'..the c;11,storriei1.9l ${~!~ ~t~n~~p)5q[l}p~i~nd,~,-9Q/1f~djs,/ 
-~ -~2__ - -' - .... ~ • _~_ -:::-i-c_-._ - : J _".: . ....-· _ - . 

ated & Experienced Staff c .. · . - . .- , -~- ---_-_ :~.;-c!'.·::~· .. .-· · '_.:_ ;:;'-. :'. <-
11 employees submit to an FBI background check and are bound-by the same.-confidenUa!ity r~qtiirem_~ilts 'a~ ~~gen~cy~~c!.f(li'rip1~'-,~t9_Wi!?.~ 
cross-trained to provide. continuous backup. We provide dedicated architects to des_igri e_ffe~.tiv:e; _top:rjotch;Jnfrast~qtu·~~-fc:if:s,E;lc~~tyt;~y~st~m:~ 
hosting, software development, and telecommunications. Our staff applies formal 'ph>jeci managerriel")t practices-,t0 'all ·P-r9jeds~.:-: : \~.~+::~%f'.:<-~;'.\; 

/TD strives to retain innovative, talented, and dedicated staff. /TD'$ s.taff is teriu~.i:Lwith _an av~rc{ge_.gf 1.~Ji.eats O.~$~"rvic(iJ .:. 
t. - ,-~ -~ ~ - - - ~- .. -~. ' ~ )____~- ::__ :~::. - - =-= -. ~ · 1 

Support Structure , .· . · ~ · .,.: .. "'-- ~ ~' · .. ): '~·"' :(·: 
ITD offers several levels of customer support, including 24 x 7 support for applications.and infrastrµchire.:-. . . . · :; >: };;~. ,,;: . i~ .•f {:·: · ~-,;,.-,: ?i. :<' -::~~ . ; 

Customer Seivice Surveys indicate 99% of c.ustom~rs: are veiy-:Sati~ti_~~ Vjith .. o.u(s{ippoff:~ 
. • . • .•· ·, . __ - - . . - . I . 

.. I. . ~· _ .! :1_. 

Flexible Infrastructure ,~_ . :' ~---~-~'-·,,: =i,,c ··-,c, t'X:.·_;_-:,.;.,' 

ITD's infrastructure and support structure are designed to meet-varied needs. ITD ~desig-ns ahd builds-appllcatipns"ili~fcan~oper~t~ . in'~-·· 
redundant environment. If one server fails, another server picks up the workload with- little or no down ff me. - . _ ·-.:~ · . ;. _.· ... · . :.~~ · _."2"-:'-~ : j : :< _;-. _ 

. ~ .- - we :ca_n de~i[jn ~na_h°fJ§t~ny)ft.fi:}ypii_c;.ation~~ 
-- I= . - . l. -: ~ . .--. 1"! _ - .. -: ,_ 

. r:- - ·~~. ·-· 

Disaster Recovery .. .- ;. · . . .~::-~ { :.. . .. ".:" -\'.: ·.:: ~ ~/ 
ITD has the tools and resources required to monitpr software applications an.d eomputer ,system infrast(uctiire'.Jo; asS.ufe' ' a~eg~~~~J~ 
performance and up-time. Applications can be monitored on a 24 x 7 basis. If a disaster occurs in ou~ CofT!pu~er Sy.~foiri~ ~r~~ .o!~St~!~.YJi.d_~; ~ 
Network, customer applications can be running within hours. · · · ---- ' ::.;. ~:~"' · : . - - .; ,,· -.· , ·:-::' .:. ' ::- ~- .=:. ~ · c ~-.~- ::.::'·_ · ' ._.,: 

ITD's standard practice is to keep all data, applications, and systems backed up in a sec_l.Jre location tr;> m~~(Cy§fi)meI e_ip.~¢t€lJfi:)nS.~ . - ··•· = - --~ .. _ .. ·~- · - . - ~- . _··_ 

ity \ . . ·\ ... --~-':cc~ ,...:.._-._ . . ~~ ...... ~ -( ~ . . -..:;;;~-::::·- ~ 

esting in the infrastructure and training required to prevent malicious actiyity within O.ur · 1 r..:e;,tirc:i~merit; li"orh~s-iie'tlicate~iffifr16i 
ethatcustomerdataandapplicationsare' secure. . - . -:....c- . -==:c· .- c_ -<~ - ' '.~.· ·: : ;~?--· ;.:,:-..--

We use source code control software to orovide sound:sqi.m;e qode: manaq~menf: , 
'-:, . 
~ack to Estimate 
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Test" lny on HB 1025 
. Senate App opriations Committee 

Departme of Veterans Affairs 
M rch 11, 2015 

Chairman Holmberg and Committee 

2015-2017 Re 

Restore Base Budget Funding 

/t1.J..5J 

~ Jf ·k 
1- 1~.~ 

To restore base budget funding to mai fain operating levels for the 2015-2017 
biennium. Costs increases in travel im act the agency's ability to participate and 
attend Outreach events throughout the State, as well as conduct CVSO training. 
Supplies - IT Software and IT Equipm rt under $5,000 funds will. continue our ability 
to stay current with technology change~. and the agency's replacement schedule as 
recommended by ITD. Supplies - IT So tware also includes· vendor agreements 
covering our Claims and Loan Progra software programs. These agreements cover 
support, maintenance, upgrades and 0 I -site backups of these important programs. IT 
Contractual Services covers ongoing c . sts for transfers of DD214s from our 
VetraSpec software system (handles V. claims documents) to the State's Filenet 
system. This cost would be $47,846. 

(1) Increase to the Post War Trus Fund- One time 
The funding available for service to be efits from the PWTF is not enough to fully 
fund all programs and properly care fo our veteran's. In the interest of caring for our 
veterans of today and ensuring we can rovide for the un-met needs of our veterans in 
the future we have determined that an dditional $2,000,000 in principal is needed. 
This principal amount will never be sp nt-only invested so the interest earnings can be 
distributed. During the 63rd legislative . ssembly HB 1468 requested $2,000,000. 
$250,000 was appropriated and added the principal of the PWTF. Under the 
direction and advice of the 63rd legisla ive assembly leadership we are requesting the 
remaining $1,750,000 to our budget. 

(2) Veterans Or anizations NSO ffice 
CUITently the North Dakota Departme of Veterans Affairs (NDDV A) acts as the 
Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran ervice Organizations which cannot support a 
POA in the state of North Dakota. The 1 orth Dakota Chapters of the American Legion 
and.the VFW have indicated that they re no longer.financially situated to fund their . 
POA positions at the Fargo VA Region 1 Office. The VFW has indicated that 60% of 
this year's entire states budget went to he POA's at the Fargo VA Regional Office, 
their memberships are down and they £ resee, with the trend of the past years, the 
department will not be capable of fundi g these positions ill the very near future. 

/,, I 
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The VFW and American Legion PO~ officers are funded only by th~ir state 
organizations. The DAV also providek POA services at the Fargo V ARO. They are 
funded by their National organizationk, which have shown some concern over funding 
as well. 

During the cmTent biennium the Nati9nal AMVETS eliminated their POA in North 
Dakota. The POA was taken over by the NDDV A which increased our workload. 
If the VFW, DAV and American Legi~n cannot fund these positions-this could fall on 
the NDDV A to provide services to thlse veterans. . 

To ensure that .each organization can ontinue t.o ~d their PO A's at the Fargo V ARO 
we are requestmg a $50,000 per year er organization grant from the NDDV A budget 
to supplement their operat~g expensek. This would be $50,000 x 3 organizations or 
$150,000 per year totaling $300,000 pbr biennium. 

(3) State Approving Agency: Incllded in Governors bndget 
The 2015-17 budget includes federal funding in the amount of $275,696 for the State 
Approving Authority (SAA) to move dnder the Department. The SAA is currently 
located within Higher Education. The funding includes one FTE position along with 
operating expenses. We are already wbrking closely with Rhonda Schauer, Director, 
State Approving Agency, and anticipa{e a smooth transition. She has already relocated 
to our Bismarck office and is proving ~o be an additional resource to the Department in 
providing services to vete:ans. This ~love is supporte~ ~y the current VA Director, the 
past two and current Interlffi Chancell r, the ND SAA Director, and the ND DVA 
Commissioner. Approximately 24 Stat shave their Department of Veterans Affairs 
oversee their State Approving Agencids. · . · · 

( 4) Salarv EQuitv Funding. 
We have had significant turnover in the past year and a half. Since the start of the 
biemuum we have replaced two out oflrour Veterans Benefits Special positions and 
one has recently resigned, we also repl~ced our Financial Programs Manager. All were 
due to gaining higher compensation. "1 e had four of our top candidates refuse 
employment due to the compensation _Rackage we could offer, this was for just one 
position we were trying to fill. We hav~ an employee with over 30 years in our agency 
that is still not at the MPP. In looking dt the last legislative session and the target goal 
to have state employees compensated alt 95% of the MPP we would need an·additional 
$96,143. The Governor recognized the eed of our small agency and put in $5~~100 to 
strut to address this problem. 

(5) Training Position 
In an attempt to meet the demand for training we are proposing one new FTE to act as 
the training officer & benefits specialist. 70% of the training officer's time would be 
spent attending training, producing trahlmg programs, creating training kits and · · 
binders and conducting training with CVSO's. This would include c01nplete initial 
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training for new CVSO's as well as coJtinued training on basic and advanced levels of 
knowledge for current CVSO's. 30% olrthe training officer's time would be spent · 
doing hands on work helping veterans pbtain benefits such as filing claims, as they will 
need to be proficient at what they are instructing and changes happen :frequently. One 
of the biggest concerns our CVSO's sebm to have revolves around training. We need 
more staff dedi~ated to training in ordJr to properly accomplish this objective. Better 
trained and informed CVSO's will restllt in much better services to our veterans and 

. their dependents. This will greatly im1
1 

ove the lives of many of our veteran's anc;l their 
dependents. · 

An added note: the Federal VA expen 1 ed over $334,755,000.00 in 2013 arid over 
$279,238,000.00 in 2012. That is overjhalf a Billion Dollars in Federal funds coming 
into N01th Dakota during the last Biennium. Without VSO's this does not happen. Also 
this is an increase of over $55,000,00tj.oo in just one year. The increase difference 
between 2012 and 2011 was $44,000,@00.00. Better trained VSO's will be able to 

I 

improve on this. We are asking for $135,575 funding for this position. 
I 

(6) Website Upgrade-One time I · 
During the last two legislative sessions we asked for our website upgrade that would 
convert our agency website to Drupal ~MS enabling department staff to make content 
changes to the pages on the website. 1lhe website is still hosted by ND ITD and held to 
the Web Standards in place. During tTie 2013-15 biennium we needed to have ITD 
analyze and estimate the cost to finis~ the website. The project is not completed and an 
esti1nated $60,935 is needed to complete the website upgrade. 

I 
(7) Temp Emolovees . 
Temporary employee needed to assist NDDV A in collecting data, researching 
available resources, and contacting stakeholders required to complete projects and 
programs NDDVA's is working on. shch as Coordination of Mental health providers, 
Establishing a Veterans Court, establi~hing help for veterans with barriers to education 

I 

due to; PTSD, reintegration issues, ar:1Jtl TBI; coordinating opportunities for veteran 
entrepreneurs, employment opportunities, addressing veteran homelessness, 
transportation to medical services, estkblishing a Fischer House for the ND Veterans, 
Website data, healthcare and other be~efits available to veterans. We are requesting 
$59,488 for temporary employees. I 

I 
(8) Service Dogs for Veterans with PTSD 
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSID) is a real illness which greatly affects the 
quality of lives for well over 35% of ~ur veterans. PTSD is also a large contributing 
factor in the alarming rate of suicidesJwithin our veteran community. Nationally it is 
estimated that a veteran will successfUlly commit suicide every 62 minutes which 
results in over 8,400 suicides per yea~. In 2012 North Dakota had 18 Veteran Suicides 
and 25 in 2011. As a comparison we have lost 26 North Dakotans in the ·wars in 
Afghanistan and Iraq since 2001. We !have lost over 230 North Dakotan Veterans to 
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suicide since 2001 (without the 2013 ~umbers). These service dogs can greatly 
improve the quality of lives of our veterans who have many hidden injuries from their 
war experiences. ·The 63rd legislative dssemblies SB 2344 appropriated $50,000 to the 
NDDV A for the purchase of service ~ogs for our veterans. These funds will be used 
this biennium and with the number of!applications coming in it is easy to see that more 
help is needed. We would like to continue this appropriation in our budget at $100,000. 

(9) Agent Orange Outreach 
Agent Orange is a highly toxic herbicide used by the U.S. military during the Vietnam 
War to defoliate hiding places used bYi the Viet Cong, rice paddies and fields that 
provided them with food, and to clear !the perimeters of military bases to give service 
meinbers a clear line of fire. Although\ colorless, it is known as "Agent Orange" 
because of an orange band painted on the drums used to store and transports it. Over 
50 diseases are linked to Agent Orang~ exposure to include diabetes, Parkinson's, 
heait diseases, many cancers and birth\ defects. . 

N01th Dakota's 63rd legislative assem~ly appropriated $50,000 to NDDVA as· grant 
funding to provide outreach to our Vief nam Veterans. NDDV A would like to continue 
the appropriation as pait of its budget, 

1
again at $50,000. 

(10) Stand Downs 
This appropriation is to provide funding for Stand Down events in communities across 
North Dakota. during the 2013-15 bierlnium Stand Down events were conducted in 
Bismarck, Minot, Dickinson, Wiilistorl, Bottineau, Watford City and Fargo. These 
events bring many organizations toget~er in one place to provide service to our 
veteran's in need. The main focus is directed at homeless veterans. The veteran's 
service organizations in North Dakota bonduct fund raising and use other resources for 
these events also. This funding is needbd to ensure these events continue. During the 
c~rren~ biennimn the funding for st~d\down eve~ts ~ere expended in the first ye·ar. 
Histoncally $20,000 has been sufficient for the biennmm and the Governor has agreed 
and returned the funding to $20,000. Need to remove requirement for Federal 
Grant, the grant reduces the stand dbwn to only homeless veteran. 

(11) Transportation Vans: included in Governors Budget 
NDDVA's budget for 2013-2015 inclutled $30,000 for the purchase of transportation 
vai1s. This funding along with funding trom the Columbia Tiust is used to purchase 
vans to transport veterans from across "Wn to the V AMC in Fai·go. In working with the 

. . I 
Columbia Trust NDDVA's has been aqle to purchase a van for $14,000-$14,500 
during the last two bienniums. During ~e current biennium NDDV A purchased tWo 

· vans: When we submit applications to t.e Columbia Tiust we al_so re~uest that the trust 
consider us for a free van, the trust provides 1 or 2 free vans nationwide each year. In 
2014 Nmth Dakota will receive a free tan in addition to the vans we pill-chased. It is 
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our expectation that we will only need to purchase one more van in the next biennium. 
The Governor agreed with this request so $15,000 funding for vans was put in the 
2015-2017 biennium budget. 

"(12) Marketing I Advertising 
The North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs has never had marketing -
advertising funds to let our Veteran ~ow who we are, where we are and what we do. 
Much less that we exist. One of the biggest comments we hear from veterans when we 
do our outreach events is they did notlknow there were state and county veteran service 
officers. From that many do not knoWi of the benefits they have earned and the services 
that are available to them. I . 

The quickest and most efficient method to get the word out to our Veterans is tlu·ough 
marketing and advertising. As the agepcy charged with the care of our veterans we 
need to be the forefront in making contact with our veterans and their families. We are 
requesting $20,000. ! 

i 

(13) Treatment/Study for Veteraj with TBI 
HeartSprings is proposing a half day ttansitional program to begin to heal the brain and 
body of four military clients living with a traumatic brain injury. The program would 
highlight changes and challenges and 1assess the progress and potentfal future 
programming to get our ND veterans back to work and/or improve their quality of life. 

Military service members comprise tb,l highest per capita of citizens in the state of 
North Dakota than any other state in the United States. Additionally, N01th Dakota 
has the highest suicide rate per capita lof veterans in the United States. Sixty percent 
(60%) of the veterans returning from' Operation Iraqi Freedom (OIF) and Operation 
Enduring Freedom (OEF) have sustaitlied blast injuries and almost sixty-seven percent 
(6o.7%) of these veterans are retumink to civilian life with a traumatic brain injury. 
These veterans are Nmth Dakota comln.unity members who primarily serve as · 
inembers of the North Dakota NationJI Guard. These are citizen soldiers, who retmn to 

I 

N01th Dakota to their families and their c01mnunities after they have served our 
country in war. Their chronic illnesse~ are over burdening the Veterans Healthcare 
System and taking an extreme toll on their families. We are requesting $108,352 for 
this issue. I 

Thank you 

Lonnie L. Wangen 
Commissioner 
NDDVA 
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15.8133.02001 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Kilzer 

April 8, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1025 

Page 1, replace line 12 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 

Page 1, replace lines 15 through 17 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 1, replace line 23 with: 

"Website 

Page 2, replace line 2 with: 

"Service dogs 

Page 2, replace line 4 with : 

"Total general fund 

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 13 

Renumber accordingly 

$1,410,580 

$1,420,703 
Q 

$1,420,703 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$455,398 

$460,275 
288,018 

$172,257 

$15,000 

50,000 

$395,000 

$1,865,978" 

$1,880,978 
288,018 

$1 ,592,960" 

$10,000" 

50 ,000" 

$60,000" 

House Bill No. 1025 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Senate Action 

Base House Senate Senate 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Veterans' Affairs $1,410,580 $1,752,651 $113,327 $1 ,865,978 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 
Transport Vans 15,000 15,000 

Total all funds $1,420,703 $1 ,767,651 $113,327 $1 ,880,978 
Less estimated income 0 284,453 3,565 288,018 

General fund $1,420,703 $1,483,198 $109 ,762 $1 ,592,960 

FTE 8.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Health Increases Adds One-Time 
Insurance Adds Funding Funding for Funding for Adds One· Time 
Premium for Targeted Stand Down Website Funding for Total Senate 

Increases' Market Equity' Events' Upgrade' Service Dogs5 Changes 

Veterans' Affairs ($6 ,773) $55,100 $5,000 $10,000 $50,000 $113,327 
Accrued leave payments 
Transport Vans 

Total all funds ($6,773) $55,100 $5,000 $10,000 $50.000 $113,327 
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Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

3,565 

($10,338) 

0.00 

0 

$55,100 

0.00 

0 

$5,000 

0.00 

0 

$10,000 

0.00 

0 

$50,000 

0.00 

3,565 

$109,762 

0.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance premiums is adjusted to reflect the revised premium estimate of 
$1 , 130.22 per month . 

2 Fundfng is provided for targeted equity salary funding. 

3 Funding is increased by $5,000 for stand down events to provide a total of $20,000. 

4 One-time funding is provided to complete an upgrade to the agency website. 

5 One-time funding is added for service dog training to provide service dogs to veterans with post 
traumatic stress disorder (PTSD). 

Page No. 2 15.8133.02001 




